
           
CITY OF TEXAS CITY

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL

 1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments and matters from the floor are generally limited to 3 minutes in length.
If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling out a Request To
Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or sunglasses (dark
glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
(1) ROLL CALL   
 

(2) INVOCATION   
 

(3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 

(4) PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS   
 

(a) Proclaiming November 4-8, 2024 as Municipal Courts Week.   
 

(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-142, confirming Mayor Johnson's
appointment of Nicole Miller as the Director of Recreation and Tourism. (Human
Resources)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-150, confirming the Mayor's

appointment of Assistant Fire Chief Dennis Harris to the position of Fire Chief and the
swearing in of his new position. (Human Resources)

 
(d) Promotion of a member of the Texas City Fire Department to the rank of Assistant Fire

Chief.
  

 

(5) PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

(6) CONSENT AGENDA   
 

(a) Approve City Commission Minutes for the October 16, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)



 
(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-140, the reappointment of Presiding

Judge Charles Dunkel and Associate Judges Donnie Quintanilla and Katy Marie Lyles.
(Municipal Court)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-141, authorizing the submission of the

attached Ballot in the 2025 Board Election for Galveston Central Appraisal District. (City
Secretary)

 
(d) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-143, authorizing the replacement of

three air conditioning units in the Moore Memorial Library. (Library)
 

(e) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-144, authorizing the purchase of a
new 2024 Ford Maverick for the Building Inspections Department through HGAC
Contract No. AM10-23. (Public Works)

 
(f) Consider and take on Resolution No. 2024-145, authorizing the purchase of a new

Hydro-Excavation Truck through HGAC Contract No. HT06-20. (Public Works)
 

(g) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-146, rejecting all bids received for Bid
No. 2024-461 Sheet Pile Replacement Project for Pump Stations A & B. (Public Works)

 
(h) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-147, authorizing the payment of The

City of Texas City's Texas Commission Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Water System
Fee for an amount not to exceed $65,000.00. (Public Works)

 
(i) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-148, appointing Angela Moreno to the

Library Board. (City Secretary)
 

(j) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-149, approving the updated City of
Texas City's Social Media policy. (Communications)

 
(k) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-151, approving the purchase of a new

fuel system to replace the existing 40-year-old system at Pump Station B. (Public
Works)

 
(l) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-152, approval regarding the Master

Plan for Marlow Lake North Subdivision. (City Engineer)
 

(m) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-153, awarding a contract to LAN, Inc.
for the development of the City's Hazard Mitigation Plan. (Grants Administration)

 
(n) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-154, updating the designated

authorized signatories for contractual and financial documents for GLO state contracts.
(Grants Administration)

 



(o) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-155, authorizing the purchase of
twelve fleet vehicles for the Police Department from Silsbee Ford through TIPS
USA210907. (Police)

 
(p) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-156, authorizing the purchase of four

vehicles for Administration from Silesbee Ford through TIPS USA210907. (Finance)
 
(7) REGULAR ITEMS   
 

(a) Consider and take action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 2024-26 for
recommended speed zones for FM 646 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an
engineering and traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

 
(b) Consider and take action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 2024-27, amending the

Texas City Code of Ordinance Title III entitled "Administration," Chapter 37, adding
Section 16 - Signatures and seals: electronic, digital, and facsimile. (City Secretary)

 
(8) COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS   
 

(9) MAYOR'S COMMENTS   
 

(10) ADJOURNMENT   
 

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER
IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY COMMISSION.
NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door
sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission meetings.  Call 948-3111, City Secretary's
Office before noon on Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON NOVEMBER 1, 2024, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO
POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF
SAID MEETING.

______________________
RHOMARI LEIGH
CITY SECRETARY
  



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (b)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Resolution No. 2024-142, confirming Mayor Johnson's appointment of Nicole Miller as the Director
of Recreation and Tourism.
Submitted For: Jennifer Price, Human Resources 
Submitted By: Jennifer Price, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-1XX, confirming Mayor Johnson's
appointment of Nicole Miller as the Director of Recreation and Tourism.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Nicole Miller has worked for the City of Texas City for 17 years and is an experienced
Recreation and Tourism professional with over 15 years' experience managing recreational
services and facilities, event planning, budget administration, and staff leadership. Mrs. Miller
graduated with her Bachelors of Science Degree in Recreation, Park, and Tourism Science
from Texas A&M University in College Station, Texas. After graduating, she spent some time
as a Recreation Management Intern for the City of Missouri City before joining the City of
Texas City as the Reservations Coordinator in the Recreation and Tourism Department in
2007. In October 2017, Nicole was promoted to Recreation Superintendent which was a
newly created position she excelled at. In that role, she worked closely with, and was
mentored by previous Director Dennis J. Harris.

In September 2024, applications for the Director of Recreation and Tourism were reviewed
and a panel of Staff and Directors interviewed the top five candidates. Nicole had an excellent
interview and became a finalist to interview with the Mayor.

RECOMMENDATION
Nicole Miller has worked for the City of Texas City for 17 years and is an experienced
Recreation and Tourism professional with over 15 years' experience managing recreational
services and facilities, event planning, budget administration, and staff leadership. Nicole is
ambitious, tenacious, and motivated to lead the department forward. Staff recommends the
City Commission confirm Mayor Johnson's appointment of Nicole Miller as the Director of
Recreation and Tourism.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-142

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF
THE DIRECTOR OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., the chief executive of the City of Texas
City, has chosen Nicole Miller to appoint to the position of Director of Parks, Recreation, and
Tourism; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City deems it in the best interest
of the City of Texas City to confirm the appointment of the Director of Recreation and Tourism.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The City Commission hereby confirms the appointment of Nicole Miller
as Director of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism for the City of Texas City.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (c)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Fire Chief
Submitted For: Dedrick Johnson, Mayor's Office 
Submitted By: Dennis Harris, Fire Department
Department: Fire Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-150, confirming the Mayor's appointment of
Assistant Fire Chief Dennis Harris to the position of Fire Chief.  

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Fire Chief David Zacherl has retired after 36 years of service with the City.  Assistant Chief
Harris has demonstrated exemplary leadership, dedication, and service in fulfilling the duties
and responsibilities of Assistant Fire Chief, consistently advancing the mission and goals of
the Fire Department. The Fire Department and its personnel will benefit greatly from Assistant
Chief Harris’s strategic vision, commitment to excellence, and ability to inspire and lead the
department in meeting future challenges.

Assistant Chief Harris honorably served in the United States Navy from 1990 to 1998 with
notable emergency responses in "The Gulf War" (Firefighting, Ground Support and Damage
Control Operations), Mount Pinatubo Volcano Eruption in the Philippines:  1991 (Evacuation Team),
and the Battle of Mogadishu, ”Blackhawk Down” 1993.  

Assistant Chief Harris is a member of Phi Theta Kappa International College Honor Society
and was the Valedictorian of COM Law Enforcement Academy 2007, where he also received
the Law Enforcement Academy leadership award. Assistant Chief Harris was named
Firefighter of the year Texas City Fire Department in 2008.  Assistant Chief Harris recently
completed a leadership, ethics and accountability course at Harvard Business School and
always strives to improve leadership, ethics and accountability within the Department. 
Assistant Chief Harris holds a Master Peace Officer license,  Master Structural Firefighter
license, Master Fire Investigator license, Master Arson Investigator license, Master Fire
Inspector license, Pro Board Plans Examiner license, Instructor II license, Fire Officer II
Certification, State Certification for Texas Commission on Fire Protection Fire Marshal,
Environmental Law Enforcement license, and completed the Oklahoma State University Fire
Protection Technology 4 year Certificate Program.

Assistant Chief Harris authored the City's first Developers Handbook and has written
numerous City ordinances as well.  Assistant Chief Harris is in his 23rd year of service and
has not called in sick one single time, not even during COVID.  He has worked thousands of
hours volunteering in the community and his dedication, commitment and contributions to the
City are immense.   

RECOMMENDATION
It is my honor to recommend Assistant Fire Chief Dennis Harris for promotion to the role of



It is my honor to recommend Assistant Fire Chief Dennis Harris for promotion to the role of
Fire Chief.  He has consistently demonstrated the ability to inspire confidence, build effective
teams, and foster a culture of accountability and professionalism.  In addition to an exceptional
work ethic, Assistant Chief Harris brings a strategic vision and collaborative spirit that will be
invaluable as we continue to grow and adapt to meet community needs.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-150

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF
THE FIRE CHIEF, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND
ENTER INTO AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING
THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND
AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Charter of the City of Texas City and Section
143.013 of the Texas Local Government Code, the Fire Chief is appointed by the municipality’s
chief executive and confirmed by the municipality’s governing body;

WHEREAS, Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., the chief executive of the City of Texas
City, has chosen Asst. Fire Chief Dennis Harris to be appointed to the position of Fire Chief; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City deems it in the best interest
of the City of Texas City to confirm the appointment of the Fire Chief.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby confirms the appointment of Dennis
Harris as Fire Chief for the City of Texas City.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to negotiate and enter into an
employment agreement with the Fire Chief.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (a)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve City Commission Minutes for the October 16, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
October 16, 2024 Minutes 



D R A F T
REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

M I N U T E S 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024 – 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM – CITY HALL

 
A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday, OCTOBER 16, 2024, at 5:00 P.M. in the Kenneth
T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been met, the meeting was called to order at 5:00
p.m. by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 

               
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson   
Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie   
Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr.   
Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson   
Commissioner District 2 Keith Love   
Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp   
Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark   

2. INVOCATION

Led by Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management of Services.
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor.
 
4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
 

a. Service Awards    
Frederick Posada Public Works 10/05/2009 15 years
Salvador Chapa Police 10/06/2004 20 years
Jerry Solomon Sewer 10/02/1989 35 years
    
Retirement    
Dennis J. Harris Parks & Recreation 12 1/2 years  

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor, presented the employees listed with their service awards. The Mayor also recognized
Dennis J. Harris for his years of service as the Director of Recreation and Tourism, and congratulated him on his
retirement.

  

 
b. Certificate of Recognition to Higher Up Texas, Inc.

 
c. Proclaiming October as National Physical Therapy Month

Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson, presented Sharon Deshotel, HCA, with the proclamation for National Physical Therapy
Month.

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA



6. CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem, Thelma Bowie made a motion to approve Consent Agenda
items a, b, c, d, e, f, g, h, i, j, k, l, m, n, o, p, q, r, s, and, t. The motion was seconded by Commissioner District 3,
Chris Sharp.

 
a. Approve City Commission Minutes for the October 2, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)   

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Resolution 2024-120, authorizing the Mayor to appoint an official fire department

physician and authorizing annual medical physicals for all sworn firefighters. (Fire Department)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
c. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-121, approving a request by the fire department to utilize Siddons

Martin Emergency Group for maintenance and repair services for fire apparatus through an HGAC Contract. (Fire
Department)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-122, authorizing the purchase of three trucks for the Parks

Division of the Parks, Recreation and Tourism Department through Buy Board, a purchasing cooperative. (Rec &
Tour)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
e. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-123, authorizing the purchase of

a Caterpillar 420-4ECA Backhoe for the Utilities Department through Sourcewell, a purchasing cooperative. (Public
Works)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
f. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-124, authorizing a request by the Fire Department to utilize

Frazer LTD for maintenance and repair services for medic units through an HGAC Contract. (Fire Department)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
g. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-125, authorizing the purchase of one (1) Exmark Lazer Z Diesel

43.5 HP YANMAR Mower through OMNIA PARTNERS, a Public Sector Purchasing Cooperative, from League City
Outdoor Power Equipment. (Parks, Rec & Tour)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
h. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-126, consenting Binnacle Texas City 51, LLC and the GCMAD 79

request of the City to annex a 19.35-acre tract being Brookwater Subdivision Sections 1A and 1B into the D. (City
Engineer)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
i. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-127, affirming the Independent Contractor Agreement between

the City of Texas City and Douglas Kneupper, P.E. (former City Engineer) to provide consulting services as needed
in support of the Engineering & Planning Department. (City Engineer)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
j. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-128, approving valve repairs and upgrades to the City's SCADA   



j. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-128, approving valve repairs and upgrades to the City's SCADA
system. (Public Works - Utilities)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
k. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-129, approving an offer to purchase tax-foreclosed property

described as Lots Six (6) and Seven (7), Texas City Second Division, known commonly as vacant lots located at
920 2nd Avenue South, by the Texas City Economic Development Corporation and authorizing the Mayor to
execute a Trustee's Deed conveying title to said property as further described in the attached Trustee's Deed.
(Management Services)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
l. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-130, approving the Waste Water Treatment Plant's Annual

Sludge Disposal Contract. (Public Works- Utilities)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
m. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-131, authorizing the Mayor to extend the agreement with Public

Consultant Group to provide assistance to the Fire Department for the FY2024 Ambulance Supplemental Pay
Program participation. (Fire Department)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
n. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-132, approving Joiner Architects to perform Architectural Design

Services for an approximate 5900 sq/ft expansion of the existing Fire Department Administration Building. (Public
Works)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
o. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-133, authorizing the purchase of a John Deere 335 P Compact

Track Loader to replace existing equipment from Shoppa's Farm Supply through CCE, a Sourcewell Program.
(Public Works-Street & Bridge)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
p. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-134, authorizing the purchase of a Develon DX 190W-7 (US50)

Package Wheel Excavator to replace an existing piece of equipment from R.B. Everett & Company through
BuyBoard, a purchasing cooperative. (Public Works-Street & Bridge)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
q. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-135, authorizing the purchase of a Ford F250 Crew Cab to

replace existing equipment from Chastang Ford through BuyBoard, a purchasing cooperative. (Public Works-Street
& Bridge)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
r. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-136, authorizing the purchase of a new Ford F550 Flatbed with

Trailer to replace existing equipment from Chastang Ford through BuyBoard, a local purchasing cooperative.
(Public Works-Street & Bridge)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
s. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-137, authorizing the purchase of an International Tandem Axle

Dump Truck to replace existing equipment from Santex Truck Centers, LTD through HGAC Buy, a purchasing
cooperative. (Public Works-Street & Bridge)

  

 



  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
t. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-138, authorizing the submission of a 2025 Catalytic Converter

Grant to the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority on behalf of TCPD. (Mayor's Office- Grant's Administration)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
u. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-139, accepting a proposal from InVeris Training Solutions for

the Retrofit of the Texas City Police Department indoor shooting range. (Police)

This item was pulled by the City Secretary and will be placed on a future Agenda. 

  

 
7. REGULAR ITEMS
 

a. Consider and take action on the third and final reading of Ordinance No. 2024-023 for recommended speed zones
for Loop 197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

Kim Golden, City Engineer, stated upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent
professional traffic operations engineer (P.T.O.E.), the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and highways.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on the third and final reading of Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed zones

for FM 3436 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

Kim Golden, City Engineer, stated upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent
professional traffic operations engineer (P.T.O.E) the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and highways.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark, Seconded by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
c. Consider and take action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 2024-26 for recommended speed zones for FM 646

as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

Kim Golden, City Engineer, stated upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent
professional traffic operations engineer (P.T.O.E.) the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and highways.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
8. EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION
 

a. Convene for Executive (Closed) Session pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code to discuss the following:

§551.087. Deliberation Regarding Economic Development Negotiations: (1)
 
9. RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

Reconvened from Executive Session at 5:36 p.m.
 

a. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 2024-140, to take all necessary actions deriving from
Executive Session.

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem



  Motion by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr., Seconded by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem
Thelma Bowie 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
10. COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
11. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by the CSO for two years
after the date of the adaption of the minutes to which the meeting corresponds. 

 
12. ADJOURNMENT
 

Having no further business, Commissioner At-Large, Abel Garza, Jr. made a MOTION to ADJOURN at 5:43 p.m.; the motion
was SECONDED by Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson. All present voted AYE. MOTION CARRIED.

  
 ______________________________
 DEDRICK D. JOHNSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Date Approved:



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (b)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Reappointment of Municipal Court Judges
Submitted For: Tammy Odom, Municipal Court  Submitted By: Tammy Odom, Municipal

Court
Department: Municipal Court

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on the reappointment of Presiding Judge Charles Dunkel and
Associate Judges Donnie Quintanilla and Katy Marie Lyles.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The court shall be presided over by a judge who shall be known as the municipal judge. The
municipal judge shall be appointed every two (2) years by a majority vote of all members of
the city commission. The municipal judge shall hold office at the pleasure of the city
commission. The municipal judge shall receive such compensation as shall be prescribed by
the city commission in conformity with the provisions of this Charter.

RECOMMENDATION
It is our recommendation that Presiding Judge Charles Dunkel and Associate Judges Donnie
Quintanilla and Katy Marie Lyles be reappointed to serve as judges for the Texas City
Municipal Court of Record.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 



1

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-140

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING MUNICIPAL JUDGES AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 2, of the City Charter of the City of Texas City
requires that a Municipal Court shall be presided over by a judge who shall be
known as the Municipal Judge; and

WHEREAS, the current Municipal Judges terms expired; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Judges shall be appointed by a majority vote of the City
Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission deems it in the best interest of the City of Texas
City to appoint Presiding Judge Charles Dunkel and Associate Judges Donnie Quintanilla
and Katy Marie Lyles for two-year terms ending October 21, 2026.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
appoints Presiding Judge Charles Dunkel and Associate Judges Donnie Quintanilla and
Katy Marie Lyles for two-year terms ending October 21, 2026.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (c)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
2025 Board Election Ballot- Galveston Central Appraisal District
Submitted For: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary 
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
That the City of Texas City submit the attached Ballot in the 2025 Board Election for
Galveston Central Appraisal District.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The City of Texas City is eligible to cast 221 votes in the 2025 Board of Directors Election for
the Galveston Central Appraisal District. The Galveston Central Appraisal District Board is
made of five (5) appointed members. All votes may be cast for one (1) candidate or distributed
among the candidates listed on the ballot.

Please note that all Ballots and Resolutions must be submitted to the office of the appraisal
district before December 15th, 2024. According to the Property Tax Code, any ballots turned
in on or after that date will have not been received in a timely manner.

RECOMMENDATION
That the City of Texas City submits the attached ballot in the 2025 Board Election for the
Galveston Central Appraisal District.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Ballot 
Resolution 
Exhibit A 



 
 

KLM : LDFF 
 

 

     2025 

 Board of Directors Election 

     BALLOT 

Number of Votes Taxing 
Unit is Eligible to Cast: 

221 

Voting Unit: 
 

City of Texas City 

 

CANDIDATES VOTES 

Brast, Scott  

Collins, Robin  

Doyle, Matt  

Farmer, Thomas E.  

Gartman, Donald  

Tressler, Chad  

Walker, Patricia  

 

♦ RESOLUTION MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS BALLOT 

 DEADLINE: before December 15th, 2024  



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-141

A RESOLUTION CASTING THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY’S 221 VOTES
TO NOMINATE ROBIN COLLINS, MATT DOYLE, AND DONALD
GARTMAN AS CANDIDATES TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE GALVESTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL
DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, this is election year for the Board of Directors of the Galveston Central
Appraisal District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors consists of five (5) member who serve two (2) year
terms; and

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City is a voting unit entitled to vote for up to five (5)
candidates from a ballot submitted by the Galveston Central Appraisal District, if so desired;
and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, nominates Robin
Collins, Matt Doyle, and Donald Gartman as the candidates for the Board of Directors of the
Galveston Central Appraisal District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Galveston Central Appraisal District is
requesting that the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, cast its votes for the
nominated candidates by written Resolution to the Chief Appraiser before December 15, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, is hereby casting
its 221 votes to nominate Robin Collins, Matt Doyle, and Donald Gartman, the elected
candidates to serve on the Board of Directors for the Galveston Central Appraisal District as
attached by the Ballot labeled as “Exhibit A” and made a part hereto and hereof.

SECTION 2:  That the number of votes cast for the candidate(s), as exhibited in the
attached ballot, be submitted by the City of Texas City to the Galveston Central Appraisal
District.

SECTION 3:  That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby directs
the City Secretary to submit a certified and true copy of this Resolution to the Chief Appraiser of
the Galveston Central Appraisal District before December 15, 2024.

SECTION 4:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.



ASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

 
_________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney











   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (d)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Replacement of three air conditioning units in the library
Submitted For: Cheryl Loewen, Library  Submitted By: Cheryl Loewen, Library
Department: Library

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider approving the replacement of three old air conditioning units in the library.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
There are three very old air conditioning units in the library that are in need of replacement.
The library director discussed this with the Mayor at a budget meeting in June, and the funds
for these units were included in the library budget for FY 2025. The company, Gowan-Garrett
Inc., has a cooperative purchasing agreement (Choice Partners contract #22/049MF-10) and
has done considerable work for the City of Texas City. 

RECOMMENDATION
I recommend that all three of the aging air conditioning units are replaced.

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Y
Amount Requested: $51,299.00
Source of Funds: FY 2025 library budget
Account #: 101402-53540
Fiscal Impact:

Attachments
5-ton WSHP quote 
8 ton WSHP quote 
8 ton WSHP quote - second unit 
Resolution 



























RESOLUTION NO. 2024-143

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH GOWAN-GARRETT INC FOR AIR
CONDITIONING REPLACEMENT FOR THE TEXAS CITY LIBRARY;
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Texas City Library requests the approval of a service agreement
proposal from Gowan-Garrett Inc., through Choice Partners Contract No. 22/049MF-10, for the
replacement of three (3) air conditioning units; and

WHEREAS, funds for this purchase are in the City’s 2024/2025 budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves a service agreement proposal from Gowan-Garrett Inc., through Choice Partners
Contract No. 22/049MF-10, for air conditioning services for a total price of $51,299.00, as set
out on the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all intents and
purposes.

SECTION 2:  That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any documentation
necessary for the air conditioning services.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (e)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Purchase of new 2024 Ford Maverick for Building Inspections Department
Submitted For: Dj Hutchinson, Public Works  Submitted By: Dj Hutchinson, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Requesting Commission Approval for the Purchase of a new 2024 Ford Maverick for
the Building Inspections Department through HGAC Contract No.  AM10-23.  Purchase price
of the vehicle is $26,415.00 and will be funded through Account No. 602203-55020.  For
detailed information on vehicle pricing and specs, please see EXHIBIT A.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Vehicle purchase is necessary for a new inspector hired by the Inspection Department.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the Inspection Department's recommendation for the Mayor and City Commission to
approve the purchase of this vehicle.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 
EXHIBIT A 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-144

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A  FORD
MAVERICK FOR THE BUILDING/INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT
THROUGH HGAC CONTRACT NO. AM10-23; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER
ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Building/ Inspections Department requests approval for the purchase of
a Ford Maverick for the use of an Inspector in the Building/ Inspection Department; and

WHEREAS, the purchase of the vehicle is covered in the FY25 Adopted Budget in the
amount of $26,415.00. The price of the vehicle was provided by HGAC Contract No. AM10-23.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves the purchase of a Ford Maverick  for a total price, as set out on the quote attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all intents and purposes.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

W8A Base Vehicle Price (W8A) $23,920.00

Packages

100A Equipment Group 100A Standard N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 2.0L EcoBoost
- Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic
- 3.63 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 5,080 lbs
- Tires: P225/65R17 A/S BSW
- Wheels: 17" Steel w/Sparkle Silver Painted Cover
- Front Cloth Bucket Seats
  Includes manual 6-way adjustable driver and 4-way manual adjustable passenger, front floor
console with eShifter, armrest and storage bin.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/6 Speakers
  Includes 2 front USB ports - 1 type A and 1 type C, 8" center stack screen with standard Bluetooth
connectivity for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto.

Powertrain

999 Engine: 2.0L EcoBoost Included

448 Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic Included

STDAX 3.63 Axle Ratio Included

STDGV GVWR: 5,080 lbs Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: P225/65R17 A/S BSW Included

64Z Wheels: 17" Steel w/Sparkle Silver
Painted Cover

Included

Seats & Seat Trim

9 Front Cloth Bucket Seats Included

Includes manual 6-way adjustable driver and 4-way manual adjustable passenger, front floor
console with eShifter, armrest and storage bin.

Other Options

1



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

121WB 121" Wheelbase STD

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/6 Speakers Included

Includes 2 front USB ports - 1 type A and 1 type C, 8" center stack screen with standard Bluetooth
connectivity for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto.

Emissions

425 50-State Emissions System STD

Exterior Color

YZ_01 Oxford White N/C

Interior Color

9W_02 Black Onyx w/Front Cloth Bucket
Seats

N/C

Upfit Options

HGAC2 HGAC FEE $1,000.00

SUBTOTAL $24,920.00

Destination Charge $1,595.00

TOTAL $26,515.00

2

(HGAC Contract No. AM10-23)

djhutchinson
Highlight



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing
Base Vehicle Price $23,920.00
Options $0.00
Colors $0.00
Upfitting $1,000.00
Fleet Discount $0.00
Fuel Charge $0.00
Destination Charge $1,595.00
Subtotal $26,515.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description MSRP
01 flt DISCOUNT AND  CONCESSION -$100.00
Total $26,415.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

3

djhutchinson
Highlight

djhutchinson
Highlight

djhutchinson
Sign Here



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs
Dimensions

• Conventional Capacity: 2,000 lbs. • GCWR: 6,010 lbs.
• Cargo box length: 54.4" • Cargo box min width: 42.6"
• Cargo box volume: 33.3 cu.ft. • Pickup box depth: 20.3"
• Cargo box max width: 53.3" • Cargo box max length: 72.0"
• Cargo box tailgate width: 49.8" • Cargo box length feet: 4.5
• Vehicle body length: 199.7" • Vehicle body width: 72.6"
• Vehicle body height: 68.7" • Wheelbase: 121.1"
• Vehicle turning radius: 20.0' • Front track: 63.4"
• Rear track: 62.8" • Front bumper to back of cab: 137.6"
• Total passenger volume: 100.3 cu.ft. • Headroom first-row: 40.3"
• Headroom second-row: 39.6" • Leg room first-row: 42.8"
• Leg room second-row: 35.9" • Shoulder room first-row: 57.3"
• Shoulder room second-row: 55.6" • Hip room first-row: 55.4"
• Hip room second-row: 54.1"

Powertrain
• Spark ignition system • EcoBoost 2L I-4 gasoline direct injection, DOHC, Ti-

VCT variable valve control, intercooled turbo, engine
with 250HP

• Engine cylinders: I-4 • Horsepower: 250 HP@5500  RPM
• Torque: 277 lb.-ft.@3000 RPM • Radiator
• Auto stop-start engine • Driver selectable drivetrain mode
• 8-speed automatic • Front-wheel drive
• Recommended fuel: premium unleaded • Easy Fuel capless fuel filler
• All-speed ABS and driveline traction control

Fuel Economy and Emissions
• Fuel economy (city/highway/combined): 23 mpg/30

mpg/26 mpg
• Fuel economy city: 23 mpg

• Fuel economy combined: 26 mpg • Fuel economy highway: 30 mpg
• Gasoline secondary fuel type • LEV3-ULEV50 emissions

Suspension and Handling
• Standard ride suspension • Gas-pressurized front shock absorbers
• Gas-pressurized rear shock absorbers

Driveability

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• 4-wheel disc brakes • Front and rear ventilated disc brakes
• 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes • Four channel ABS brakes
• Electronic parking brake • Ford Co-Pilot360 - Post Collision Braking automatic

post-collision braking system
• Automatic brake hold • Brake assist system
• Hill Start Assist • Independent front suspension
• Strut front suspension • Front anti-roll bar
• Front coil springs • Semi-independent rear suspension
• Rear anti-roll bar • Torsion beam rear suspension
• Speed sensitive power steering • Electric power-assist steering system
• Rack-pinion steering • Driver selectable steering effort
• 2-wheel steering system

Body Exterior
• 4 doors • Standard style pickup box
• Pickup bed-rail protectors • Clearcoat paint
• Monotone paint • Black side window trim
• Black door handles • Black rear window trim
• Body-coloured front bumper • Black rear bumper
• Rear bumper step • Black front bumper rub strip
• Black grille • Standard style side mirrors
• Black door mirrors • Conventional left rear passenger door
• Conventional right rear passenger door • Tailgate
• P225/65RH17 AS BSW front and rear tires • 17 x 7-inch front and rear silver steel wheels

Convenience
• Power door locks with 2 stage unlocking • Keyfob activated door locks
• All-in-one remote fob and ignition key • Auto-locking doors
• Manual tailgate/rear door lock • Cruise control with steering wheel mounted controls
• Day/Night rearview mirror • Power first-row windows
• Full floor console • Driver foot rest
• Fixed rear windshield • Front beverage holders
• Standard glove box • 12 beverage holders
• 1 seatback storage pocket • Driver and passenger door bins
• Rear door bins • Rear under seat tray
• Rear beverage holders • Instrument panel bin
• Dashboard storage • Retained accessory power
• Trip computer • PRND in IP

5



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Comfort

• Automatic climate control • Cabin air filter
• Rear under seat climate control ducts • Cloth headliner material
• Full headliner coverage • Full carpet floor covering
• Carpet front floor mats • Full floor coverage
• Cloth rear seat upholstery • Carpet rear seatback upholstery
• Urethane steering wheel • Manual tilting steering wheel
• Manual telescopic steering wheel

Seats and Trim
• Seating capacity: 5 • Bucket front seats
• Driver seat with 6-way directional controls • Front passenger seat with 4-way directional controls
• Height adjustable front seat head restraints • Manual front seat head restraint control
• Front seat center armrest • Manual reclining driver seat
• Manual height adjustable driver seat • Manual driver seat fore/aft control
• Manual reclining passenger seat • Manual passenger seat fore/aft control
• Fixed rear seats • Fixed rear head restraints
• Rear bench seat • Cloth front seat upholstery

Entertainment Features
• 2 total number of 1st row displays • 8 inch primary display
• Primary touchscreen display • AM/FM stereo radio

* AM/FM • In-vehicle audio

• AM radio • FM radio
• Seek scan • Radio data system (RDS)
• External memory control • Standard grade speakers
• Speakers number: 6 • Steering wheel mounted audio controls
• Speed sensitive volume • Wireless audio streaming
• Integrated roof audio antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation
• Coloured instrument panel insert • Analog instrumentation display
• Trip odometer • In-radio display clock
• Compass • Exterior temperature display
• Redundant digital speedometer • SmartGauge with EcoGuide ECO feedback display

gauge
• Driver information center • Tachometer
• Engine/electric motor temperature gauge • Gauge cluster display size (inches): 4.20

6



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Deep tinted windows • Reflector headlights
• LED low and high beam headlights • Autolamp auto on/off headlight control
• Multiple enclosed headlights • Delay-off headlights
• Auto High Beam auto high-beam headlights • DRL preference setting
• Fixed interval front windshield wipers • Illuminated entry
• Front reading lights • Variable instrument panel light
• LED daytime running lights • High mounted center stop light
• Fade interior courtesy lights • Pickup box cargo light

Technology and Telematics
• Bluetooth handsfree wireless device connectivity • Smart device mirroring
• FordPass App mobile app access • FordPass Connect 4G mobile hotspot internet

access
• 2 USB ports

Safety and Security
• Driver front impact airbag • Seat mounted side impact driver airbag
• Safety Canopy System curtain first and second-row

overhead airbags
• Passenger front impact airbag

• Seat mounted side impact front passenger airbag • Airbag occupancy sensor
• Driver side knee airbag • 7 airbags
• Rear seat center 3-point seatbelt • Front height adjustable seatbelts
• Front and rear seatbelt pretensioners • 4  seatbelt pre-tensioners
• SecuriLock immobilizer • Remote panic alarm
• Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB) forward

collision mitigation
• Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection

• Rear mounted camera • AdvanceTrac w/Roll Stability Control electronic
stability control system with anti-rollover

• Manual rear child safety door locks

Dimensions

General Weights
Curb weight 3,636 lbs. GVWR 5,080 lbs.
Payload 1,500 lbs.

Trailering Weights
Conventional capacity 2,000 lbs. GCWR 6,010 lbs.

Off Road
Min ground clearance 8.3" Loading floor height 30.1 "

7



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Approach angle 20.6 Departure angle 21.9

Exterior Measurements
Vehicle body length 199.7" Vehicle body width 72.6"
Vehicle body height 68.7" Wheelbase 121.1"
Cargo box length 54.4" Cargo box min width 42.6"
Cargo box volume 33.3 cu.ft. Pickup box depth 20.3"
Cargo box max width 53.3" Cargo box max length 72.0"
Cargo box tailgate width 49.8" Cargo box length feet 4.5
Front track 63.4" Rear track 62.8"
Vehicle turning radius 20.0' Front bumper to back of cab 137.6"

Interior Volume
Total passenger volume 100.3 cu.ft.

Headroom
Headroom first-row 40.3" Headroom second-row 39.6"

Legroom
Leg room first-row 42.8" Leg room second-row 35.9"

Shoulder Room
Shoulder room first-row 57.3" Shoulder room second-row 55.6"

Hip Room
Hip room first-row 55.4" Hip room second-row 54.1"

Powertrain

Engine
Engine EcoBoost 2L I-4 gasoline direct
injection, DOHC, Ti-VCT variable valve
control, intercooled turbo, engine with
250HP

Valves per cylinder 4

Engine cylinders I-4 Engine location Front mounted engine
Ignition Spark ignition system Engine mounting direction Transverse mounted

engine
Engine block material Aluminum engine block Cylinder head material Aluminum cylinder head

Engine Specs
Displacement 2.0L cc 122 cu.in.
Bore 3.44" Stroke 3.27"
Compression ratio 9.3 SAEJ1349 AUG2004 compliant

8



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Engine Power

Horsepower 250 HP@5500  RPM Torque 277 lb.-ft.@3000 RPM

Alternator
Alternator amps 150A Alternator type Regenerative alternator

Battery
Battery amps 70Ah Battery type Lead acid battery
Battery rating 700CCA Battery run down protection Battery run down

protection

Engine Extras
Radiator Radiator Start-stop engine Auto stop-start engine
Drivetrain selectable Driver selectable drivetrain
mode

Transmission
Transmission 8-speed automatic Transmission electronic control Transmission

electronic control
Overdrive transmission Overdrive transmission Lock-up transmission Lock-up transmission
First gear ratio 4.69 Second gear ratio 3.31
Third gear ratio 3.01 Fourth gear ratio 1.92
Fifth gear ratio 1.45 Sixth gear ratio 1
Reverse gear ratio 2.96 Seventh gear ratio 0.75
Eighth gear ratio 0.62 Selectable mode transmission Selectable mode

transmission

Drive Type
Drive type Front-wheel drive

Drivetrain
Axle ratio 3.63

Exhaust
Tailpipe Stainless steel single exhaust

Fuel
Fuel type premium unleaded

Fuel Tank
Capless fuel filler Easy Fuel capless fuel filler Fuel tank capacity 16.51 gal.

Drive Feature

9



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Traction control All-speed ABS and driveline
traction control

Fuel Economy and Emissions

Fuel Economy
Secondary fuel type Gasoline secondary fuel
type

Fuel economy combined 26 mpg

Fuel economy city 23 mpg Fuel economy highway 30 mpg
Fuel economy (city/highway/combined) 23 mpg/30
mpg/26 mpg

Fuel economy status Current fuel economy
status

Emissions
Emissions LEV3-ULEV50 emissions Emissions tiers Tier 3 Bin 50 emissions

Green Values
Greenhouse gas score 5.00 GG Energy Impact Score (Barrels per year) 11.4
Carbon FP / Tailpipe and upstream total GHG (CO2,
tons per year) 6.9

Suspension and Handling

Suspension
Suspension Standard ride suspension Front shock absorbers Gas-pressurized front

shock absorbers
Rear shock absorbers Gas-pressurized rear
shock absorbers

Driveability

Brakes
Brake type 4-wheel disc brakes Ventilated brakes Front and rear ventilated disc

brakes
ABS brakes Four channel ABS brakes Electronic parking brakeElectronic parking brake
ABS brakes 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes Post collision braking system Ford Co-Pilot360 -

Post Collision Braking automatic post-
collision braking system

Brake Assistance
Hill start assist Hill Start Assist Brake assist system Brake assist system

Front Suspension
Front anti-roll Front anti-roll bar Suspension ride type front Independent front

suspension

10



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Suspension type front Strut front suspension

Front Spring
Regular front springs Regular front springs Springs front Front coil springs

Rear Spring
Springs rear Rear coil springs Rear springs Regular grade rear springs

Rear Suspension
Rear anti-roll Rear anti-roll bar Suspension type rear Torsion beam rear

suspension
Suspension ride type rearSemi-independent rear
suspension

Steering
Steering Electric power-assist steering system Steering type Rack-pinion steering
Speed sensitive steering Speed sensitive power
steering

Driver selectable steering effort Driver selectable
steering effort

Steering type number of wheels 2-wheel steering
system

Exterior

Front Wheels
Front wheels diameter 17" Front wheels width 7"

Rear Wheels
Rear wheels diameter 17" Rear wheels width 7"

Front And Rear Wheels
Appearance silver Material steel

Front Tires
Aspect 65 Diameter 17"
Sidewalls BSW Speed H
Tread AS Type P
Width 225mm

Rear Tires
Aspect 65 Diameter 17"
Sidewalls BSW Speed H
Tread AS Type P
Width 225mm

11



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Body Exterior

Trailering
Towing trailer sway Trailer sway control

Exterior Features
Box style Standard style pickup box Number of doors 4 doors

Body
Body panels Galvanized steel and aluminum
body panels with side impact beams

Spare Tire
Spare tire Compact spare tire with steel wheel Spare tire location Crank-down spare tire

Wheels
Wheel covers Wheel hub covers

Convenience

Door Locks
Door locks Power door locks with 2 stage
unlocking

Keyfob door locks Keyfob activated door locks

All-in-one keyAll-in-one remote fob and ignition
key

Auto door locks Auto-locking doors

Tailgate control Manual tailgate/rear door lock

Cruise Control
Cruise control Cruise control with steering
wheel mounted controls

Rear View Mirror
Day/Night rearview mirror Day/Night rearview
mirror

Exterior Mirrors
Folding door mirrors Manual folding door mirrors

Front Side Windows
First-row windows Power first-row windows

Floor Console
Floor console Full floor console Floor console storage Covered floor console

storage

12



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Overhead Console

Overhead console Mini overhead console Overhead console storage Overhead console
storage

Driver Visor
Visor driver mirror Driver visor mirror Visor driver expandable coverage Driver visor with

expandable coverage

Passenger Visor
Visor passenger mirror Passenger visor mirror Visor passenger expandable coverage Passenger

visor with expandable coverage

Power Outlets
12V power outlets 2 12V power outlets

Pedals
Driver foot rest Driver foot rest

Rear Windshield
Rear windshield Fixed rear windshield

Storage
Door bins front Driver and passenger door bins Door bins rear Rear door bins
Number of beverage holders12 beverage holders Beverage holders Front beverage holders
Beverage holders rear Rear beverage holders Glove box Standard glove box
Instrument panel storage Instrument panel bin Dashboard storage Dashboard storage
Seatback storage pockets 1 seatback storage
pocket

Under seat tray rear Rear under seat tray

Windows Feature
One-touch down window Driver one-touch down
window

Windows Rear Side
Second-row windows Power second-row
windows

Miscellaneous
Trip computer Trip computer PRND in IP PRND in IP
Accessory power Retained accessory power

Comfort

Climate Control

13



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Climate control Automatic climate control Cabin air filter Cabin air filter
Rear under seat ducts Rear under seat climate
control ducts

Headliner
Headliner material Cloth headliner material Headliner coverage Full headliner coverage

Door Trim
Door panel insert Coloured door panel insert

Floor Trim
Floor covering Full carpet floor covering Floor coverage Full floor coverage
Floor mats Carpet front floor mats

Second-Row Seat Trim
Rear seat upholstery Cloth rear seat upholstery Rear seatback upholstery Carpet rear seatback

upholstery

Steering Wheel
Steering wheel material Urethane steering wheel Steering wheel telescopic Manual telescopic

steering wheel
Steering wheel tilt Manual tilting steering wheel

Seats and Trim

Seat Capacity
Seating capacity 5

Front Seats
Driver seat direction Driver seat with 6-way
directional controls

Height adjustable driver seat Manual height
adjustable driver seat

Driver seat fore/aft control Manual driver seat
fore/aft control

Passenger seat direction Front passenger seat
with 4-way directional controls

Split front seats Bucket front seats Reclining passenger seat Manual reclining
passenger seat

Passenger seat fore/aft control Manual passenger
seat fore/aft control

Front head restraints Height adjustable front
seat head restraints

Front head restraint control Manual front seat
head restraint control

Armrests front center Front seat center armrest

Reclining driver seatManual reclining driver seat

Rear Seats
Bench seats Rear bench seat Rear seats fixed or removable Fixed rear seats
Folding second-row seats Full folding rear seats Rear seat direction Front facing rear seat

14



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Rear seat folding position Fold forward rear
seatback

Rear head restraints Fixed rear head restraints

Number of rear head restraints 3 rear seat head
restraints

Front Seat Trim
Front seat upholstery Cloth front seat upholstery Front seatback upholstery Cloth front seatback

upholstery

Interior Accents
Interior accents Other interior accents

Gearshifter Material
Gearshifter material Urethane gear shifter
material

Entertainment Features

Displays
Primary touchscreen display Primary touchscreen
display

Number of first-row displays 2 total number of 1st
row displays

Primary display size 8 inch primary display

Radio Features
External memory External memory control Seek scan Seek scan
RDS Radio data system (RDS)

Speakers
Speakers Standard grade speakers Speakers number 6

Audio Features
Steering mounted audio control Steering wheel
mounted audio controls

Speed sensitive volume Speed sensitive volume

Wireless streaming Wireless audio streaming

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

Instrument Panel Trim
Panel insert Coloured instrument panel insert

Instrumentation
Trip odometer Trip odometer Instrumentation display Analog instrumentation

display

Instrumentation Displays

15



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Speedometer Redundant digital speedometer Temperature display Exterior temperature

display
Driver information center Driver information
center

Clock In-radio display clock

Compass Compass Eco feedback SmartGauge with EcoGuide
ECO feedback display gauge

Instrumentation Gauges
Tachometer Tachometer Engine/electric motor temperature

gauge Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge

Gauge cluster display size (inches) 4.20

Instrumentation Warnings
Engine temperature warning Engine temperature
warning

Oil pressure warning Oil pressure warning

Low fuel warning Low fuel warning Low washer fluid warning Low washer fluid
warning

Low brake fluid warning Low brake fluid warning Battery charge warning Battery charge warning
Headlights on reminder Headlights on reminder Key in vehicle warning Key in vehicle warning
Bulb warning Bulb failure warning Door ajar warning Door ajar warning
Trunk warning Rear cargo ajar warning Service interval warning Intelligent Oil-Life

Monitor service interval indicator
Low tire pressure warning Tire specific low air
pressure warning

Glass
Tinted windows Deep tinted windows

Headlights
Headlights LED low and high beam headlights Headlight type Reflector headlights
Auto headlights Autolamp auto on/off headlight
control

Multiple headlights Multiple enclosed headlights

Delay off headlights Delay-off headlights Auto high-beam headlights Auto High Beam auto
high-beam headlights

DRL preference setting DRL preference setting

Front Windshield
Wipers Fixed interval front windshield wipers

Interior Lighting
Illuminated entry Illuminated entry Variable panel light Variable instrument panel

light

16



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Front reading lights Front reading lights

Lights
Running lights LED daytime running lights Interior courtesy lights Fade interior courtesy

lights
High mount stop light High mounted center stop
light

Pickup box cargo light Pickup box cargo light

Technology and Telematics

Connectivity
Handsfree Bluetooth handsfree wireless
device connectivity

Smart device integration Smart device mirroring

Internet Access
Internet access FordPass Connect 4G mobile
hotspot internet access

USB Ports
USB ports 2 USB ports

Safety and Security

Airbags
Front impact airbag driver Driver front impact
airbag

Number of airbags 7 airbags

Front impact airbag passenger Passenger front
impact airbag

Knee airbag Driver side knee airbag

Front side impact airbag driver Seat mounted side
impact driver airbag

Front side impact airbag passenger Seat mounted
side impact front passenger airbag

Occupancy sensor Airbag occupancy sensor Overhead airbags Safety Canopy System
curtain first and second-row overhead
airbags

Seatbelts
3-point seatbelt Rear seat center 3-point
seatbelt

Height adjustable seatbelts Front height
adjustable seatbelts

Seatbelt pretensioners Front and rear seatbelt
pretensioners

Seatbelt pretensioners number 4  seatbelt pre-
tensioners

Security System
Immobilizer SecuriLock immobilizer Remote panic alarm Remote panic alarm

Active Driving Assistance

17



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Forward collision warning Automatic Emergency
Braking (AEB) forward collision mitigation

Pedestrian detection Pre-Collision Assist with
Pedestrian Detection

Cameras
Rear camera Rear mounted camera

Traction Control
Electronic stability control AdvanceTrac w/Roll
Stability Control electronic stability control
system with anti-rollover

Occupant Safety
Child door locks Manual rear child safety door
locks

18



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
10/11/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Maverick FWD SuperCrew 4.5' box 121.1" WB XL (W8A)
Price Level: 445 | Quote ID: TXCTY24W8A

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic Warranty
Basic warranty 36 months/36,000 miles

Powertrain Warranty
Powertrain warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation
Corrosion perforation warranty 60 months/unlimited

Roadside Assistance Warranty
Roadside warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

19



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (f)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Utilities Department Purchase of Hydro-Excavation Truck
Submitted For: Dj Hutchinson, Public Works  Submitted By: Dj Hutchinson, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Requesting Commission Approval for the Utilities Department Purchase of a new
Hydro-Excavation Truck through HGAC Contract No. HT06-20 for the amount of:
$340,000.00 funded with Account No.501705-55690. For detailed information on truck pricing
and specs, See EXHIBIT A.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
This is a first time purchase of a Hydro-Excavating Truck by the Utilities Department. 
Hydro-Excavation is widely used in many different industries and is a safer alternative to
traditional excavation methods. It uses pressurized water and a vacuum to dig and move soil,
which reduces the risk of injury to workers and damage to underground utilities and
chemical/petrochemical pipelines.  Other advantages include: Storm/Sanitary Sewer line
cleaning.  Single vehicle mobility reduces the need for transporting conventional digging
equipment---- Less plant and root damage above and below the ground and is less expensive
than traditional excavation methods because it requires fewer materials and a limited
workforce. 

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Utilities Department for the Mayor and City Commission to
approve the purchase of a Hydro-Excavation Truck to aid in safe excavation during
day-to-day Utilities Department operations, reducing the possible risk of disruptive and
expensive damage to other critical underground services.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 
EXHIBIT A 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-145

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF
A NEW HYDRO-EXCAVATION TRUCK THROUGH HGAC
CONTRACT NO. HT06-20; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, funds are available in the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 budget for the purchase of
a Hydro-Excavation truck through HGAC Contract No. HT06-20 for an amount not to
exceed $340,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Utilities Department recommends that the Mayor and City Commission
approve the purchase of a Hydro-Excavation Truck to aid in safe excavation during day-to-day
Utilities Department operations and reduce the possible risk of disruptive and expensive damage
to other critical underground services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves the purchase of a new Hydro-Excavation truck through HGAC Contract No. HT06-
20 for an amount not to exceed $340,000.00, as set out on the pricing summary worksheet
attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

SECTION 2: That this backhoe is to be utilized by the Utilities Department.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson



----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
L:Resolution No. 06-132-Approve Purchase Pickup & Cab Truck
2

City Secretary City Attorney





   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (g)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Reject all bids received for Bid No. 2024-461 Sheet Pile Replacement Project for Pump
Stations A & B
Submitted For: Mike McKinley, Public Works  Submitted By: Mike McKinley, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
It is recommended that all bids be rejected that were received for Bid # 2024-461, Sheet Piling
Replacement Project at Pump Stations A and B, and rebid at a later date in hopes of receiving
more than 1 bid.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On August 20, 2024, and August 27, 2024, a Notice To Bidders was published in the local
area newspaper and bid packets were made available to vendors via CivCastUSA.

This project is being funded by a GLO grant, contract # 22-085-017-D253. Only one bid was
received and was opened at 11:00 a.m. on September 20, 2024.

GrantWorks, our grant administrator, was contacted at that time and notified that we only had
one bidder and need to check compliance with the GLO requirements.

  A letter of recommendation is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of GrantWorks, our grant administrator, ARKK Engineers, our
project engineers, and the Public Works Department that we reject this bid and rebid this
project in hopes of receiving more than one bid.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Resolution 







RESOLUTION NO. 2024-146

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REJECTION OF ALL BIDS
SUBMITTED FOR BID NO. 2024-461 SHEET PILING
REPLACEMENT PROJECT AT PUMP STATIONS A AND B AND
AUTHORIZING THE OPTION TO REBID AT A LATER DATE; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2024, and August 27, 2024, a Notice to Bidders was
published in the local area newspaper, and bid packets were made available to vendors via
CivCastUSA.; and

WHEREAS, only one bid was received and was opened at 11:00 a.m. on September 20,
2024; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of GrantWorks, our grant administrator, ARKK
Engineers, our project engineers, and the Public Works Department that we reject this bid and
rebid this project in hopes of receiving more than one bid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby rejects
all bids submitted for Bid No. 2024-461 Sheet Piling Replacement Project at Pump Stations A
and B.

  
SECTION 2:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

__________________________ ______________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (h)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Approval for Payment of TCEQ Water System Fee (COTC) for up to $65,000.00
Submitted For: Dj Hutchinson, Public Works  Submitted By: Dj Hutchinson, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
The Utilities Department is seeking approval for payment of the Texas Commission
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) fee for an amount up to $65,000.00 utilizing Account
No. 501701 53680 
 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The COTC typically receives an invoice from TCEQ for its water system fee in late November
or early December.  This fee fluctuates from year to year with the
largest-to-date totaling $52,261.40.  When the invoice is received, there typically is not
enough time to receive Commission approval before the payment due date.  TCEQ's late
payment fees are large, so we are requesting authorization to pay up to an amount
of $65,000.00 to avoid any penalty for late payment.
 

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Utilities Director to approve an amount fo up to $65,000.00 for
payment of the TCEQ Water System Fee.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 
Resolution 



 
 

                                                                           ADDITIONAL INFO FOR  AGENDA ITEM 7488

Show Change Log

The Commissioners have requested more information regarding the consent
agenda items.

ACTION REQUEST

The Utilities Department is seeking approval for payment of the Texas Commission Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) fee for an amount up to $65,000.00 utilizing Account No. 501701 53680

*BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)

The COTC typically receives an invoice from TCEQ for its water system fee in late November or early
December.  This fee fluctuates from year to year with the largest-to-date totaling $52,261.40.  When the
invoice is received, there typically is not enough time to receive Commission approval before the payment
due date.  TCEQ's late payment fees are large, so we are requesting authorization to pay up to an amount of
$65,000.00 to avoid any penalty for late payment.

Please make sure that the background addresses the following:

 What is the expenditure for?

The expenditure is for payment of the TCEQ’s Water System Fee…

https://destinyhosted.com/frsV5/agenda/agenda_memo.cfm?seq=7488&rev_num=0&fp=MYITEMS


.







 The type of purchase (annual inspection, one-time purchase, replacement,
etc.)

This fee comes due once every year in late November or early December.

 How much for the item and if it is budgeted or budget amendment is
needed?

This fee fluctuates every year depending on TCEQ’s billing parameters that are
predicated on the number of connections of Public Water Systems in the State of
Texas.

The exact fee amount for Texas City is not known until the bill from TCEQ is
received.

The amount of $65,000.00 is only an estimate that is based on the history of
payments the COTC has made over past years. It is highly doubtful that the fee
amount will even come close to $65,000.00, but with the penalties for late
payments reaching into thousands of dollars, it was thought best to err on the
high side and have the money readily available, which would save time by
preventing the need to go to Commission for approval with the exact amount,
which possibly could missing the payment due date and subjecting the COTC to
unnecessary late payment penalties   The funds for this required fee (estimated)
is available in Account No.501701 53680



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-147

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF THE CITY OF
TEXAS CITY'S TEXAS COMMISSION ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
(TCEQ) WATER SYSTEM FEE; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, this is a mandatory fee that every Public Water System in the State of
Texas is required by law to pay; and

WHEREAS, this fee fluctuates every year depending on TCEQ’s billing parameters that
are predicated on the number of connections of Public Water Systems in the State of Texas.; and

WHEREAS, the amount of $65,000.00 is only an estimate that is based on the history of
payments the COTC has made over past years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves the payment to Texas Commission Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Water System Fee
for an amount not to exceed $65,000.00.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (i)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Appointing Angela Moreno to Library Board
Submitted For: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary 
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Requesting to appoint Angela Moreno to the Library Board

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On or about October 8, 2024, Board Member Brandon Johnson notified Cheryl Lowen, Library
Director, that he would no longer be able to serve due to scheduling conflicts. After reviewing
four applications, the Library staff met with Angela Moreno and determined that she would be
a great fit for the established Library Board and made a recommendation for her appointment. 

This appointment will fill the vacancy on the Board created by Brandon Johnson's departure. 
There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item. 

RECOMMENDATION
The Library Director and City Secretary recommend the appointment of Angela Moreno to the
Library Board.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
attachment 
Resolution 





rjackson
Received



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-148

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING ANGELA MORENO TO THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR THE MOORE MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY; AND
PROVIDING THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM
AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Library Board is composed of nine (9) members; and

WHEREAS, on or about October 8, 2024, Board Member Brandon Johnson notified
Cheryl Lowen, Library Director, that he would no longer be able to serve due to scheduling
conflicts; and

WHEREAS, in order to continue the uninterrupted and efficient operation of the Library
Board, it is necessary for the Mayor of the City of Texas City to appoint a member to fill the
remainder of the term for the vacated position; and

WHEREAS, it is recommended that Angela Moreno replace Brandon Johnson as a Board
Member.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City hereby appoints Angela
Moreno to fill the position vacated by Brandon Johnson.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
Interim City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (j)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Amending the City's Social Media Policy
Submitted For: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary 
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
To approve the updated City of Texas City's Social Media policy.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
City Employee's were notified on October 23, 2023, by the Information Technology Director,
that TikTok was blocked from usage on City of Texas City devices and City of Texas City
Wi-Fi. Under Texas S.B. 1893, the City is required to adopt a policy prohibiting the installation
and use of certain social media applications covered by Chapter 620 of the Texas
Government Code on any device owned or leased by the City and requiring removal of the
application from those devices if already installed.

The City will verify compliance with this policy through various methods, including, but not
limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to leadership. An employee found to have
violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, including termination of employment.

This policy will be reviewed annually and updated as necessary to reflect changes in state
law, additions to applications identified under Government Code Section 620.006, updates to
the prohibited technology list posted to DIR’s website, or to suit the needs of the City.

In addition to containing the necessary policy prohibiting TikTok on City devices, the policy
also:
-Updates the list of social media platforms
-Outlines content moderation
-Adds information about the retention of content and the Public Information Act
-Outlines more specific information for City departments operating social media pages on
behalf of the City, including protocols for email addresses and passwords, who may/may not
serve as an administrator, content guidelines, etc.

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item. 

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Communications Director, Human Resources Director and
City Secretary to approve the adoption of the updated Social Media Policy.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments



Senate Bill 
Current Policy 
Proposed Policy 
Resolution 



S.B.ANo.A1893

AN ACT

relating to prohibiting the use of certain social media

applications and services on devices owned or leased by

governmental entities.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:

SECTIONA1.AASubtitle A, Title 6, Government Code, is amended

by adding Chapter 620 to read as follows:

CHAPTER 620. USE OF CERTAIN SOCIAL MEDIA APPLICATIONS AND SERVICES

ON GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY DEVICES PROHIBITED

Sec.A620.001.AADEFINITIONS. In this chapter:

(1)AA"Covered application" means:

(A)AAthe social media service TikTok or any

successor application or service developed or provided by ByteDance

Limited or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited; or

(B)AAa social media application or service

specified by proclamation of the governor under Section 620.005.

(2)AA"Governmental entity" means:

(A)AAa department, commission, board, office, or

other agency that is in the executive or legislative branch of state

government and that was created by the constitution or a statute,

including an institution of higher education as defined by Section

61.003, Education Code;

(B)AAthe supreme court, the court of criminal

appeals, a court of appeals, a district court, or the Texas Judicial

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=ED&Value=61.003&Date=5/29/2023


Council or another agency in the judicial branch of state

government; or

(C)AAa political subdivision of this state,

including a municipality, county, or special purpose district.

Sec.A620.002.AADEFINING SECURITY RISK TO THIS STATE. For

purposes of this chapter, a social media application or service

poses a risk to this state if:

(1)AAthe provider of the application or service may be

required by a foreign government, or an entity associated with a

foreign government, to provide confidential or private personal

information collected by the provider through the application or

service to the foreign government or associated entity without

substantial due process rights or similar legal protections; or

(2)AAthe application or service poses a similar risk to

the security of this state’s sensitive information, critical

infrastructure, or both, as an application or service described by

Section 620.001(1)(A).

Sec.A620.003.AAPROHIBITION; MODEL POLICY. (a) Subject to

Section 620.004, a governmental entity shall adopt a policy

prohibiting the installation or use of a covered application on any

device owned or leased by the governmental entity and requiring the

removal of covered applications from those devices.

(b)AAThe Department of Information Resources and the

Department of Public Safety shall jointly develop a model policy

for governmental entities to use in developing the policy required

by Subsection (a).

Sec.A620.004.AAEXCEPTIONS; MITIGATING MEASURES. (a) A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A1893

2



policy adopted under Section 620.003 may provide for the

installation and use of a covered application to the extent

necessary for:

(1)AAproviding law enforcement; or

(2)AAdeveloping or implementing information security

measures.

(b)AAA policy allowing the installation and use of a covered

application under Subsection (a) must require:

(1)AAthe use of measures to mitigate risks posed to this

state during the use of the covered application; and

(2)AAthe documentation of those measures.

Sec.A620.005.AAAPPLICATIONS IDENTIFIED BY GOVERNOR’S

PROCLAMATION. The governor by proclamation may identify social

media applications or services that pose a risk to this state as

described by Section 620.002.

Sec.A620.006.AAAPPLICATION IDENTIFIED BY DEPARTMENT OF

INFORMATION RESOURCES AND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY. (a) The

Department of Information Resources and the Department of Public

Safety shall jointly identify social media applications or services

that pose a risk to this state as described by Section 620.002.

(b)AAThe Department of Information Resources shall:

(1)AAannually submit a list of applications and

services identified under Subsection (a) to the governor;

(2)AApublish the list on the department ’s publicly

accessible Internet website; and

(3)AAperiodically update the list on that website.

SECTIONA2.AANot later than the 60th day after the date the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B.ANo.A1893

3



Department of Information Resources and the Department of Public

Safety make available the model policy required by Section

620.003(b), Government Code, as added by this Act, each

governmental entity shall adopt the policy required by Section

620.003(a), Government Code, as added by this Act.

SECTIONA3.AAThis Act takes effect immediately if it receives

a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, as

provided by Section 39, Article III, Texas Constitution. If this

Act does not receive the vote necessary for immediate effect, this

Act takes effect September 1, 2023.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

S.B.ANo.A1893

4

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=CN&Value=3.39&Date=5/29/2023


______________________________AAAA______________________________

President of the SenateAAAAAAAAAAAAASpeaker of the House

I hereby certify that S.B.ANo.A1893 passed the Senate on

AprilA18,A2023, by the following vote:AAYeasA31, NaysA0;

MayA16,A2023, Senate refused to concur in House amendments and

requested appointment of Conference Committee; MayA17,A2023, House

granted request of the Senate; MayA27,A2023, Senate adopted

Conference Committee Report by the following vote:AAYeasA30,

NaysA1.

______________________________

AAAASecretary of the Senate

I hereby certify that S.B.ANo.A1893 passed the House, with

amendments, on MayA9,A2023, by the following vote:AAYeasA144,

NaysA0, two present not voting; MayA17,A2023, House granted request

of the Senate for appointment of Conference Committee;

MayA28,A2023, House adopted Conference Committee Report by the

following vote:AAYeasA139, NaysA2, two present not voting.

______________________________

AAAAChief Clerk of the House

Approved:

______________________________

AAAAAAAAAAAADate

______________________________

AAAAAAAAAAAGovernor

S.B.ANo.A1893

5



CITY OF TEXAS CITY 

 

 

SOCIAL MEDIA 
POLICY 

 
 
 
 



06/13/2014 

Social Media Policy 
 
A. POLICY/PURPOSE 
 
City of Texas City departments may utilize social media and social network sites to further 
enhance communications with various stakeholder organizations in support of City goals and 
objectives. City officials and City organizations have the ability to publish articles, facilitate 
discussions and communicate information through various media related to conducting City 
business. Social media facilitates further discussion of City issues, operations and services by 
providing members of the public the opportunity to participate in many ways using the Internet. 
 
B. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
1. All City of Texas City social media sites shall be (1) approved by the Mayor, Director of 
Information Technology and the requesting Department Head; (2) published using approved City 
social networking platform and tools; and (3) administered by the Department of Information 
Technology or their designee. Designees can be any department employee or volunteer 
designated by the requesting Department Head that has a complete understanding of this policy 
and has appropriate content and technical experience. 
 
2. All City of Texas City social networking sites and entries shall adhere to applicable state, 
federal and local laws, regulations and policies including all Information Technology and 
Records Management City policies and other applicable City policies. 
 
3. Texas Public Information Act and e-discovery laws and policies apply to social media content 
and therefore content must be able to be managed, stored and retrieved to comply with these 
laws. 
 
4. All social network sites and entries shall clearly indicate that any articles and any other 
content posted or submitted for posting are subject to public disclosure. 
 
5. Content submitted for posting that is deemed not suitable for posting by a City of Texas City 
social networking moderator because it is not topically related to the particular social networking 
site objective being commented upon, or is deemed prohibited content based on the criteria 
outlined in this policy, shall be retained pursuant to the records retention schedule along with a 
description of the reason the specific content is deemed not suitable for posting. 
 
6. The City reserves the right to restrict or remove any content for any reason. The City’s 
decision is final.  
 
7. Each City of Texas City social networking site shall include an introductory statement which 
clearly specifies the purpose and topical scope of the blog and social network site. Where 
possible, social networking sites should link back to the official City of Texas City Internet site 
for forms, documents and other information. 
 
8. City of Texas City social networking content and comments containing any of the following 
forms of content shall not be allowed for posting: 



06/13/2014 

 
a. Comments not topically related to the particular site or blog article being commented 
upon; 
 
b. Profane or obscene language or content; 
 
c. Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of race, 
creed, color, age, religion, gender, marital status, status with regard to public assistance, 
national origin, physical or mental disability or sexual orientation; 
 
d. Sexual content or links to sexual content; 
 
e. Content that is considered degrading, demeaning, harassing, or bullying.  
 
f. Solicitations of commerce; 
 
g. Conduct or encouragement of illegal activity; 
 
h. Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or public 
systems; or 
 
i. Content that violates a legal ownership interest of any other party. 

 
   
9. All City social networking moderators shall be trained regarding the terms of this City of 
Texas City policy, including their responsibilities to review content submitted for posting to 
ensure compliance with the policy. 
 
10. All social networking sites shall clearly indicate they are maintained by the City of Texas 
City and shall have City of Texas City contact information prominently displayed. 
 
11. Where appropriate, IT security policies shall apply to all social networking sites and articles. 
 
12. Employees representing the City of Texas City via social media outlets must conduct 
themselves at all times as a representative of the City and in accordance with all City of Texas 
City Personnel Policies. 
 
13. Employees found in violation of this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and 
including termination of employment. 
 
C. EMPLOYEE GUIDANCE FOR PARTICIPATING IN SOCIAL 
NETWORKING 
 
The City of Texas City understands that social networking and Internet services have become a 
common form of communication in the workplace and among stakeholders and citizens. Social 
networks are online communities of people or organizations that share interests and/or activities 



06/13/2014 

and use a wide variety of Internet technology to make the interaction a rich and robust 
experience. 
 
Employees that choose to participate in social networks while a City employee should adhere to 
the following guidelines. 
 
1. City policies, rules, regulations and standards of conduct apply to employees that engage in 
social networking activities while conducting City business. Use of your City e-mail address and 
communicating in your official capacity will constitute conducting City business. 
 
2. Employees who participate in social media outlets on or off-duty are subject to the same 
standards for such communications as set forth in the City of Texas City Personnel Policy.  
 
3. City employees shall notify their supervisor and the IT department if they intend to create a 
social networking site or service to conduct City business. 
 
4. Departments, with the approval of the Mayor, have the option of allowing employees to 
participate in existing social networking sites as part of their job duties. Department Heads may 
allow or disallow employee participation in any social networking activities in their departments. 
 
5. Confidential or proprietary information or similar information of third parties who have shared 
such information with the City of Texas City should not be shared on social media outlets. 
 
6. Employees shall follow all copyright laws, public records laws, retention laws, fair use and 
financial disclosure laws and any others laws that might apply to the City or your functional area. 
 
7. Employees shall not cite vendors, suppliers, clients, citizens, co-workers or other stakeholders 
without their approval. 
 
8. When participating in social networking sites not related to City business, an employee shall 
make it clear that they are not speaking on behalf of the City of Texas City but speaking in their 
capacity as a private citizen. If an employee publishes content on any website outside of the City 
of Texas City and it has something to do with the employee’s employment at the City or subjects 
associated with the City, the employee shall use a disclaimer such as : “The postings on this site 
are my own and don’t necessarily represent the City’s positions or opinions.” It should be noted 
however that a disclaimer will not prevent an employee from being disciplined if their 
communication has the effect of violating any City policy. 
 
9. Employees shall not use ethnic slurs, profanity, personal insults, or engage in any conduct that 
would not be acceptable in the City’s workplace. Avoid comments or topics that may be 
considered objectionable or inflammatory. 
 
10. If an employee identifies one’s self as a City employee, the employee shall ensure that their 
profile and related content is consistent with City of Texas City performance and conduct 
standards regarding how to present one’s self to colleagues, citizens and other stakeholders. 
 



06/13/2014 

11. While the City of Texas City encourages its employees to enjoy and make good use of their 
off-duty time, City employees may be subject to discipline if their activities on or off duty have 
the effect of disrupting the functioning or efficiency of the workplace. Activities which are 
considered disruptive include, but are not limited to, harassing, demeaning, or creating a hostile 
working environment for any official or employee; disrupting the smooth and orderly flow of 
work within the City; or disrupting working relationships. In addition, employees are subject to 
discipline for inappropriate activities, on or off duty, if they are acting pursuant to their official 
duties, or if they engage in inappropriate conduct or speech on private employment matters. 
 
APPENDIX A 
 
DEFINITIONS 
 
For the purpose of this City of Texas City Social Media Policy, the following terms are defined 
as provided below: 
 
A. Social Media and Social Networking: Both terms are used to refer to social Internet sites or 
websites wherein information is created, exchanged or provided by/to third parties and 
individuals. Examples of social media include Facebook, blogs, MySpace, RSS, YouTube, 
Second Life, Twitter, LinkedIn, Delicious, Flicker, and blogs of all types, etc. 
 
B. City of Texas City social networking moderator: A designated City of Texas City official, 
approved by the Director of Information Technology and the requesting Department Head, who 
creates, reviews, edits, authorizes and/or allows content to be posted on any City of Texas City 
social media sites.  
 
C. Article: An original posting of content to a City of Texas City social media site by a City of 
Texas City moderator. 
 
D. Commenter: A City of Texas City official or member of the public who submits a comment 
for posting in response to the content of a particular City of Texas City article or social media 
content. 
 
E. Comment: A response to a City of Texas City article or social media content submitted by a 
commenter. 















RESOLUTION NO. 2024-149

A RESOLUTION UPDATING THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY’S
SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY AND ADOPTING IN THE POLICY THE
PROHIBITING OF THE INSTALLATION AND USE OF CERTAIN
SOCIAL MEDIA APPLICATIONS COVERED BY CHAPTER 620
OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE ON ANY DEVICE
OWNED OR LEASED BY THE CITY AND REQUIRING
REMOVAL OF THE APPLICATION FROM THOSE DEVICES IF
ALREADY INSTALLED; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND
AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, under Texas S.B. 1893, the City is required to adopt a policy
prohibiting the installation and use of certain social media applications covered by
Chapter 620 of the Texas Government Code on any device owned or leased by the City
and requiring removal of the application from those devices if already installed; and

WHEREAS, the City will verify compliance with this policy through various
methods, including but not limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to
leadership. An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary
action, including termination of employment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City hereby approves
the adopting a policy prohibiting the installation and use of certain social media
applications covered by Chapter 620 of the Texas Government Code on any device owned
or leased by the City and requiring removal of the application from those devices if already
installed and attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after
its passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

                     ___________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_________________________ ___________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (k)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Replacement of 40-Year-Old Fuel System at Pump Station B
Submitted For: Mike McKinley, Public Works  Submitted By: Mike McKinley, Public

Works
Department: Public Works

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approval of the purchase of a new fuel system to replace the existing 40-year-old system at
Pump Station B.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The current fuel system for Pump Station B was installed when the pump station was
originally constructed 40 years ago. The new system will consist of a single 25,000 gallon
double wall fire rated tank, new pumps, and hardware. We are purchasing this from Liberty
Equipment Sales, Inc. via the Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative contract number
24/016MR-03 for the total sum of $190,352.00. Liberty Equipment has been maintaining and
installing our fuel systems for many years and we have found their response and expertise to
be more than satisfactory. This purchase is funded through the 2024-2025 City of Texas City
budget account number 602303-55350. A quotation is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department that this purchase be approved by
the City Commission.

Thank you.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Resolution 





RESOLUTION NO. 2024-151

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A NEW FUEL
SYSTEM AT PUMP STATION B THROUGH CHOICE PARTNERS
PURCHASING COOPERATIVE CONTRACT NO. 24/016MR-03; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, The current fuel system for Pump Station B was installed when the pump
station was originally constructed 40 years ago. The new system will consist of a single
25,000 gallon double wall fire rated tank, new pumps, and hardware; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department request approval to purchase this fuel system
from Liberty Equipment Sales, Inc. through the Choice Partners Purchasing Cooperative
Contract No. 24/016MR-03 for the total sum of $190,352.00.

WHEREAS, funds are available in the 2024/25 Fiscal Year Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves the purchase of a fuel system from Liberty Equipment Sales, Inc. through the Choice
Partners Purchasing Cooperative Contract No. 24/016MR-03 for the total sum of $190,352.00..

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (l)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Consider and take action regarding the Master Plan for Marlow Lake North Subdivision
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Curt Kelly, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action regarding the Master Plan for Marlow Lake North Subdivision.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The City Commission previously gave preliminary zoning approval to the rezoning of the
Marlow Lake North master planned community from District A-1 Single Family Residential to
District I Planned Unit Development on March 16, 2022.  However, neither the subdivision
master plan nor the development agreement were presented to the City Commission at that
time. 

The owner, SSLT, Inc., proposes to develop a 71.6 acres site on S.H.3, immediately north of
the Marlow Lake Development, to provide approximately 161 single family lots with lot widths
ranging from 50’ to 70’. The proposed lot mix is:

            50’ x 120’         60 lots              29%
            60’ x 120’         114 lots            53%
            70’ x 120’         39 lots              18%

Under the District I Planned Unit Development zoning designation, a variety of lot sizes can
be arranged along with amenities such as landscaped entryways, parks, and open spaces.
Approximately 22.4 acres of the site is anticipated to be used as a detention pond and
amenity lake.  The project is intended to be part of Galveston County Municipal Utility District
79.
The Subdivision Master Plan is scheduled to be presented to the Planning Board at its
meeting on Monday, November 4, 2024.  The Master Plan previously presented with the PUD
application in 2022 proposed to develop 158 single family homes at approximately 2.0 units
per acre.  The revised Master Plan proposes to develop 161 lots which maintains the
approximate density.  
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff will present the recommendation of the Planning Board regarding the Master Plan when
made at its meeting scheduled for November 4, 2024. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments



Staff Report - Marlow Lake North - Planning Board Meeting 02-07-2022 
Staff Report - Marlow Lake North - Zoning Commission Meeting 2.22.2022 
attachment 
Resolution 





2 

Existing conditions:   The site is located west of S.H.3, south of Gulf Coast Water Authority 
Drainage Canal and north of the Marlow Lake Development.  There is an existing sand mining 
operation on the eastern side of the property that is planned to be converted to an amenity lake 
to serve the proposed community. A 30ft wide pipeline easement runs along the western 
boundary of the property.   

The subject location is presently zoned District A-1 and adjacent to areas of current and 
ongoing residential development.  The adjacent properties to the east and south were recently 
rezoned to District I for the development of the Marlow Lake Subdivision.  The Lone Trail Village 
Subdivision is also zoned District I. Both subdivisions are under construction.  Sections 1 
through 5 of Lone Trail Village are complete with occupied residences.  Section 6 is under 
construction and in the process of final acceptance.  The infrastructure is complete or under 
construction in Sections 1 through 3 of Marlow Lake Subdivision. The Final Plat and 
construction drawings for Section 4 of Marlow Lake are in review and on track for presentation 
to the Planning Board soon.  The property to the north and west are undeveloped and presently 
zoned A-1.   

Staff Analysis:  In reviewing the Masterplan, the total lot yield of 158 single family homes is 
approximately 2.0 units per acre.  The Development Agreement includes a building regulation 
that requires a residential structure to consist of a minimum of 60% brick, and for residential 
structures adjacent to S.H. 3 or within 300ft of S.H. 3 or visisble from S.H. 3 and 100% of total 
exterior walls which may be seen from any public thoroughfare to be constructed of brick, stone 
or masonry.  Staff recommends adding a provision which specifically excludes “hardeboard” 
from the definition of masonry.  
 
An important component to a viable residential development is providing parks and meaningful open 
spaces.  The PUD application and Exhibit C, Land Use Plan incorporates walking/jogging trails as well 
as a 1.4 acre park/green space and landscaped entry reserves.  It also shows use of the detention 
pond as a green space amenity with walking trails and benches.  The plan does not show fountains 
within the lake.  The size of the park shown exceeds the minimum requirements of one-half acre per 
100 homes. The park encompasses some of the green space between the lake side homes and the 
amenity pond.     
 
Although the PUD Application has representative amenities attached as Exhibit D, the Applicant is not 
committing to any particular amenities or enhancements such as a splash pad or playground unit at 
this time.    Staff recommends the designation of specific park amenities at the time of preliminary plat 
approval be a condition for approval of the Masterplan, Development Agreement and PUD Application 
for the Moses Lake Tract.   Also, the parks should be introduced to the subdivision relatively early, and 
a schedule of construction for the features and amenities provided in each park clearly identified prior 
to approval of the Final Plat.   

 
The PUD Application and Development Agreement require the creation of a Homeowner’s Association 
that will be responsible for maintenance of the detention pond, parks and common areas.  The HOA 
document should include strong language regarding the HOA’s ability to keep the subdivision clean, 
attractive, and sustainable by abating nuisance and property maintenance type issues. 

 
Roadway access into the subdivision will be from SH 3 and through Marlow Lake Subdivision.   

 



2 

Existing conditions:   The site is located west of S.H.3, south of Gulf Coast Water Authority 
Drainage Canal and north of the Marlow Lake Development.  There is an existing sand mining 
operation on the eastern side of the property that is planned to be converted to an amenity lake 
to serve the proposed community. A 30ft wide pipeline easement runs along the western 
boundary of the property.   

The subject location is presently zoned District A-1 and adjacent to areas of current and 
ongoing residential development.  The adjacent properties to the east and south were recently 
rezoned to District I for the development of the Marlow Lake Subdivision.  The Lone Trail Village 
Subdivision is also zoned District I. Both subdivisions are under construction.  Sections 1 
through 5 of Lone Trail Village are complete with occupied residences.  Section 6 is under 
construction and in the process of final acceptance.  The infrastructure is complete or under 
construction in Sections 1 through 3 of Marlow Lake Subdivision. The Final Plat and 
construction drawings for Section 4 of Marlow Lake are in review and on track for presentation 
to the Planning Board soon.  The property to the north and west are undeveloped and presently 
zoned A-1.   

Staff Analysis:  In reviewing the Masterplan, the total lot yield of 158 single family homes is 
approximately 2.0 units per acre.  The Development Agreement includes a building regulation 
that requires a residential structure to consist of a minimum of 60% brick, and for residential 
structures adjacent to S.H. 3 or within 300ft of S.H. 3 or visisble from S.H. 3 and 100% of total 
exterior walls which may be seen from any public thoroughfare to be constructed of brick, stone 
or masonry.  Staff recommends adding a provision which specifically excludes “hardeboard” 
from the definition of masonry.  
 
An important component to a viable residential development is providing parks and meaningful open 
spaces.  The PUD application and Exhibit C, Land Use Plan incorporates walking/jogging trails as well 
as a 1.4 acre park/green space and landscaped entry reserves.  It also shows use of the detention 
pond as a green space amenity with walking trails and benches.  The plan does not show fountains 
within the lake.  The size of the park shown exceeds the minimum requirements of one-half acre per 
100 homes. The park encompasses some of the green space between the lake side homes and the 
amenity pond.     
 
Although the PUD Application has representative amenities attached as Exhibit D, the Applicant is not 
committing to any particular amenities or enhancements such as a splash pad or playground unit at 
this time.    Staff recommends the designation of specific park amenities at the time of preliminary plat 
approval be a condition for approval of the Masterplan, Development Agreement and PUD Application 
for the Moses Lake Tract.   Also, the parks should be introduced to the subdivision relatively early, and 
a schedule of construction for the features and amenities provided in each park clearly identified prior 
to approval of the Final Plat.   

 
The PUD Application and Development Agreement require the creation of a Homeowner’s Association 
that will be responsible for maintenance of the detention pond, parks and common areas.  The HOA 
document should include strong language regarding the HOA’s ability to keep the subdivision clean, 
attractive, and sustainable by abating nuisance and property maintenance type issues. 

 
Roadway access into the subdivision will be from SH 3 and through Marlow Lake Subdivision.   

 



3 

Water and sewer facilities will be extended through the Marlow Lake Subdivision. As previously 
indicated, the construction of infrastructure is in progress within Marlow Lake Subdivision.   

 
Drainage and stormwater management will be provided through the detention pond amenity which is 
an active sand mine at this time.  The Developer will be responsible for closing the mine and making 
the modifications necessary for the retention pond.   

 
Action by the Planning Board: The Planning Board’s role is to review and recommend approval of  
the Masterplan, Development Agreement and PUD Application to the Zoning Commission.  The 
Planning Board may recommend approval of the Masterplan as submitted, approval with conditions or 
denial of the submittal.   The Masterplan, Development Agreement and PUD Application provides the 
pathway for the developer to move forward with the project and submit preliminary plats, final plats and 
construction plans for developing the residential sections. Upon action by the Planning Board, the 
application for rezoning will be referred to the Zoning Commission for further consideration and ultimate 
recommendation to the City Commission.  The City Commission is the final authority for the rezoning.  

 
City staff has reviewed this Subdivision Masterplan, Development Agreement and PUD Application 
and has no objections to the Developer’s request.  Staff recommends that any approval be conditioned 
upon the designation of specific park amenities with submission of the preliminary plat and the 
designation of a construction schedule for all amenities with submission of the final plat.  Staff also 
recommends the condition that the Development Agreement specify “hardeboard or other cementitious 
materials are excluded from the definition of masonry as used in the Development Agreement.” 

 

 































































0 200 400

COMMERCIALCOMMERCIAL

NEWNEW
LOTSLOTS

EXISTINGEXISTING
LOTSLOTS

LEGEND

A. CONCRETE WALK
B. FISHING/KAYAK PIER
C. GAZEBO
D. PLAYGROUND

A

B

C D

A

B

D

C

THIS DRAWING DEPICTS CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE 
IMPROVEMENTS FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. 

FINAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

CONCEPTUAL AMENITY PLANMARLOW LAKE NORTH
SSLT, LLC



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-152

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MASTER FOR THE MARLOW LAKE
NORTH SUBDIVISION; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION
SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS the  City  Commission  previously  gave  preliminary  zoning  approval  to  the
rezoning of the Marlow Lake North master-planned community from District A-1 Single Family
Residential  to  District  I  Planned Unit  Development  on March  16, 2022. However,  neither  the
subdivision master plan nor the development agreement were presented to the City Commission
at that time; and

WHEREAS, approximately 22.4 acres of the site is anticipated to be used as a detention
pond and amenity lake.  The project is intended to be part of Galveston County Municipal Utility
District 79; and

WHEREAS, the Master  Plan  previously  presented  with  the  PUD  application  in  2022
proposed to develop 158 single-family homes at approximately 2.0 units per acre.  The revised
Master Plan proposes to develop 161 lots which maintains the approximate density.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby approves the Master Plan as submitted
by SSLT, Inc. and attached hereto as “Exhibit A.” 

 SECTION 2: That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of November 2024.

_____________________________
Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST:           APPROVED AS TO FORM:

                                                      _____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (m)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Award contract for RFP #2024-460 to LAN, Inc.
Submitted For: Dedrick Johnson, Mayor's Office 
Submitted By: Titilayo Smith, Community Development/ Grant Admin
Department: Mayor's Office

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on the award of a contract to LAN, Inc. for the development of the
City's Hazard Mitigation Plan.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The City of Texas City must have a Hazard Mitigation Plan approved by FEMA every 5 years
in order to be eligible for funding in the case of a disaster.  The City's last plan expired
5/31/24.  The Grants Administration Office assisted Emergency Management in applying to
the Texas General Land Office for a grant to hire a consultant that would be tasked with
leading the process to develop a new plan.  The City was awarded a grant in the amount of
$100,000 to develop a new Plan.  Through the City's procurement process, LAN, Inc. was
chosen by the evaluation committee for the award of this contract.  LAN, Inc.'s project cost is
$99,995.00.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Mayor and the Director of Community Development & Grants
Administration that the Commission approve the award of a contract to LAN, Inc. in the
amount of $99,995.00 to develop a new Hazard Mitigation Plan for the City of Texas City.

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: Y
Amount Requested: $99,995
Source of Funds: GLO CONTRACT NO. 22-130-075-E800
Account #:
Fiscal Impact:
The City has been awarded a grant from the GLO to cover this expense.

Attachments
LAN, Inc. Proposal 
Executed Grant Contract 
Resolution 







GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 1 of 22 

 

GLO CONTRACT NO. 22-130-075-E800 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT  

LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLANNING PROGRAM 

NON-RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 

MITIGATION FUNDING 

The GENERAL LAND OFFICE (the “GLO”), a Texas state agency, and CITY OF TEXAS CITY, 

Texas Identification Number (TIN) 17460023843 (“Subrecipient”), each a “Party” and 

collectively the “Parties,” enter into this Subrecipient agreement (the “Contract”) under the U.S. 

Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Community Development Block Grant 

Mitigation (“CDBG-MIT”) program to provide financial assistance with funds appropriated 

under the Further Additional Supplemental Appropriations for Disaster Relief Requirements Act, 

2018 (Public Law 115-123), enacted on February 9, 2018, for necessary expenses for Activities 

authorized under Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C. § 

5301 et seq.) related to disaster relief, long-term recovery, restoration of infrastructure and 

housing, economic revitalization, mitigation, and affirmatively furthering fair housing, in 

accordance with Executive Order 12892,  in the most impacted and distressed areas resulting 

from major declared disasters that occurred in 2015, 2016, and 2017 pursuant to the Robert T. 

Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. § 5121 et seq.). 

Through CDBG-MIT Federal Award Number B-18-DP-48-0002, awarded January 12, 2021, as 

may be amended from time to time, the GLO administers grant funds as Community 

Development Block Grants (Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number 14.228, 

“Community Development Block Grants/State’s program and Non-Entitlement Grants in 

Hawaii”), as approved by the Texas Land Commissioner and limited to use for facilitating 

recovery efforts in Presidentially-declared major disaster areas. 

ARTICLE I - GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.01 SCOPE OF PROJECT AND SUBAWARD 

(a) Scope of Project 

The purpose of this Contract is to set forth the terms and conditions of 

Subrecipient’s participation in the CDBG-MIT program. In strict conformance 

with the terms and conditions of this Contract, Subrecipient shall perform, or 

cause to be performed, the Planning Activities defined in Attachment A (the 

“Project”). Subrecipient shall conduct the Project in strict accordance with this 

Contract, including all Contract Documents listed in Section 1.02, below, and any 

Amendments, Revisions, or Technical Guidance Letters issued by the GLO.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 2 of 22 

(b) Subaward 

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Contract, the GLO shall issue a 

subaward to Subrecipient in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00, payable as 

reimbursement of Subrecipient’s allowable expenses, to be used in strict 

conformance with the terms of this Contract and the Performance Statement, 

Budget, and Benchmarks in Attachment A. 

The GLO is not liable to Subrecipient for any costs Subrecipient incurs before the 

effective date of this Contract or after the expiration or termination of this 

Contract. The GLO, in its sole discretion, may reimburse Subrecipient for 

allowable costs incurred before the effective date of this Contract, in accordance 

with federal law. 

1.02 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

This Contract and the following Attachments, attached hereto and incorporated herein in 

their entirety for all purposes, shall govern this Contract: 

ATTACHMENT A: Performance Statement, Budget, and Benchmarks  

ATTACHMENT B: Federal Assurances and Certifications 

ATTACHMENT C: General Affirmations 

ATTACHMENT D: Nonexclusive List of Applicable Laws, Rules, and Regulations  

ATTACHMENT E: GLO Information Security Appendix 

ATTACHMENT F: Contract Reporting Template 

1.03 GUIDANCE DOCUMENTS 

Subrecipient is deemed to have read and understood, and shall abide by, all Guidance 

Documents applicable to the CDBG-MIT program, including, without limitation, the 

following: 

(a) 2 C.F.R. Part 200 – Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; 

(b) the relevant Federal Register publications; 

(c) the Action Plan;  

(d) Other guidance posted at: https://recovery.texas.gov/action-plans/mitigation/ 

index.html;  

(e) Other guidance posted at: https://www.hudexchange.info/; and 

(f) Other guidance posted at: https://recovery.texas.gov/mitigation/programs/local-

hazard-mitigation-plans/index.html. 

All Guidance Documents identified herein are incorporated herein in their entirety for all 

purposes. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

https://recovery.texas.gov/action-plans/mitigation/index.html
https://recovery.texas.gov/action-plans/mitigation/index.html
https://www.hudexchange.info/
https://recovery.texas.gov/mitigation/programs/local-hazard-mitigation-plans/index.html
https://recovery.texas.gov/mitigation/programs/local-hazard-mitigation-plans/index.html


GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 3 of 22 

1.04 DEFINITIONS 

“Act” means Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as 

amended (42 U.S.C. § 5301, et seq.). 

“Action Plan” means the State of Texas CDBG Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Action Plan 

submitted to and approved by HUD, outlining the proposed activities to be funded by 

CDBG-MIT allocations granted to the state from HUD. The Action Plan is available on 

the GLO’s disaster recovery website at https://recovery.texas.gov/action-

plans/mitigation/index.html. 

“Activity” means a defined class of works or services eligible to be accomplished using 

CDBG-MIT funds. Activities are specified in Subrecipient’s Performance Statement and 

Budget in Attachment A. 

“Administrative and Audit Regulations” means all applicable statutes, regulations, and 

other laws governing administration or audit of this Contract, including Title 2, Part 200, 

of the Code of Federal Regulations and Chapters 321 and 2155 of the Texas Government 

Code. 

“Amendment” means a written agreement, signed by the Parties hereto, that documents 

alterations to the Contract other than those permitted by Technical Guidance Letters or 

Revisions, as herein defined. 

“Application” or “Grant Application” means the information Subrecipient provided to the 

GLO that is the basis for the award of funding under this Contract. 

“Attachment” means documents, terms, conditions, or additional information physically 

added to this Contract following the execution page or included by reference.  

“Audit Certification Form” means the form, as specified in the GLO Guidance 

Documents, that Subrecipient will complete and submit to the GLO annually, in 

accordance with Section 4.01 of this Contract, to identify Subrecipient’s fiscal year 

expenditures. 

“Benchmark” means the milestones identified in Attachment A that define actions and 

deliverables required to be completed by Subrecipient for release of funding by the GLO 

throughout the life of the Contract. 

“Budget” means the budget for the Activities funded by the Contract, a copy of which is 

included in Attachment A. 

“CDBG-MIT” means the Community Development Block Grant Mitigation Program 

administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, in cooperation 

with the GLO. 

“C.F.R.” means the United States Code of Federal Regulations, the codification of the 

general and permanent rules and regulations (sometimes called administrative law) 

published in the Federal Register by the executive departments and agencies of the 

federal government of the United States. 

“Contract” means this entire document; any Attachments, both physical and incorporated 

by reference; and any Amendments, Revisions, or Technical Guidance Letters the GLO 

may issue, to be incorporated by reference herein for all purposes as they are issued. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

https://recovery.texas.gov/action-plans/mitigation/index.html
https://recovery.texas.gov/action-plans/mitigation/index.html


GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 4 of 22 

“Contract Documents” means the documents listed in Section 1.02. 

“Contract Period” means the period of time between the effective date of the Contract 

and its expiration or termination date. 

“Element A: Planning Process” means Element A of FEMA’s Local Mitigation Planning 

Policy Guide, as amended, which outlines the planning process required of local 

jurisdictions when developing or updating a local hazard mitigation plan.  

“Element B: Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment” means Element B of FEMA’s 

Local Mitigation Planning Policy Guide, as amended, which provides a tool for 

subrecipients to use in developing a local hazard mitigation plan to demonstrate the 

factual basis for proposed activities that will reduce losses from identified hazards. 

“Equipment” means tangible personal property (including information technology 

systems) having a useful life of more than one year and a per-unit acquisition cost that 

equals or exceeds the lesser of the capitalization level established by Subrecipient for 

financial statement purposes or $5,000, as further defined at 2 C.F.R. §200.313. 

“Event of Default” means the occurrence of any of the events set forth in Section 3.03, 

herein. 

“Federal Assurances” means Standard Form 424B (for non-construction projects) or 

Standard Form 424D (for construction projects), as applicable, in Attachment B, 

attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

“Federal Certifications” means the document titled “Certification Regarding Lobbying – 

Compliant with Appendix A to 24 C.F.R. Part 87” and Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure 

of Lobbying Activities,” also in Attachment B, attached hereto and incorporated herein 

for all purposes. 

“FEMA” means the Federal Emergency Management Agency. 

“FEMA Approval” or “FEMA APP” means the status letter issued by FEMA upon 

approval of the Subrecipient’s HMP, as adopted.   

“FEMA Approval Pending Adoption” or “FEMA APA” means the status letter issued by 

FEMA upon approval of the Subrecipient’s submitted draft HMP.   

“FEMA’s Local Mitigation Planning Policy Guide” means FEMA’s official source, as 

amended, for defining the requirements of original and updated local mitigation plans 

submitted to FEMA by local jurisdictions in order to receive FEMA hazard mitigation 

project grant funding.  

“Federal Register” means the official journal of the federal government of the United 

States that contains government agency rules, proposed rules, and public notices, 

including U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Federal Register 

Notice 84 Fed. Reg. 45838 (August 30, 2019) and any other publication affecting CDBG-

MIT funding allocations. 

“Fiscal Year” means the period beginning September 1 and ending August 31 each year, 

which is the annual accounting period for the State of Texas. 

“GAAP” means “generally accepted accounting principles.” 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 5 of 22 

“GASB” means accounting principles as defined by the Governmental Accounting 

Standards Board. 

“General Affirmations” means the affirmations in Attachment C, which Subrecipient 

certifies by signing this Contract. 

“GLO” means the Texas General Land Office and its officers, employees, and designees, 

acting in their official capacities. 

“GLO-CDR” means the Community Development and Revitalization division of the 

GLO. 

“GLO Implementation Manual” means the manual created by the GLO for subrecipients 

of CDBG-MIT grant allocations to provide guidance and training on the policies and 

procedures required so that subrecipients can effectively implement CDBG-MIT 

programs and timely spend grant funds. 

“Grant Manager” means the authorized representative of the GLO responsible for the 

day-to-day management of the Project and the direction of staff and independent 

contractors in the performance of work relating thereto. 

“Guidance Documents” means the documents referenced in Section 1.03. 

“Hazard Mitigation Plan” or “HMP” means the original or updated local hazard 

mitigation plans submitted by local jurisdictions to the GLO and TDEM in order to 

receive FEMA hazard mitigation project grant funding.   

“HUD” means the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

“Intellectual Property” means patents, rights to apply for patents, trademarks, trade 

names, service marks, domain names, copyrights and all applications and worldwide 

registration of such, schematics, industrial models, inventions, know-how, trade secrets, 

computer software programs, other intangible proprietary information, and all federal, 

state, or international registrations or applications for any of the foregoing.  

“Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Program Application Guide” or “LHMPP Application 

Guide” means GLO’s guidance that outlines the program requirements of GLO’s 

LHMPP.    

“Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Program” or “LHMPP” means the Local Hazard 

Mitigation Plan Program administered by the GLO, in which funds are awarded to 

Subrecipients to assist them in either developing or updating their local Hazard 

Mitigation Plan (HMP). 

“MID” means “most impacted and distressed,” referencing a geographical area identified 

by the State of Texas or HUD as an area that sustained significant damage from a major 

disaster. 

“Performance Statement” means the statement of work for the Project in Attachment A, 

which includes specific Benchmarks and Activities, provides specific Project details and 

location(s), and lists Project beneficiaries. 

“Planning” means an Activity performed to assist in determining community disaster 

recovery needs such as urban environmental design, flood control, drainage 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 6 of 22 

improvements, surge protection, or other recovery responses.  Planning services cannot 

include engineering design. 

“Program” means the CDBG-MIT program, administered by HUD and the GLO. 

“Project” means the work to be performed under this Contract, as described in Section 

1.01(a) and Attachment A. 

“Public Information Act” or “PIA” means Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code. 

“Revision” means the GLO’s written approval of changes to Benchmarks or deliverable 

due dates, movement of funds among budget categories, and other Contract adjustments 

the GLO may approve without a formal Amendment. 

“Subrecipient” means City of Texas City, a recipient of federal CDBG-MIT funds 

through the GLO as the pass-through funding agency. Subrecipient may also be referred 

to as “Provider” herein. 

“TDEM” means the Texas Department of Emergency Management. 

“Technical Guidance Letter” or “TGL” means an instruction, clarification, or 

interpretation of the requirements of this Contract or the CDBG-MIT Program that is 

issued by the GLO and provided to Subrecipient, applicable to specific subject matters 

pertaining to this Contract, and to which Subrecipient shall be subject as of a specific 

date. 

“Texas Integrated Grant Reporting System” or “TIGR” means the GLO system of record 

for documenting and reporting the use of grant funding.   

“U.S.C.” means the United States Code. 

1.05 INTERPRETIVE PROVISIONS 

(a) The meaning of a defined term applies to its singular and plural forms. 

(b) The words “hereof,” “herein,” “hereunder,” and similar words refer to this 

Contract as a whole and not to any particular provision, section, Attachment, or 

schedule of this Contract unless otherwise specified. 

(c) The term “including” means “including, without limitation.” 

(d) Unless otherwise expressly provided, a reference to a contract includes 

subsequent amendments and other modifications thereto that were executed 

according to the contract’s terms and a reference to a statute, regulation, 

ordinance, or other law includes subsequent amendments, renumbering, 

recodification, and other modifications thereto made by the enacting authority.  

(e) The captions and headings of this Contract are for convenience of reference only 

and shall not affect the interpretation of this Contract. 

(f) The limitations, regulations, and policies contained herein are cumulative and 

each must be performed in accordance with its terms without regard to other 

limitations, regulations, and policies affecting the same matter.  

(g) Unless otherwise expressly provided, reference to any GLO action by way of 

consent, approval, or waiver is deemed modified by the phrase “in its sole 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 7 of 22 

discretion.” Notwithstanding the preceding, the GLO shall not unreasonably 

withhold or delay any consent, approval, or waiver required or requested of it. 

(h) All due dates and/or deadlines referenced in this Contract that occur on a weekend 

or holiday shall be considered as if occurring on the next business day. 

(i) All time periods in this Contract shall commence on the day after the date on 

which the applicable event occurred, report is submitted, or request is received. 

(j) Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

(k) In the event of conflicts or inconsistencies between this Contract, its Attachments, 

federal and state requirements, and any documents incorporated herein by 

reference, such conflicts or inconsistencies shall be resolved by reference to the 

documents in the following order of priority: all applicable laws, rules, and 

regulations, including, but not limited to, those included in Attachment D; the 

Contract; Attachment A; Attachment B; Attachment C; Attachment E;  

Attachment F; applicable Guidance Documents; and the GLO Implementation 

Manual.  Conflicts or inconsistencies between GLO Implementation Manual and 

this Contract; any laws, rules, or regulations; or any of the Guidance Documents 

should be reported to the GLO for clarification of the GLO Implementation 

Manual. 

ARTICLE II – REIMBURSEMENT, ADVANCE PAYMENT, BUDGET VARIANCE, AND INCOME 

2.01 REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS 

Each invoice submitted by Subrecipient shall be supported by actual receipts, cancelled 

checks, and/or such other documentation that, in the judgment of the GLO, allows for full 

substantiation of the costs incurred. Requests for payment must be submitted via the 

GLO’s Texas Integrated Grant Reporting (TIGR) system of record or as otherwise 

specified in a Technical Guidance Letter issued under this Contract. 

Subrecipient will be paid in accordance with the Contract Budget and the Benchmarks 

described in Attachment A.  Failure by Subrecipient to perform any action or submit any 

deliverable as described in Attachment A could result in the GLO placing a hold on 

further Subrecipient draws, conducting an official monitoring risk assessment, or 

requiring repayment, in part or in full, by Subrecipient of drawn funds in addition to other 

remedies provided to the GLO under this Contract. 

2.02 TIMELY EXPENDITURES 

In accordance with the Federal Register and to ensure timely expenditure of grant funds, 

Subrecipient shall submit reimbursement requests under this Contract, at a minimum, 

quarterly. 

THE GLO MUST RECEIVE A REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FOR AN INCURRED EXPENSE 

NOT LATER THAN ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) DAYS FROM THE DATE SUBRECIPIENT 

OR ANY OF ITS SUBCONTRACTORS INCUR THE EXPENSE. THE GLO MAY, IN ITS SOLE 

DISCRETION, DENY REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTS THAT DO NOT MEET THIS 

REQUIREMENT, ISSUE DELINQUENCY NOTICES, WITHHOLD CAPACITY POINTS ON 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 8 of 22 

FUTURE FUNDING COMPETITIONS, IMPOSE A MONITORING REVIEW OF SUBRECIPIENT’S 

ACTIVITIES, OR IMPLEMENT OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTIONS. 

Subrecipient shall submit final reimbursement requests to the GLO prior to Contract 

expiration or termination. The GLO, in its sole discretion, may deny payment and de-

obligate remaining funds from the Contract upon expiration or termination of the 

Contract. The GLO’s ability to de-obligate funds under this Section 2.02 

notwithstanding, the GLO shall pay all eligible reimbursement requests that are timely 

submitted. 

2.03 PROGRAM INCOME 

In accordance with 24 C.F.R. § 570.489(e), Subrecipient shall maintain records of the 

receipt and accrual of all program income, as “program income” is defined in that 

section. Subrecipient shall report program income to the GLO in accordance with Article 

IV of this Contract. Subrecipient shall return all program income to the GLO at least 

quarterly. 

2.04 SUBAWARD OFFER SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION 

IF SUBRECIPIENT DOES NOT RETURN THE ORIGINAL SIGNED CONTRACT TO THE GLO 

WITHIN SIXTY (60) DAYS OF TRANSMITTAL OF THE CONTRACT TO SUBRECIPIENT, 

SUBAWARD FUNDING FOR THE PROJECT MAY BE SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION, IN THE 

SOLE DISCRETION OF THE GLO. 

ARTICLE III - DURATION, EXTENSION, AND TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

3.01 DURATION OF CONTRACT AND EXTENSION OF TERM 

This Contract shall become effective on the date on which it is signed by the last Party 

and shall terminate on November 30, 2027, or upon the completion of all Benchmarks 

listed in Attachment A and required closeout procedures, whichever occurs first. 

Subrecipient must meet all Benchmarks identified in Attachment A. Subrecipient’s 

failure to meet any Benchmark may result in suspension of payment or termination 

under Sections 3.02, 3.03, or 3.04, below. 

Upon receipt of a written request and acceptable justification from Subrecipient, the 

GLO, at its discretion, may agree to amend this Contract to extend the Contract Period 

one time for a period of up to two years. ANY REQUEST FOR EXTENSION MUST BE 

RECEIVED BY THE GLO AT LEAST SIXTY (60) DAYS BEFORE THE ORIGINAL 

TERMINATION DATE OF THIS CONTRACT AND, IF APPROVED, SUCH EXTENSION SHALL BE 

DOCUMENTED IN A WRITTEN AMENDMENT. 

3.02 EARLY TERMINATION 

The GLO may terminate this Contract by giving written notice specifying a termination 

date at least thirty (30) days after the date of the notice. Upon receipt of such notice, 

Subrecipient shall cease work, terminate any subcontracts, and incur no further expense 

related to this Contract. Such early termination shall be subject to the equitable settlement 

of the respective interests of the Parties, accrued up to the date of termination. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 9 of 22 

3.03 EVENTS OF DEFAULT 

Each of the following events shall constitute an Event of Default under this Contract: (a) 

Subrecipient fails to comply with any term, covenant, or provision contained in this 

Contract; (b) Subrecipient makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or 

takes any similar action for the protection or benefit of creditors; or (c) Subrecipient 

makes a materially incorrect representation or warranty in a Performance Statement, a 

reimbursement request for payment, or any report submitted to the GLO under the 

Contract. Prior to a determination of an Event of Default, the GLO shall allow a thirty 

(30) day period to cure any deficiency or potential cause of an Event of Default. The 

GLO may extend the time allowed to cure any deficiency or potential cause of an Event 

of Default. The GLO shall not arbitrarily withhold approval of an extension of the time 

allowed to cure a deficiency or potential cause of an Event of Default. In no event shall 

the amount of time allowed to cure a deficiency or potential cause of an Event of Default 

extend beyond the Contract Period.  

3.04 REMEDIES; NO WAIVER 

Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the GLO may avail itself of any equitable 

or legal remedy available to it, including without limitation, withholding payment, 

disallowing all or part of noncompliant Activities, or suspending or terminating the 

Contract. 

The Parties’ rights or remedies under this Contract are not intended to be exclusive of any 

other right or remedy, and each and every right and remedy shall be cumulative and in 

addition to any other right or remedy given under this Contract, or hereafter legally 

existing, upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. The GLO’s failure to insist upon 

the strict observance or performance of any of the provisions of this Contract or to 

exercise any right or remedy provided in this Contract shall not impair, waive, or 

relinquish any such right or remedy with respect to another Event of Default. 

3.05 REVERSION OF ASSETS 

Upon expiration or termination of the Contract and subject to this Article:  

(a) If applicable, Subrecipient shall transfer to the GLO any CDBG-MIT funds 

Subrecipient has in its possession at the time of expiration or termination that are 

not attributable to work performed on the Project and any accounts receivable 

attributable to the use of CDBG-MIT funds awarded under this Contract; and  

(b) If applicable, real property under Subrecipient’s control that was acquired or 

improved, in whole or in part, with funds in excess of $25,000 under this Contract 

shall be used to meet one of the CDBG-MIT National Objectives pursuant to 24 

C.F.R. § 570.208, as identified in the Action Plan, until five (5) years after the 

expiration of this Contract or such longer period of time as the GLO deems 

appropriate. If Subrecipient fails to use the CDBG-MIT funded real property in a 

manner that meets a CDBG-MIT National Objective for the prescribed period of 

time, Subrecipient shall pay the GLO an amount equal to the current fair market 

value of the property less any portion of the value attributable to expenditures of 

non-CDBG-MIT funds for acquisition of, or improvement to, the property. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 10 of 22 

Subrecipient may retain real property acquired or improved under this Contract 

after the expiration of the five-year period or such longer period of time as the 

GLO deems appropriate.  

ARTICLE IV - CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 

4.01 SUBMISSIONS – GENERALLY 

Except for legal notices that must be sent by specific instructions pursuant to Section 

8.11 of the Contract, any report, form, document, or request required to be submitted to 

the GLO under this Contract shall be sent in the format prescribed by the GLO. 

If Subrecipient fails to submit to the GLO any required Program documentation in 

a timely and satisfactory manner as required under this Contract, the GLO, in its 

sole discretion, may issue a delinquency notification and withhold any payments, 

pending Subrecipient’s correction of the deficiency. 

(a) Audit Certification Form 

Not later than the close of business sixty (60) calendar days after the end of 

Subrecipient’s fiscal year for each year during the Contract term, Subrecipient 

must submit a completed Audit Certification Form to the GLO. 

(b) Other Forms 

In conformance with required state and federal laws applicable to the Contract: 

(i) Subrecipient certifies, by the execution of this Contract, all applicable 

statements in Attachment C, General Affirmations;  

(ii) Subrecipient must execute Standard Form 424B, Federal Assurances for 

Non-Construction Programs, found at Page 1 of Attachment B; 

(iii) Subrecipient must execute the “Certification Regarding Lobbying 

Compliant with Appendix A to 24 C.F.R. Part 87,” found at Page 3 of 

Attachment B; and 

(iv) If any funds granted under this Contract have been used for lobbying 

purposes, Subrecipient must complete and execute Standard Form LLL, 

“Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” found at Page 4 of Attachment B. 

4.02 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

Subrecipient shall submit any requested reports to the GLO through the TIGR system as 

prescribed in Attachment A or as specified by the GLO Grant Manager.   

4.03 HUD CONTRACT REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

HUD requires the GLO to maintain a public website that accounts for the use and 

administration of all GLO-administered CDBG-MIT grant funds. To assist the GLO in 

meeting this requirement, Subrecipient must prepare and submit monthly to the GLO a 

written summary of all contracts procured by Subrecipient using grant funds awarded 

under this Contract. Subrecipient shall only report contracts as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 

200.1. Subrecipient must use the template in Attachment F to prepare the monthly 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 11 of 22 

reports. On or before the fifth day of each month during the Contract Period, reports 

summarizing required information for the preceding month shall be submitted through 

the TIGR system as prescribed in Attachment F or as specified by the GLO Grant 

Manager.  Additional information about this reporting requirement is available in 

published HUD guidance and Federal Register publications governing the CDBG-MIT 

funding allocation. 

ARTICLE V - FEDERAL AND STATE FUNDING, RECAPTURE OF FUNDS, AND OVERPAYMENT 

5.01 FEDERAL FUNDING 

(a) Funding for this Contract is appropriated under the Further Additional 

Supplemental Appropriations for Disaster Relief Requirements Act, 2018 

(Division B, Subdivision 1 of the Bipartisan Budget Act of 2018) (Public Law 

115-123), enacted on February 9, 2018, for necessary expenses for Activities 

authorized under Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 

1974 (42 U.S.C. § 5301 et seq.) related to disaster relief, long-term recovery, 

restoration of infrastructure and housing, economic revitalization, mitigation, and 

affirmatively furthering fair housing, in accordance with Executive Order 12892, 

in the most impacted and distressed areas resulting from major declared disasters 

that occurred in 2015, 2016, and 2017 pursuant to the Robert T. Stafford Disaster 

Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. § 5121 et seq.). The fulfillment 

of this Contract is based on those funds being made available to the GLO as the 

lead administrative state agency. All expenditures under this Contract must be 

made in accordance with this Contract, the rules and regulations promulgated 

under the CDBG-MIT Program and any other applicable laws. All funds 

disbursed under this Contract are subject to recapture and repayment for 

non-compliance. 

(b) Subrecipient must have an assigned Unique Entity Identifier (UEID). 

Subrecipient must report its UEID to the GLO for use in various reporting 

documents. A UEID may be obtained by visiting the System for Award 

Management website at https://www.sam.gov. Subrecipient is responsible for 

renewing its registration with the System for Award Management annually 

and maintaining an active registration status throughout the Contract 

Period. 

5.02 STATE FUNDING 

(a) This Contract shall not be construed as creating any debt on behalf of the State of 

Texas or the GLO in violation of Article III, Section 49, of the Texas 

Constitution. The GLO’s obligations hereunder are subject to the availability of 

state funds. If adequate funds are not appropriated or become unavailable, the 

GLO may terminate this Contract. In that event, the Parties shall be discharged 

from further obligations, subject to the equitable settlement of their interests 

accrued up to the date of termination. 

(b) Any claim by Subrecipient for damages under this Contract may not exceed the 

amount of payment due and owing Subrecipient or the amount of funds 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

https://www.sam.gov/


GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 12 of 22 

appropriated for payment but not yet paid to Subrecipient under this Contract. 

Nothing in this provision shall be construed as a waiver of the GLO’s sovereign 

immunity. 

5.03 RECAPTURE OF FUNDS 

Subrecipient shall conduct, in a satisfactory manner as determined by the GLO, the 

Activities as set forth in the Contract. The discretionary right of the GLO to terminate for 

convenience under Section 3.02 notwithstanding, the GLO may terminate the Contract 

and recapture, and be reimbursed by Subrecipient for, any payments made by the GLO 

(a) that exceed the maximum allowable HUD rate; (b) that are not allowed under 

applicable laws, rules, and regulations; or (c) that are otherwise inconsistent with this 

Contract, including any unapproved expenditures. This recapture provision applies to 

any funds expended for the Project or any Activity that is not eligible under CDBG-

MIT regulations. 

5.04 OVERPAYMENT AND DISALLOWED COSTS 

Subrecipient shall be liable to the GLO for any costs disallowed pursuant to financial 

and/or compliance audit(s) of funds Subrecipient received under this Contract. 

Subrecipient shall reimburse the GLO for such disallowed costs from funds that were not 

provided or otherwise made available to Subrecipient under this Contract. Subrecipient 

must refund disallowed costs and overpayments of funds received under this Contract to 

the GLO within 30 days after the GLO issues notice of overpayment to Subrecipient. 

ARTICLE VI - INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

6.01 OWNERSHIP AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

(a) The Parties shall jointly own all right, title, and interest in and to all reports, drafts 

of reports, or other material, data, drawings, computer programs and codes 

associated with this Contract, and/or any copyright or other intellectual property 

rights, and any material or information developed and/or required to be delivered 

under this Contract, with each Party having the right to use, reproduce, or publish 

any or all of such information and other materials without obtaining permission 

from the other Party, subject to any other restrictions on publication outlined in 

this Contract, and without expense or charge. 

(b) Subrecipient grants the GLO and HUD a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and 

irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others 

to use, for U.S. Government purposes, all reports, drafts of reports, or other 

material, data, drawings, computer programs, and codes associated with this 

Contract, and/or any copyright or other intellectual property rights, and any 

material or information developed and/or required to be delivered under this 

Contract. 

6.02 NON-ENDORSEMENT BY STATE AND THE UNITED STATES 

Subrecipient shall not publicize or otherwise circulate promotional material (such as 

advertisements, sales brochures, press releases, speeches, still or motion pictures, articles, 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 13 of 22 

manuscripts, or other publications) that states or implies the GLO, the State of Texas, 

U.S. Government, or any government employee, endorses a product, service, or position 

Subrecipient represents. Subrecipient may not release information relating to this 

Contract or state or imply that the GLO, the State of Texas, or the U.S. Government 

approves of Subrecipient’s work products or considers Subrecipient’s work product to be 

superior to other products or services. 

6.03 DISCLAIMER REQUIRED 

On all public information releases issued pursuant to this Contract, Subrecipient shall 

include a disclaimer stating that the funds for this Project are provided by Subrecipient 

and the Texas General Land Office through HUD’s CDBG-MIT Program. 

ARTICLE VII - RECORDS, AUDIT, AND RETENTION 

7.01 BOOKS AND RECORDS 

Subrecipient shall keep and maintain under GAAP or GASB, as applicable, full, true, and 

complete records necessary for fully disclosing to the GLO, the Texas State Auditor’s 

Office, the United States Government, and/or their authorized representatives sufficient 

information to determine Subrecipient’s compliance with this Contract and all applicable 

laws, statutes, rules, and regulations, including the applicable laws and regulations 

provided in Attachment D. 

7.02 INSPECTION AND AUDIT 

(a) All records related to this Contract, including records of Subrecipient and its 

subcontractors, shall be subject to the Administrative and Audit Regulations. 

Accordingly, such records and work product shall be subject, at any time, to 

inspection, examination, audit, and copying at Subrecipient’s primary location or 

any location where such records and work product may be found, with or without 

notice from the GLO or other government entity with necessary legal authority. 

Subrecipient shall cooperate fully with any federal or state entity in the conduct of 

inspection, examination, audit, and copying, including providing all information 

requested. Subrecipient will ensure that this clause concerning federal and state 

entities’ authority to inspect, examine, audit, and copy records and work product, 

and the requirement to fully cooperate with the federal and state entities, is 

included in any subcontract it awards. 

(b) The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving 

funds from the state directly under the Contract or indirectly through a 

subcontract under the Contract. Acceptance of funds directly under the Contract 

or indirectly through a subcontract under the Contract acts as acceptance of the 

authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit 

committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. 

Under the direction of the legislative audit committee, an entity that is the subject 

of an audit or investigation by the state auditor must provide the state auditor with 

access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation 

or audit. The Office of the Comptroller General of the United States, the 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 14 of 22 

Government Accountability Office, the Office of Inspector General, or any 

authorized representative of the U.S. Government shall also have this right of 

inspection. Subrecipient shall ensure that this clause concerning the authority to 

audit funds received indirectly by subcontractors through Subrecipient and the 

requirement to cooperate is included in any subcontract it awards. 

(c) Subrecipient will be deemed to have read and know of all applicable federal, 

state, and local laws, regulations, and rules pertaining to the Project, including 

those identified in Attachment D, governing audit requirements.  

(d) At any time, the GLO may perform, or instruct a for-profit Subrecipient to 

perform, an annual Program-specific, fiscal, special, or targeted audit of any 

aspect of Subrecipient’s operation. Subrecipient shall maintain financial and other 

records prescribed by the GLO or by applicable federal or state laws, rules, and 

regulations. 

7.03 PERIOD OF RETENTION 

All records relevant to this Contract shall be retained for a period of three (3) years 

subsequent to the final closeout of the overall State of Texas CDBG-MIT grant, in 

accordance with federal regulations. The GLO will notify all Program participants of 

the date upon which local records may be destroyed. 

ARTICLE VIII - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

8.01 LEGAL OBLIGATIONS 

For the duration of this Contract, Subrecipient shall procure and maintain any license, 

authorization, insurance, waiver, permit, qualification, or certification required by 

federal, state, county, or city statute, ordinance, law, or regulation to be held by 

Subrecipient to provide the goods or services required by this Contract. Subrecipient shall 

pay all costs associated with all taxes, assessments, fees, premiums, permits, and licenses 

required by law. Subrecipient shall pay any such government obligations not paid by its 

subcontractors during performance of this Contract. Subrecipient shall maintain copies of 

such licenses and permits as a part of its local records in accordance with Section 7.01 of 

this Contract or as otherwise specifically directed by the GLO.  

8.02 CERTIFICATIONS FOR INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 

Each Party certifies that this Contract is authorized by its respective governing body, as 

applicable, or is otherwise authorized under procedures for entering into interlocal 

contracts that do not require the approval of its governing body. Each Party paying for the 

performance of governmental functions or services must make those payments from 

current revenues available to the paying Party. The Parties agree any contractual payment 

described in this Contract is in an amount that fairly compensates the performing Party 

for the services or functions performed under this Contract. 

8.03 INDEMNITY 

As required under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, each Party understands 

that it is solely liable for any liability resulting from its acts or omissions. No act or 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 15 of 22 

omission of a Party shall be imputed to the other Party. Neither Party shall indemnify or 

defend the other Party. 

8.04 INSURANCE AND BOND REQUIREMENTS 

(a) Unless Subrecipient is authorized by Chapter 2259 of the Texas Government 

Code to self-insure, Subrecipient shall carry insurance for the duration of this 

Contract in types and amounts necessary and appropriate for the Project.  

(b) Subrecipient shall require all contractors, subcontractors, vendors, service 

providers, or any other person or entity performing work described in 

Attachment A to carry insurance for the duration of the Project in the types and 

amounts customarily carried by a person or entity providing such goods or 

services. Subrecipient shall require any person or entity required to obtain 

insurance under this section to complete and file the declaration pages from the 

insurance policies with Subrecipient whenever a previously identified policy 

period expires during the term of Subrecipient’s contract with the person or entity, 

as proof of continuing coverage. Subrecipient’s contract with any such person or 

entity shall clearly state that acceptance of the insurance policy declaration pages 

by Subrecipient shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the person or entity. 

Persons or entities shall be required to update all expired policies before 

Subrecipient’s acceptance of an invoice for monthly payment from such 

parties. 

8.05 ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS 

Subrecipient must not assign, transfer, or delegate any rights, obligations, or duties under 

this Contract without the GLO’s prior written consent. Notwithstanding this provision, it 

is mutually understood and agreed that Subrecipient may subcontract with others for 

some or all of the services to be performed under this Contract. In any approved 

subcontracts, Subrecipient must legally bind the subcontractor to perform and make such 

subcontractor subject to all the duties, requirements, and obligations of Subrecipient as 

specified in this Contract. Nothing in this Contract shall be construed to relieve 

Subrecipient of the responsibility for ensuring that the goods delivered and/or the services 

rendered by Subrecipient and/or any of its subcontractors comply with all the terms and 

provisions of this Contract. 

For subcontracts to which Federal Labor Standards Act (FLSA) requirements apply, 

Subrecipient shall submit to the GLO all documentation required to ensure compliance. 

Subrecipient shall retain five percent (5%) of the payment due under each of 

Subrecipient’s construction or rehabilitation subcontracts until the GLO determines that 

the FLSA requirements applicable to each such subcontract have been satisfied. 

8.06 PROCUREMENT 

Subrecipient must comply with the procurement procedures stated at 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.318 

through 200.327 and all other applicable federal, state, and local procurement procedures 

and laws, regulations, and rules. Failure to comply with 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.318 through 

200.327 and all other applicable federal, state, and local procurement procedures and 

laws, regulations, and rules could result in recapture of funds. Subrecipient must confirm 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 16 of 22 

that its vendors and subcontractors are not debarred from receiving state or federal funds 

at each of the following web addresses:  

(a) the Texas Comptroller’s Vendor Performance Program at 

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/; and 

(b) the U.S. General Services Administration’s System for Award Management at 

https://www.sam.gov/. 

8.07 EQUIPMENT AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE 

Any purchase of Equipment or computer software made pursuant to this Contract shall be 

made in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, and rules, including those 

defined in 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.313 and 200.216. 

In accordance with 24 C.F.R. § 570.502(a), if Equipment is acquired, in whole or in part, 

with funds under this Contract and is then sold, the proceeds shall be considered program 

income, as defined in Section 2.04 above. Equipment not needed by Subrecipient for 

Activities under this Contract shall be (a) transferred to the GLO for the CDBG-MIT 

Program or (b) retained by Subrecipient after compensating the GLO an amount equal to 

the current fair market value of the Equipment less the percentage of non-CDBG-MIT 

funds used to acquire the Equipment. 

8.08 COMMUNICATION WITH THIRD PARTIES 

The GLO and the authorities named in Article VII, above, may initiate communications 

with any subcontractor of Subrecipient, and may request access to any books, documents, 

personnel, papers, and records of a subcontractor which are pertinent to this Contract. 

Such communications may be required to conduct audits, examinations, Davis-Bacon 

Labor Standards interviews, and gather additional information as provided in Article VII 

herein. 

8.09 RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 

Subrecipient is associated with the GLO only for the purposes and to the extent specified 

in this Contract. Subrecipient is and shall be an independent contractor and, subject only 

to the terms of this Contract, shall have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, 

control, and direct performance of the details incident to its duties under this Contract. 

Nothing contained in this Contract creates a partnership or joint venture, an employer-

employee or principal-agent relationship, or any liability whatsoever with respect to the 

indebtedness, liabilities, or obligations of Subrecipient or any other party. Subrecipient 

shall be solely responsible for, and the GLO shall have no obligation with respect to, the 

following: the withholding of income taxes, FICA, or any other taxes or fees; industrial 

or workers’ compensation insurance coverage; participation in any group insurance plans 

available to employees of the State of Texas; participation or contributions by the State of 

Texas to the State Employees Retirement System; accumulation of vacation leave or sick 

leave; or unemployment compensation coverage provided by the State of Texas. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/
https://www.sam.gov/


GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 17 of 22 

8.10 COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER LAWS 

In the performance of this Contract, Subrecipient must comply with all applicable federal, 

state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, and regulations, including those listed in 

Attachments B, C, and D. Subrecipient is deemed to know of and understand all 

applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, and regulations affecting its performance under this 

Contract. 

8.11 NOTICES 

Any notices required under this Contract shall be deemed delivered when deposited either 

in the United States mail (certified, postage paid, return receipt requested) or with a 

common carrier (overnight, signature required) to the appropriate address below. 

GLO 

Texas General Land Office 

1700 N. Congress Avenue, 7th Floor 

Austin, TX 78701 

Attention: Contract Management Division 

Subrecipient 

City of Texas City 

P.O. Box 2608 

Texas City, TX 77592 

Attention: Dedrick Johnson Sr. 

Notice given in any other manner shall be deemed effective only if and when received by 

the Party to be notified. Either Party may change its address for notice by written notice 

to the other Party sent in accordance with this section. 

8.12 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE 

This Contract and the rights and obligations of the Parties hereto shall be governed by, 

and construed according to, the laws of the State of Texas, exclusive of conflicts of law 

provisions. Venue of any suit brought under this Contract shall be in a court of competent 

jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas. Subrecipient irrevocably waives any objection, 

including any objection to personal jurisdiction or the laying of venue or based on the 

grounds of forum non conveniens, that it may now or hereafter have to the bringing of 

any action or proceeding in such jurisdiction with respect to this Contract or any related 

document. NOTHING IN THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER OF 

SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY BY THE GLO. 

8.13 SEVERABILITY 

If a court of competent jurisdiction determines any provision of this Contract is invalid, 

void, or unenforceable, the remaining terms, provisions, covenants, and conditions of this 

Contract shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired, or 

invalidated. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 18 of 22 

8.14 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

Except as otherwise provided by statute, rule or regulation, Subrecipient shall use the 

dispute resolution process established in Chapter 2260 of the Texas Government Code 

and related rules to attempt to resolve any dispute under this Contract, including a claim 

for breach of contract by the GLO, that the Parties cannot resolve in the ordinary course 

of business. Neither the occurrence of an event giving rise to a breach of contract claim 

nor the pendency of such a claim constitutes grounds for Subrecipient to suspend 

performance of this Contract. Notwithstanding this provision, the GLO reserves all legal 

and equitable rights and remedies available to it. NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE 

CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY BY THE GLO. 

8.15 CONFIDENTIALITY 

To the extent permitted by law, Subrecipient and the GLO shall keep all information, in 

whatever form produced, prepared, observed, or received by Subrecipient or the GLO, 

confidential to the extent that such information is: (a) confidential by law; (b) marked or 

designated “confidential” (or words to that effect) by Subrecipient or the GLO; or (c) 

information that Subrecipient or the GLO is otherwise required to keep confidential by 

this Contract.  Subrecipient must not make any communications or announcements 

relating to this Contract through press releases, social media, or other public relations 

efforts without notice to the GLO.  

 

8.16 PUBLIC RECORDS 

The GLO shall post this Contract to the GLO’s website. Subrecipient understands that the 

GLO will comply with the Texas Public Information Act (Texas Government Code 

Chapter 552, the “PIA”), as interpreted by judicial rulings and opinions of the Attorney 

General of the State of Texas (the “Attorney General”). Information, documentation, and 

other material in connection with this Contract may be subject to public disclosure 

pursuant to the PIA. Subrecipient is required to make any information created or 

exchanged with the GLO or the State of Texas pursuant to the Contract, and not 

otherwise excepted from disclosure under the PIA, available to the GLO in portable 

document file (“.pdf”) format or any other format agreed upon between the Parties that is 

accessible by the public at no additional charge to the GLO or the State of Texas. By 

failing to mark any information that Subrecipient believes to be excepted from disclosure 

as “confidential” or a “trade secret,” Subrecipient waives any and all claims it may make 

against the GLO for releasing such information without prior notice to Subrecipient. The 

Attorney General will ultimately determine whether any information may be withheld 

from release under the PIA. Subrecipient shall notify the GLO’s Office of General 

Counsel within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt of any third-party written requests for 

information and forward a copy of said written requests to PIALegal@glo.texas.gov. If a 

request for information was not written, Subrecipient shall forward the third party’s 

contact information to the above-designated e-mail address. 

8.17 AMENDMENTS TO THE CONTRACT 

Amendments to decrease or increase the subaward, to add or delete an Activity as 

allowed by the Guidance Documents, to extend the term of the Contract, and/or to make 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

mailto:PIALegal@glo.texas.gov


GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 19 of 22 

other substantial changes to the Contract may be made only by written agreement of the 

Parties under the formal Amendment process outlined below, except that, upon 

completion of the Project, the GLO shall issue a closeout letter pursuant to Section 8.22. 

The formal Amendment process requires official request documentation from 

Subrecipient detailing all provisions to be amended and supporting documentation as 

required.  The GLO Grant Manager will confirm and review the request and, as 

appropriate, submit the proposed amended language or amount to the GLO’s Contract 

Management Division for the preparation of a formal Amendment and circulation for 

necessary GLO and Subrecipient signatures. In the sole discretion of the GLO and in 

conformance with federal law, the GLO may approve other adjustments required by the 

GLO during Project performance through a Revision or Technical Guidance Letter 

unilaterally issued by the GLO and acknowledged by Subrecipient. Such GLO approvals 

must be in writing and may be delivered by U.S. mail or electronic mail. 

8.18 ENTIRE CONTRACT AND MODIFICATIONS 

This Contract, its Attachments, and any Amendment(s), Technical Guidance Letter(s), 

and/or Revision(s) issued in conjunction with this Contract, if any, constitute the entire 

agreement of the Parties and are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the 

promises, representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements made in 

connection with the subject matter hereof. Any additional or conflicting terms in issued 

Attachments, Technical Guidance Letters, and/or Revisions shall be harmonized with this 

Contract to the extent possible. Unless an Attachment, Technical Guidance Letter, or 

Revision specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Contract, 

general conflicts in language shall be construed consistently with the Contract. 

8.19 PROPER AUTHORITY 

Each Party hereto represents and warrants that the person executing this Contract on its 

behalf has full power and authority to legally bind its respective entity. Subrecipient 

acknowledges that this Contract is effective for the period of time specified in the 

Contract. Any work performed by Subrecipient after the Contract terminates is performed 

at the sole risk of Subrecipient. 

8.20 COUNTERPARTS 

This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be an 

original, and all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same 

Contract. 

8.21 SURVIVAL 

The provisions of Articles V, VI, and VII and Sections 1.01, 1.03, 3.02, 3.04, 3.05, 8.03, 

8.04, 8.07, 8.08, 8.09, 8.10, 8.11, 8.12, 8.14, 8.15, 8.16, and 8.17 of this Contract and any 

other continuing obligations of Subrecipient shall survive the termination or expiration of 

this Contract. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 20 of 22 

8.22 CONTRACT CLOSEOUT 

Upon completion of all Activities required for the Contract and submittal of the final 

reimbursement request, the GLO will close the contract in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 

200.344 through 200.346 and GLO CDBG-MIT guidelines consistent therewith.  

SUBRECIPIENT SHALL SUBMIT A FINAL BUDGET AND ACTUAL EXPENDITURES TO THE 

GLO PRIOR TO CONTRACT EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF 

ALL CONTRACT ACTIVITIES, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST. FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE 

FINAL BUDGET AND ACTUAL EXPENDITURES TO THE GLO PRIOR TO CONTRACT 

EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION WILL RESULT IN FORFEITURE AND DE-OBLIGATION OF 

ALL REMAINING UNREQUESTED FUNDS.  

The GLO will provide Subrecipient an official grant closeout letter upon satisfaction of 

all Project requirements.  

8.23 INDIRECT COST RATES 

Unless, under the terms of 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix V, Subrecipient has negotiated or 

does negotiate an indirect cost rate with the federal government, subject to periodic 

renegotiations of the rate during the Contract Period, or is exempt from such negotiations 

and has developed and maintains an auditable central service cost allocation plan, 

Subrecipient’s indirect cost rate shall be set by 2 C.F.R. § 200.414(f), i.e., ten percent 

(10%). 

8.24 CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

(a) Subrecipient shall abide by the provisions of this section and include the 

provisions in all subcontracts. Subrecipient shall comply with all conflict-of-

interest laws and regulations applicable to the Program. 

(b) Subrecipient shall maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of 

interest and governing the actions of its employees engaged in the selection, 

award, and administration of contracts. 

8.25 FORCE MAJEURE 

Except with respect to the obligation of payments under this Contract, if either of the 

Parties, after a good faith effort, is prevented from complying with any express or implied 

covenant of this Contract by reason of war; terrorism; rebellion; riots; strikes; acts of 

God; any valid order, rule, or regulation of governmental authority; or similar events that 

are beyond the control of the affected Party (collectively referred to as “Force Majeure”), 

then, while compliance is so prevented, the affected Party’s obligation to comply with 

such covenant shall be suspended, and the affected Party shall not be liable for damages 

for failure to comply with such covenant. In any such event, the Party claiming Force 

Majeure must promptly notify the other Party of the Force Majeure event in writing, and, 

if possible, such notice must set forth the extent and duration of the Force Majeure. The 

Party claiming Force Majeure must exercise due diligence to prevent, eliminate, or 

overcome such Force Majeure event when it is possible to do so and must resume 

performance at the earliest possible date. However, if nonperformance continues for more 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 21 of 22 

than thirty (30) days, the GLO may terminate this Contract immediately upon written 

notification to Subrecipient. 

8.26 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION AND ALTERNATIVE REQUIREMENTS 

(a) Subrecipient must ensure that all citizens have equal and ongoing access to 

information about an Activity or the Project, including ensuring that Activity or 

Project information is available in the appropriate languages for the geographical 

area served by Subrecipient.  

(b) Subrecipient shall timely respond to all submitted, written citizen complaints. 

Subrecipient shall notify citizens of the citizen participation process including 

location and the days and hours when the location is open for business so they 

may obtain a copy of these written procedures. 

(c) Subrecipient shall maintain a citizen participation file that includes a copy of 

Subrecipient’s complaint procedures, documentation and evidence of 

opportunities provided for citizen participation (e.g., public notices, 

advertisements, flyers, etc.), documentation of citizen participation events (e.g., 

meeting minutes, attendance lists, sign-in sheets, news reports, etc.), and 

documentation of any technical assistance requested and/or provided. 

8.27 PREFERENCE AND PROCUREMENT OF MATERIALS 

(a) To the extent applicable, Subrecipient shall make maximum use of products 

containing recovered materials that are EPA-designated items unless the product 

cannot be acquired in the following manner:  

(i) competitively within a timeframe allowing compliance with the Contract’s 

performance schedule;  

(ii) in a way that meets the Contract’s performance requirements; or  

(iii) at a reasonable price.  

To ensure maximum use of recovered/recycled materials pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 

§ 200.323, information about this requirement, along with the list of EPA-

designated items, is available at the EPA’s Comprehensive Procurement 

Guideline Program website, https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-

procurement-guideline-cpg-program. 

(b) As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law, Subrecipient should, to the 

greatest extent practicable, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or 

use of goods, products, or materials produced in the United States (including but 

not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products). 

(c) For purposes of section (b) above: 

(i) “Produced in the United States” means, for iron and steel products, that all 

manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the 

application of coatings, occurred in the United States. 

(ii) “Manufactured products” means items and construction materials 

composed in whole or in part of non-ferrous metals such as aluminum; 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-program
https://www.epa.gov/smm/comprehensive-procurement-guideline-cpg-program


GLO Contract No. 22-130-075-E800 

Page 22 of 22 

plastics and polymer-based products such as polyvinyl chloride pipe; 

aggregates such as concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber. 

8.28 INFORMATION AND DATA SECURITY STANDARDS 

Subrecipient shall comply with all terms specified in the GLO Information Security 

Appendix, incorporated herein for all purposes as Attachment E. 

8.29 STATEMENTS OR ENTRIES 

WARNING: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY MAKES A FALSE CLAIM OR 

STATEMENT TO HUD MAY BE SUBJECT TO CIVIL OR CRIMINAL 

PENALTIES UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 287, 18 U.S.C. § 1001, AND 31 U.S.C. § 3729. 

Except as otherwise provided under federal law, any person who knowingly and willfully 

falsifies, conceals, or covers up a material fact by any trick, scheme, or device or who 

makes any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or representation or who 

makes or uses any false writing or document despite knowing the writing or document to 

contain any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or entry shall be 

prosecuted under Title 18, United States Code, § 1001.  

Under penalties of 18 U.S.C. § 287, 18 U.S.C. § 1001, and 31 U.S.C. § 3729, the 

undersigned Subrecipient representative hereby declares that he/she has examined 

this Contract and Attachments, and, to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, any 

statements, entries, or claims made by Subrecipient are true, accurate, and 

complete. 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2



 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR GLO CONTRACT NO. 22-130-075-E800 

SUBRECIPIENT CONTRACT AGREEMENT  

LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLANNING PROGRAM 

GENERAL LAND OFFICE CITY OF TEXAS CITY 

              

Jennifer G. Jones      By:      

Chief Clerk and Deputy Land Commissioner   Title: _________________________ 

Date of execution: ________________   Date of execution: ______________ 

OGC ___________ 

PM ___________ 

SDD ___________ 

DGC ___________ 

GC ___________ 

ATTACHED TO THIS CONTRACT: 

ATTACHMENT A  Performance Statement, Budget, and Benchmarks  

ATTACHMENT B  Federal Assurances and Certifications  

ATTACHMENT C  General Affirmations 

ATTACHMENT D  Nonexclusive List of Applicable Laws, Rules, and Regulations  

ATTACHMENT E  GLO Information Security Appendix 

ATTACHMENT F  Contract Reporting Template 

ATTACHMENTS FOLLOW 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3695B00B-C3EE-4C53-8CF0-7BD2346906F2

Dedrick Johnson Sr.

8/30/2024

Mayor

8/30/2024



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-153

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR RFP NO. 2024-460 TO
LAN, INC. FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE CITY OF TEXAS
CITY’S HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, The City of Texas City must have a Hazard Mitigation Plan
approved by FEMA every 5 years; and

WHEREAS, The Grants Administration Office assisted Emergency
Management in applying to the Texas General Land Office for a grant to hire a
consultant that would be tasked with leading the process to develop a new plan. 
The City was awarded a grant in the amount of $100,000 to develop a new plan. 
Through the City's procurement process, LAN, Inc. was chosen by the evaluation
committee for the award of this contract.  LAN, Inc.'s project cost is $99,995.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas,
hereby approves LAN, Inc. to develop a Hazard Mitigation Plan in the amount of
$99,995.00 under contract for RFP No. 2024-460.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from
and after its passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (n)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Authorize signatories for Texas GLO Contractual & Financial Documents
Submitted For: Dedrick Johnson, Mayor's Office 
Submitted By: Titilayo Smith, Community Development/ Grant Admin
Department: Mayor's Office

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Discuss, consider, and adopt a resolution to update the designated authorized signatories for
contractual and financial documents for GLO state contract numbers 24-065-018-E175,
22-130-075-E800,  22-085-017-D253, and 22-119-003-D373.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Currently, the authorized signatures for GLO contractual and financial documents are Mayor
Johnson and CFO Rushing.  Grants Administration is requesting that Titilayo Smith, Director
of Community Development & Grants Administration, Jack Haralson, Director of Public Works,
Joe Tumbleson, Director of Homeland Security & Emergency Management Coordinator, and
Nicole Miller, Director of Recreation & Tourism, be approved as a backup for Mayor Johnson
and Kelly Bender, Grants Accountant, be backup for CFO Rushing in order to avoid any
processing delays in the absence of Mayor Johnson and/or CFO Rushing.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Director of Community Development & Grants Administration
that the Commission authorize the signatories as listed on the attached updated
Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Forms.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
D253 Updated Authorized Signatories Form 
D373 Updated Authorized Signatories Form 
E175 Updated Authorized Signatories Form 
E800 Updated Authorized Signatories Form 
Resolution 



Subrecipient: City of Texas City  Contract Number: 22-085-017-D253

Subrecipient:  Contract Number:

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for financial documents.  

At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                                      Name

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Cynthia Rushing

Mayor Finance Director

Title                                                                                                            Title

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                     Name

Title                                                                                      Title

Name of Lending Institution

Texas First Bank

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Titilayo Smith

Mayor Dir of Community Development & Grants Admin

Director of Public Works

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                 Name

Jack Haralson

Fund Account Number: 11027896

Address

City, State, Zip Code

Texas City,TX  77590

3232 Palmer Highway

Title                                                                                   Title

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The financial lending institution listed here will serve as the depository for the Texas General Land 

Office-Disaster Recovery Program Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds:

Effective September 2021 Page 1 of 2



Disclaimer:  The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is 

accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as 

applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any error or 

omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised 

federal rules and regulations and the Texas General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

NOTE: A copy of a Resolution passed by the city council or county commissioner's court authorizing 

the signatories must be submitted along with this form.

Title                                                                                                            Title

Grants Accountant

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

Kelly Bender

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

Name                                                                                                      Name

Effective September 2021 Page 2 of 2



Subrecipient: City of Texas City  Contract Number: 22-119-003-D373

Subrecipient:  Contract Number:

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for financial documents.  

At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                                      Name

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Cynthia Rushing

Mayor Finance Director

Title                                                                                                            Title

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                     Name

Title                                                                                      Title

Name of Lending Institution

Texas First Bank

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Titilayo Smith

Mayor Dir of Community Development & Grants Admin

Director of Public Works

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                 Name

Jack Haralson

Fund Account Number: 11027896

Address

City, State, Zip Code

Texas City,TX  77590

3232 Palmer Highway

Title                                                                                   Title

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The financial lending institution listed here will serve as the depository for the Texas General Land 

Office-Disaster Recovery Program Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds:

Effective September 2021 Page 1 of 2



Disclaimer:  The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is 

accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as 

applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any error or 

omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised 

federal rules and regulations and the Texas General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

NOTE: A copy of a Resolution passed by the city council or county commissioner's court authorizing 

the signatories must be submitted along with this form.

Title                                                                                                            Title

Grants Accountant

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

Kelly Bender

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

Name                                                                                                      Name

Effective September 2021 Page 2 of 2



Subrecipient: City of Texas City  Contract Number: 24-065-018-E175

Subrecipient:  Contract Number:

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for financial documents.  

At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                                      Name

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Cynthia Rushing

Mayor Finance Director

Title                                                                                                            Title

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                     Name

Title                                                                                      Title

Name of Lending Institution

Texas First Bank

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Titilayo Smith

Mayor Dir of Community Development & Grants Admin

Director of Public Works Director of Recreation & Tourism

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                 Name

Jack Haralson Nicole Miller

Fund Account Number: 11027896

Address

City, State, Zip Code

Texas City,TX  77590

3232 Palmer Highway

Title                                                                                   Title

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The financial lending institution listed here will serve as the depository for the Texas General Land 

Office-Disaster Recovery Program Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds:

Effective September 2021 Page 1 of 2



Disclaimer:  The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is 

accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as 

applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any error or 

omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised 

federal rules and regulations and the Texas General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

NOTE: A copy of a Resolution passed by the city council or county commissioner's court authorizing 

the signatories must be submitted along with this form.

Title                                                                                                            Title

Grants Accountant

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

Kelly Bender

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

Name                                                                                                      Name

Effective September 2021 Page 2 of 2



Subrecipient: City of Texas City  Contract Number: 22-130-075-E800

Subrecipient:  Contract Number:

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for financial documents.  

At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                                      Name

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Cynthia Rushing

Mayor Finance Director

Title                                                                                                            Title

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                     Name

Title                                                                                      Title

Name of Lending Institution

Texas First Bank

Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr. Titilayo Smith

Mayor Dir of Community Development & Grants Admin

Director of Homeland Security & Emergency Management Coordinator

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual 

documents.  At least two signatories required.

Name                                                                                 Name

Joe Tumbleson

Fund Account Number: 11027896

Address

City, State, Zip Code

Texas City,TX  77590

3232 Palmer Highway

Title                                                                                   Title

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

The financial lending institution listed here will serve as the depository for the Texas General Land 

Office-Disaster Recovery Program Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds:

Effective September 2021 Page 1 of 2



Disclaimer:  The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is 

accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as 

applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any error or 

omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised 

federal rules and regulations and the Texas General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

NOTE: A copy of a Resolution passed by the city council or county commissioner's court authorizing 

the signatories must be submitted along with this form.

Title                                                                                                            Title

Grants Accountant

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office

Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

Kelly Bender

Signature                                                                                                    Signature

Name                                                                                                      Name

Effective September 2021 Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-154

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
TEXAS CITY UPDATING THE DESIGNATED AUTHORIZED
SIGNATORIES FOR CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL
DOCUMENTS FOR GENERAL LAND OFFICE (GLO) STATE
CONTRACT NUMBERS 24-065-018-E175, 22-130-075-E800, 22-085-017-
D253, and 22-119-003-D373; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, currently, the authorized signatures for GLO contractual and financial
documents are Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson and CFO Cynthia Rushing. 

WHEREAS, Grants Administration is requesting that Titilayo Smith, Director of
Community Development & Grants Administration, Jack Haralson, Director of Public Works,
Joe Tumbleson, Director of Homeland Security & Emergency Management Coordinator, and
Nicole Miller, Director of Recreation & Tourism, be approved as a backup for Mayor Dedrick D.
Johnson and Kelly Bender, Grants Accountant, be backup for CFO Cynthia Rushing in order to
avoid any processing delays in the absence of Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson and/or CFO Cynthia
Rushing.; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint persons to execute contractual documents and
documents requesting funds from the Texas General Land Office; and

WHEREAS, the City of Texas City acknowledges that in the event that an authorized
signatory changes (elections, illness, resignations, etc.) the following will be required:

• a resolution stating the new authorized signatory (A new resolution is not required if
this original resolution names only the title and not the name of the signatory); and

• a revised Depository/ Authorized Signatories Designation Form.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby approves the following as updated
signatories GLO contractual and financial documents:

Titilayo Smith, Director of Community Development & Grants Administration,
Jack Haralson, Director of Public Works,
Joe Tumbleson, Director of Homeland Security & Emergency Management Coordinator
Nicole Miller, Director of Recreation & Tourism
Kelly Bender, Grants Accountant

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

__________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor 
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (o)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Police Department FY25' fleet purchase
Submitted For: Clay Pope, Police Department  Submitted By: Clay Pope, Police

Department
Department: Police Department

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Request the approval of the purchase of police fleet vehicles for FY25.  

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The number of vehicles required to maintain the police fleet were calculated and quotes were
obtained from Silsbee Ford for these vehicles.  The quotes for the vehicles were included in
the budget packet for FY 2025 and were approved.  The pricing for the vehicles is in
accordance with TIPS USA210907.  The total price of the twelve (12) police vehicles is
$911,970.26. 

RECOMMENDATION
The Chief and Command Staff recommend the purchase of these vehicles to maintain the
fleet.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Police fleet purchase FY25' (final) 
Resolution 



























RESOLUTION NO. 2024-155

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF TWELVE (12)
POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES THROUGH TIPS USA210907; AND
PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Finance Department requests approval for the purchase of twelve (12)
vehicles for the Police Department fleet; and

WHEREAS, the commission approved the request to purchase twelve (12) vehicles in
the FY25 Adopted Budget in the amount of $911,970.26.  The pricing of the vehicles was
provided by Silsbee Ford in accordance with TIPS USA210907.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves the purchase of twelve (12) vehicles for the Police Department fleet for a total price, as
set out on the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all intents and
purposes.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (p)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Chief Financial Officer
Submitted For: Cynthia Rushing, Finance  Submitted By: Cynthia Rushing, Finance
Department: Finance

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Request the purchase of Administration fleet vehicles for FY25.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The Administration is restructuring our fleet vehicles to better and more efficiently serve our
residents. We currently have four vehicles in the fleet, with plans to transfer two to the Fire
Department and repurpose one as a reserve vehicle when a city staff vehicle is being
serviced. By creating a standardized Admin fleet of Ford vehicles with consistent branding,
our staff can maximize the use of a pool vehicle for City business. The commission approved
the request to purchase four (4) vehicles in the FY25 Adopted Budget in the amount of
$155,000.  The pricing of the vehicles was provided by Silesbee Ford in accordance with
TIPS USA210907.

RECOMMENDATION
It is our recommendation that the Mayor and City Commission approve the purchase for the
four (4) vehicles.

Fiscal Impact
Funds Available Y/N: y
Amount Requested: 155000
Source of Funds:
Account #: 601101-55010
Fiscal Impact:
The budget was approved for the purchase of four vehicles for FY25.  Funding code is
602101-55010

Attachments
Resolution 
Exhibit A 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-156

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF FOUR (4)
ADMINISTRATION FLEET VEHICLES THROUGH TIPS USA210907;
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Finance Department requests approval for the purchase of four (4) Ford
vehicles for the Administration fleet; and

WHEREAS, we currently have four vehicles in the fleet, with plans to transfer two to the
Fire Department and repurpose one as a reserve vehicle when a city staff vehicle is being
serviced. By creating a standardized Admin fleet of Ford vehicles with consistent branding, our
staff can maximize the use of a pool vehicle for City business; and

WHEREAS, the commission approved the request to purchase four (4) vehicles in the
FY25 Adopted Budget in the amount of $155,000.  The pricing of the vehicles was provided by
Silsbee Ford in accordance with TIPS USA210907.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission of the City of Texas City, Texas, hereby
approves the purchase of four (4) Ford vehicles for the Administration fleet for a total price, as
set out on the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all intents and
purposes.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of November 2024.

_______________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ ____________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

R9B Base Vehicle Price (R9B) $29,995.00

Packages

200A Equipment Group 200A N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 1.5L EcoBoost
  Includes auto start-stop technology.
- Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic
- Tires: 225/65R17 102H All Season BSW
- Wheels: 17" Carbonized Gray-Painted Aluminum
  High gloss.
- Cloth w/Easy-to-Clean Front Bucket Seats
  Includes 6-way manual driver (fore/aft, up/down, recline) and 4-way manual passenger (fore/aft
with manual recline) seats.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo
  Includes 6 speakers and speed-compensated volume.
  - SiriusXM
  Includes a 3-month trial subscription. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii. All SiriusXM
services require a subscription, sold separately by SiriusXM after the trial period. Your SiriusXM
service will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide to subscribe. If you decide
to continue service, the subscription plan chosen will automatically renew and be charged
according to your chosen payment method at the then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. See the
SiriusXM customer agreement and privacy policy at www.siriusxm.com for full terms and how to
cancel, which includes online methods or calling 1-866-635-2349. Available in the 48 contiguous
United States, D.C., and Puerto Rico (with coverage limits and capable receiver). Visit
***.siriusxm.com/FAQS for most current service area information. Availability of some services
and features is subject to device capabilities and location restrictions. All fees, content and features
are subject to change. SiriusXM, Pandora and all related logos are trademarks of SiriusXM Radio
Inc. and its respective subsidiaries.
  - SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognition
  Includes 13.2" LCD capacitive touchscreen in center stack with swipe capability, cloud connected,
911 Assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Auto compatibility, digital owners manual and
conversational voice command recognition.

Powertrain

99N Engine: 1.5L EcoBoost Included

Includes auto start-stop technology.

448 Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: 225/65R17 102H All Season
BSW

Included

STDWL Wheels: 17" Carbonized Gray-
Painted Aluminum

Included

1



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

High gloss.

Seats & Seat Trim

Q Cloth w/Easy-to-Clean Front Bucket
Seats

Included

Includes 6-way manual driver (fore/aft, up/down, recline) and 4-way manual passenger (fore/aft with
manual recline) seats.

Other Options

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

105WB 105.1" Wheelbase STD

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo Included

Includes 6 speakers and speed-compensated volume.

Includes:
- SiriusXM
  Includes a 3-month trial subscription. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii. All SiriusXM
services require a subscription, sold separately by SiriusXM after the trial period. Your SiriusXM
service will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide to subscribe. If you decide
to continue service, the subscription plan chosen will automatically renew and be charged
according to your chosen payment method at the then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. See the
SiriusXM customer agreement and privacy policy at www.siriusxm.com for full terms and how to
cancel, which includes online methods or calling 1-866-635-2349. Available in the 48 contiguous
United States, D.C., and Puerto Rico (with coverage limits and capable receiver). Visit
***.siriusxm.com/FAQS for most current service area information. Availability of some services
and features is subject to device capabilities and location restrictions. All fees, content and features
are subject to change. SiriusXM, Pandora and all related logos are trademarks of SiriusXM Radio
Inc. and its respective subsidiaries.
- SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognition
  Includes 13.2" LCD capacitive touchscreen in center stack with swipe capability, cloud connected,
911 Assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Auto compatibility, digital owners manual and
conversational voice command recognition.

Emissions

425 50-State Emissions System N/C

Available option on 1.5L EcoBoost engine (99N) for dealers located in
federal/non-California emissions states for all order types (retail/stock/fleet).
Automatically added to 1.5L EcoBoost engine (99N) orders from dealers in the following California
emissions states: California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Minnesota, New Jersey, New York, Nevada, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Virginia,
Vermont and Washington.

Exterior Color

YZ_01 Oxford White N/C

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

Interior Color

QW_01 Medium Light Smoked Truffle w/Cloth
w/Easy-to-Clean Front Bucket Seats

N/C

SUBTOTAL $29,995.00

Destination Charge $1,595.00

TOTAL $31,590.00

3



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing
Base Vehicle Price $29,995.00
Options $0.00
Colors $0.00
Upfitting $0.00
Fleet Discount $0.00
Fuel Charge $0.00
Destination Charge $1,595.00
Subtotal $31,590.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description MSRP
01 flt DISCOUNT AND  CONCESSION -$1,593.00
Total $29,997.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs
Dimensions

• Conventional Capacity: 2,000 lbs. • GCWR: 5,860 lbs.
• Vehicle body length: 172.7" • Vehicle body width: 74.3"
• Vehicle body height: 70.2" • Wheelbase: 105.1"
• Vehicle turning radius: 18.7' • Front track: 63.4"
• Rear track: 62.8" • Interior rear cargo volume: 32.5 cu.ft.
• Interior rear cargo volume with seats folded: 65.2

cu.ft.
• Max interior rear cargo volume: 65.2 cu.ft.

• Total passenger volume: 105.7 cu.ft. • Headroom first-row: 41.5"
• Headroom second-row: 41.7" • Leg room first-row: 42.4"
• Leg room second-row: 36.9" • Shoulder room first-row: 57.3"
• Shoulder room second-row: 55.6" • Hip room first-row: 55.2"
• Hip room second-row: 53.4"

Powertrain
• Spark ignition system • 1.5L I-3 port/direct injection, DOHC, variable valve

control, intercooled turbo, engine with 181HP
• Engine cylinders: I-3 • Horsepower: 181 HP@6000  RPM
• Torque: 190 lb.-ft.@3000 RPM • Radiator
• Auto stop-start engine • Terrain Management System with G.O.A.T. Modes

driver selectable drivetrain mode
• 8-speed automatic • Part and full-time 4WD
• Four-wheel drive • Selectable Terrain Modes
• Recommended fuel: regular unleaded • Easy Fuel capless fuel filler
• All-speed ABS and driveline traction control • Electronic transfer case shift
• Permanent locking hub control

Fuel Economy and Emissions
• Fuel economy (city/highway/combined): 25 mpg/29

mpg/26 mpg
• Fuel economy city: 25 mpg

• Fuel economy combined: 26 mpg • Fuel economy highway: 29 mpg
• Gasoline secondary fuel type • LEV3-SULEV30 emissions

Suspension and Handling
• HOSS 1.0 off-road ride suspension • Gas-pressurized front shock absorbers
• Gas-pressurized rear shock absorbers

Driveability
• 4-wheel disc brakes • Front ventilated disc brakes

5



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes • Four channel ABS brakes
• Electronic parking brake • Automatic brake hold
• Brake assist system • Hill Start Assist
• Independent front suspension • Strut front suspension
• Front anti-roll bar • Front coil springs
• Independent rear suspension • Rear anti-roll bar
• Short and long arm rear suspension • Speed sensitive power steering
• Electric power-assist steering system • Rack-pinion steering
• Terrain Management System with G.O.A.T. Modes

driver selectable steering effort
• 2-wheel steering system

Body Exterior
• 4 doors • Roof rails
• Clearcoat paint • Monotone paint
• Black bodyside cladding • Black wheel well trim
• Black side window trim • Black door handles
• Black front bumper • Black rear bumper
• Grey grille • Standard style side mirrors
• Black door mirrors • Conventional left rear passenger door
• Conventional right rear passenger door • Liftgate rear cargo door
• Active grille shutters • P225/65RH17 AS BSW front and rear tires
• 17 x 7-inch front and rear grey aluminum wheels

Convenience
• Front wireless smart device charging • Power door locks with 2 stage unlocking
• Keyfob activated door locks • All-in-one remote fob and ignition key
• Auto-locking doors • Intelligent Access proximity key with hands-free

access and push button start
• Power tailgate/rear door lock • Cruise control with steering wheel mounted controls
• Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop-and-Go • Keyfob trunk control
• FordPass Connect smart device vehicle start control • Day/Night rearview mirror
• Power first-row windows • Full floor console
• Driver foot rest • Rear window defroster
• Flip-up rear windshield • Fixed interval rear windshield wipers
• Front beverage holders • Standard glove box
• 8 beverage holders • Driver and passenger door bins
• Rear door bins • Rear beverage holders
• Instrument panel bin • Retained accessory power
• Trip computer • Over the air updates

6



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• PRND in IP

Comfort
• Automatic climate control • Cabin air filter
• Rear under seat climate control ducts • Voice-activated climate control
• Rear console climate control ducts • Cloth headliner material
• Full headliner coverage • Full carpet floor covering
• Carpet front floor mats • Full floor coverage
• Cloth rear seat upholstery • Carpet rear seatback upholstery
• Urethane steering wheel • Manual tilting steering wheel
• Manual telescopic steering wheel

Seats and Trim
• Seating capacity: 5 • Bucket front seats
• Driver seat with 6-way directional controls • Front passenger seat with 4-way directional controls
• Height adjustable front seat head restraints • Manual front seat head restraint control
• Front seat center armrest • Manual reclining driver seat
• Manual height adjustable driver seat • Manual driver seat fore/aft control
• Manual reclining passenger seat • Manual passenger seat fore/aft control
• Fixed rear seats • Rear seats with manual fore and aft
• Height adjustable rear seat head restraints • Rear bench seat
• Rear seat center armrest • Cloth front seat upholstery

Entertainment Features
• 2 total number of 1st row displays • 13.2 inch primary display
• Primary touchscreen display • SiriusXM AM/FM/Satellite radio

* AM/FM/satellite • In-vehicle audio

• AM radio • FM radio
• SiriusXM satellite radio • Seek scan
• Radio data system (RDS) • SYNC 4 external memory control
• Internet radio capability • 3 month satellite trial subscription
• Standard grade speakers • Speakers number: 6
• Steering wheel mounted audio controls • SYNC 4 voice activated audio controls
• Speed sensitive volume • Bluetooth wireless audio streaming
• Integrated roof audio antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation
• Metal-look instrument panel insert • Digital/analog instrumentation display
• Configurable instrumentation gauges • Trip odometer

7



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Full gauge cluster screen • In-dash clock
• Compass • Exterior temperature display
• Redundant digital speedometer • SmartGauge with EcoGuide ECO feedback display

gauge
• Driver information center • Tachometer
• Engine/electric motor temperature gauge • Inclinometer
• Gauge cluster display size (inches): 12.30 • Deep tinted windows
• Projector beam headlights • LED low and high beam headlights
• Autolamp auto on/off headlight control • Delay-off headlights
• Auto High Beam auto high-beam headlights • DRL preference setting
• Variable intermittent front windshield wipers • Speed sensitive wipers
• Illuminated entry • Front reading lights
• Rear reading lights • Variable instrument panel light
• Illuminated ignition switch • LED daytime running lights
• High mounted center stop light • LED brake lights
• Fade interior courtesy lights

Technology and Telematics
• SYNC 4 911 Assist emergency SOS system via

mobile device
• Bluetooth handsfree wireless device connectivity

• SYNC 4 AppLink/Apple CarPlay/Android Auto smart
device wireless mirroring

• FordPass App mobile app access

• 4 USB ports

Safety and Security
• Driver front impact airbag • Seat mounted side impact driver airbag
• Safety Canopy System curtain first and second-row

overhead airbags
• Passenger front impact airbag

• Seat mounted side impact front passenger airbag • Airbag occupancy sensor
• Driver side knee airbag • 7 airbags
• Rear seat center 3-point seatbelt • Front height adjustable seatbelts
• Front seatbelt pretensioners • 2  seatbelt pre-tensioners
• SecuriLock immobilizer • FordPass Connect vehicle tracker
• Security system • Remote panic alarm
• Lane Centering hands-on cruise control • Lane-Keeping System
• BLIS (Blind Spot Information System) • Pre-Collision Assist with Automatic Emergency

Braking (AEB) forward collision mitigation
• Rear Cross-Traffic Braking collision mitigation • Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection
• Driver Alert • Evasive Steering Assist evasion assist system

8



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Level 2 - partial automation SAE Autonomy • Ford Co-Pilot360 - Reverse Camera rear mounted

camera
• AdvanceTrac w/Roll Stability Control electronic

stability control system with anti-rollover
• Rear parking sensors

• Manual rear child safety door locks • Tire mobility kit

Dimensions

General Weights
Curb weight 3,467 lbs. GVWR 4,630 lbs.

Trailering Weights
Conventional capacity 2,000 lbs. GCWR 5,860 lbs.

Off Road
Min ground clearance 7.8" Max wading depth 17.7 "
Approach angle 21.7 Departure angle 30.4

Exterior Measurements
Vehicle body length 172.7" Vehicle body width 74.3"
Vehicle body height 70.2" Wheelbase 105.1"
Front track 63.4" Rear track 62.8"
Vehicle turning radius 18.7'

Interior Measurements
Interior rear cargo volume 32.5 cu.ft. Max interior rear cargo volume 65.2 cu.ft.
Interior rear cargo volume with seats folded 65.2
cu.ft.

Interior Volume
Total passenger volume 105.7 cu.ft.

Headroom
Headroom first-row 41.5" Headroom second-row 41.7"

Legroom
Leg room first-row 42.4" Leg room second-row 36.9"

Shoulder Room
Shoulder room first-row 57.3" Shoulder room second-row 55.6"

Hip Room
Hip room first-row 55.2" Hip room second-row 53.4"

Powertrain

9



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Engine

Engine 1.5L I-3 port/direct injection, DOHC,
variable valve control, intercooled turbo,
engine with 181HP

Valves per cylinder 4

Engine cylinders I-3 Engine location Front mounted engine
Ignition Spark ignition system Engine mounting direction Transverse mounted

engine
Engine block material Aluminum engine block Cylinder head material Aluminum cylinder head

Engine Specs
Displacement 1.5L cc 91.4 cu.in.
Bore 3.31" Stroke 3.54"
Compression ratio 11.0

Engine Power
Horsepower 181 HP@6000  RPM Torque 190 lb.-ft.@3000 RPM

Alternator
Alternator type Regular duty alternator

Battery
Battery type Lead acid battery Battery rating 760CCA
Battery run down protection Battery run down
protection

Engine Extras
Radiator Radiator Start-stop engine Auto stop-start engine
Drivetrain selectable Terrain Management
System with G.O.A.T. Modes driver
selectable drivetrain mode

Transmission
Transmission 8-speed automatic Transmission electronic control Transmission

electronic control
Overdrive transmission Overdrive transmission Lock-up transmission Lock-up transmission
First gear ratio 4.69 Second gear ratio 3.31
Third gear ratio 3.01 Fourth gear ratio 1.92
Fifth gear ratio 1.45 Sixth gear ratio 1
Reverse gear ratio 2.96 Seventh gear ratio 0.75
Eighth gear ratio 0.62 Selectable mode transmission Terrain

Management System with G.O.A.T. Modes
selectable mode transmission

10



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Drive Type

4WD type Part and full-time 4WD Drive type Four-wheel drive

Drivetrain
Axle ratio 3.8

Exhaust
Tailpipe Stainless steel quasi-dual exhaust

Fuel
Fuel type regular unleaded

Fuel Tank
Capless fuel filler Easy Fuel capless fuel filler Fuel tank capacity 16.01 gal.

Performance
Performance acceleration 8.25s Performance quarter mile time 15.95s
Performance quarter mile speed 84.7 mph Lateral acceleration (g) .8g
Slalom speed 58.8 mph

Drive Feature
Traction control All-speed ABS and driveline
traction control

Locking hub control Permanent locking hub
control

Transfer case Electronic transfer case shift

Fuel Economy and Emissions

Fuel Economy
Secondary fuel type Gasoline secondary fuel
type

Fuel economy combined 26 mpg

Fuel economy city 25 mpg Fuel economy highway 29 mpg
Fuel economy (city/highway/combined) 25 mpg/29
mpg/26 mpg

Fuel economy status Previous year fuel
economy status

Emissions
Emissions LEV3-SULEV30 emissions Emissions tiers Tier 3 Bin 30 emissions

Green Values
Greenhouse gas score 5.00 GG Energy Impact Score (Barrels per year) 11.4
Carbon FP / Tailpipe and upstream total GHG (CO2,
tons per year) 6.9

Suspension and Handling

11



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Suspension

Suspension HOSS 1.0 off-road ride
suspension

Front shock absorbers Gas-pressurized front
shock absorbers

Rear shock absorbers Gas-pressurized rear
shock absorbers

Driveability

Brakes
Brake type 4-wheel disc brakes Ventilated brakes Front ventilated disc brakes
ABS brakes Four channel ABS brakes Electronic parking brakeElectronic parking brake
ABS brakes 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes

Brake Assistance
Hill start assist Hill Start Assist Brake assist system Brake assist system

Front Suspension
Front anti-roll Front anti-roll bar Suspension ride type front Independent front

suspension
Suspension type front Strut front suspension

Front Spring
Regular front springs Regular front springs Springs front Front coil springs

Rear Spring
Springs rear Rear coil springs Rear springs Regular grade rear springs

Rear Suspension
Rear anti-roll Rear anti-roll bar Suspension type rear Short and long arm rear

suspension
Suspension ride type rear Independent rear
suspension

Steering
Steering Electric power-assist steering system Steering type Rack-pinion steering
Speed sensitive steering Speed sensitive power
steering

Driver selectable steering effort Terrain
Management System with G.O.A.T. Modes
driver selectable steering effort

Steering type number of wheels 2-wheel steering
system

Exterior

12



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Front Wheels

Front wheels diameter 17" Front wheels width 7"

Rear Wheels
Rear wheels diameter 17" Rear wheels width 7"

Front And Rear Wheels
Appearance grey Material aluminum

Front Tires
Aspect 65 Diameter 17"
Sidewalls BSW Speed H
Tread AS Type P
Width 225mm

Rear Tires
Aspect 65 Diameter 17"
Sidewalls BSW Speed H
Tread AS Type P
Width 225mm

Body Exterior

Exterior Features
Number of doors 4 doors

Body
Body panels Fully galvanized steel body
panels with side impact beams

Convenience

Technology
Wireless device charging Front wireless smart
device charging

Door Locks
Door locks Power door locks with 2 stage
unlocking

Fob engine controls Intelligent Access proximity
key with hands-free access and push button
start

Keyfob door locks Keyfob activated door locks All-in-one keyAll-in-one remote fob and ignition
key

Auto door locks Auto-locking doors Tailgate control Power tailgate/rear door lock

13



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Cruise Control

Cruise control Cruise control with steering
wheel mounted controls

Adaptive cruise control Adaptive Cruise Control
with Stop-and-Go

Key Fob Controls
Keyfob cargo controls Keyfob trunk control Fob remote vehicle controls FordPass Connect

smart device vehicle start control

Rear View Mirror
Day/Night rearview mirror Day/Night rearview
mirror

Exterior Mirrors
Door mirrors Power door mirrors Folding door mirrors Manual folding door mirrors
Heated door mirrors Heated driver and
passenger side door mirrors

Front Side Windows
First-row windows Power first-row windows

Floor Console
Floor console Full floor console Floor console storage Covered floor console

storage

Overhead Console
Overhead console Mini overhead console Overhead console storage Overhead console

storage

Driver Visor
Visor driver mirror Driver visor mirror Visor illuminated driver mirror Illuminated driver

visor mirror
Visor driver expandable coverage Driver visor with
expandable coverage

Passenger Visor
Visor passenger mirror Passenger visor mirror Visor illuminated passenger mirror Illuminated

passenger visor mirror
Visor passenger expandable coverage Passenger
visor with expandable coverage

Power Outlets
12V power outlets 2 12V power outlets

Cargo Features

14



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Cargo tie downs Cargo area tie downs Cargo light Cargo area light
Concealed cargo storage Cargo area concealed
storage

Cargo Trim
Cargo floor type Carpet cargo area floor Trunk lid trim Plastic trunk lid trim

Pedals
Driver foot rest Driver foot rest

Rear Windshield
Rear window defroster Rear window defroster Rear windshield Flip-up rear windshield
Rear windshield wipers Fixed interval rear
windshield wipers

Storage
Door bins front Driver and passenger door bins Door bins rear Rear door bins
Number of beverage holders 8 beverage holders Beverage holders Front beverage holders
Beverage holders rear Rear beverage holders Glove box Standard glove box
Instrument panel storage Instrument panel bin

Windows Feature
One-touch down window Driver one-touch down
window

Windows Rear Side
Second-row windows Power second-row
windows

Third-row windows Fixed third-row windows

Miscellaneous
Trip computer Trip computer PRND in IP PRND in IP
Accessory power Retained accessory power Over the air updates Over the air updates

Comfort

Climate Control
Climate control Automatic climate control Cabin air filter Cabin air filter
Voice activated climate control Voice-activated
climate control

Rear under seat ducts Rear under seat climate
control ducts

Rear console climate control ducts Rear console
climate control ducts

Headliner
Headliner material Cloth headliner material Headliner coverage Full headliner coverage

15



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Door Trim

Door panel insert Metal-look door panel insert

Floor Trim
Floor covering Full carpet floor covering Floor coverage Full floor coverage
Floor mats Carpet front floor mats

Second-Row Seat Trim
Rear seat upholstery Cloth rear seat upholstery Rear seatback upholstery Carpet rear seatback

upholstery

Steering Wheel
Steering wheel material Urethane steering wheel Steering wheel telescopic Manual telescopic

steering wheel
Steering wheel tilt Manual tilting steering wheel

Seats and Trim

Seat Capacity
Seating capacity 5

Front Seats
Driver seat direction Driver seat with 6-way
directional controls

Height adjustable driver seat Manual height
adjustable driver seat

Driver seat fore/aft control Manual driver seat
fore/aft control

Passenger seat direction Front passenger seat
with 4-way directional controls

Split front seats Bucket front seats Reclining passenger seat Manual reclining
passenger seat

Passenger seat fore/aft control Manual passenger
seat fore/aft control

Front head restraints Height adjustable front
seat head restraints

Front head restraint control Manual front seat
head restraint control

Armrests front center Front seat center armrest

Reclining driver seatManual reclining driver seat

Rear Seats
Bench seats Rear bench seat Rear seats fixed or removable Fixed rear seats
Folding second-row seats 60-40 folding rear
seats

Reclining second-row rear seats Manual reclining
rear seats

Rear seat direction Front facing rear seat Rear seat folding position Fold forward rear
seatback

Fore and aft seat Rear seats with manual fore
and aft

Rear head restraints Height adjustable rear seat
head restraints

16



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Rear head restraint control Manual rear seat
head restraint control

Number of rear head restraints 3 rear seat head
restraints

Armrests rear Rear seat center armrest

Front Seat Trim
Front seat upholstery Cloth front seat upholstery Front seatback upholstery Cloth front seatback

upholstery

Interior Accents
Interior accents Metal-look interior accents

Entertainment Features

Displays
Primary touchscreen display Primary touchscreen
display

Number of first-row displays 2 total number of 1st
row displays

Primary display size 13.2 inch primary display

Radio Features
External memory SYNC 4 external memory
control

Seek scan Seek scan

RDS Radio data system (RDS) Internet radio capability Internet radio capability

Speakers
Speakers Standard grade speakers Speakers number 6

Audio Features
Steering mounted audio control Steering wheel
mounted audio controls

Speed sensitive volume Speed sensitive volume

Voice activated audio SYNC 4 voice activated
audio controls

Wireless streaming Bluetooth wireless audio
streaming

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

Instrument Panel Trim
Panel insert Metal-look instrument panel insert

Instrumentation
Trip odometer Trip odometer Instrumentation display Digital/analog

instrumentation display
Configurable instrumentation gauges Configurable
instrumentation gauges

Instrumentation Displays

17



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Speedometer Redundant digital speedometer Temperature display Exterior temperature

display
Driver information center Driver information
center

Clock In-dash clock

Compass Compass Eco feedback SmartGauge with EcoGuide
ECO feedback display gauge

Instrumentation Gauges
Tachometer Tachometer Inclinometer Inclinometer
Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge

Gauge cluster display size (inches) 12.30

Instrumentation Warnings
Engine temperature warning Engine temperature
warning

Oil pressure warning Oil pressure warning

Low fuel warning Low fuel warning Low washer fluid warning Low washer fluid
warning

Low brake fluid warning Low brake fluid warning Battery charge warning Battery charge warning
Headlights on reminder Headlights on reminder Key in vehicle warning Key in vehicle warning
Bulb warning Bulb failure warning Door ajar warning Door ajar warning
Trunk warning Rear cargo ajar warning Service interval warning Intelligent Oil-Life

Monitor service interval indicator
Low tire pressure warning Tire specific low air
pressure warning

Transmission fluid temperature
warning Transmission fluid temp warning

Glass
Tinted windows Deep tinted windows

Headlights
Headlights LED low and high beam headlights Headlight type Projector beam headlights
Auto headlights Autolamp auto on/off headlight
control

Delay off headlights Delay-off headlights

Auto high-beam headlights Auto High Beam auto
high-beam headlights

DRL preference setting DRL preference setting

Front Windshield
Wipers Variable intermittent front windshield
wipers

Speed sensitive wipers Speed sensitive wipers

Interior Lighting
Illuminated entry Illuminated entry Illuminated ignition switch Illuminated ignition

switch

18



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Variable panel light Variable instrument panel
light

Front reading lights Front reading lights

Rear reading lights Rear reading lights

Lights
Running lights LED daytime running lights Interior courtesy lights Fade interior courtesy

lights
LED brake lights LED brake lights High mount stop light High mounted center stop

light

Technology and Telematics

Connectivity
Handsfree Bluetooth handsfree wireless
device connectivity

Smart device integration SYNC 4 AppLink/Apple
CarPlay/Android Auto smart device wireless
mirroring

Emergency SOS SYNC 4 911 Assist
emergency SOS system via mobile device

USB Ports
USB ports 4 USB ports

Safety and Security

Airbags
Front impact airbag driver Driver front impact
airbag

Number of airbags 7 airbags

Front impact airbag passenger Passenger front
impact airbag

Knee airbag Driver side knee airbag

Front side impact airbag driver Seat mounted side
impact driver airbag

Front side impact airbag passenger Seat mounted
side impact front passenger airbag

Occupancy sensor Airbag occupancy sensor Overhead airbags Safety Canopy System
curtain first and second-row overhead
airbags

Seatbelts
3-point seatbelt Rear seat center 3-point
seatbelt

Height adjustable seatbelts Front height
adjustable seatbelts

Seatbelt pretensioners Front seatbelt
pretensioners

Seatbelt pretensioners number 2  seatbelt pre-
tensioners

Security System
Immobilizer SecuriLock immobilizer Remote panic alarm Remote panic alarm

19



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Vehicle tracker FordPass Connect vehicle
tracker

Security system Security system

Active Driving Assistance
Lane departure Lane-Keeping System Blind spot BLIS (Blind Spot Information

System)
Forward collision warning Pre-Collision Assist
with Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB)
forward collision mitigation

Rear collision warning Rear Cross-Traffic
Braking collision mitigation

Pedestrian detection Pre-Collision Assist with
Pedestrian Detection

Driver attention monitor Driver Alert

Evasion assist system Evasive Steering Assist
evasion assist system

Autonomous cruise control Lane Centering
hands-on cruise control

SAE Autonomy Level 2 - partial automation
SAE Autonomy

Cameras
Rear camera Ford Co-Pilot360 - Reverse
Camera rear mounted camera

Traction Control
Electronic stability control AdvanceTrac w/Roll
Stability Control electronic stability control
system with anti-rollover

Parking Sensors
Parking sensors Rear parking sensors

Occupant Safety
Child door locks Manual rear child safety door
locks

20



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Bronco Sport 4dr 4x4 Big Bend (R9B)
Price Level: 525 | Quote ID: txcty25r9b

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic Warranty
Basic warranty 36 months/36,000 miles

Powertrain Warranty
Powertrain warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation
Corrosion perforation warranty 60 months/unlimited

Roadside Assistance Warranty
Roadside warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

21



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

K7D Base Vehicle Price (K7D) $39,855.00

Packages

200A Equipment Group 200A Standard
Package

N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 2.3L EcoBoost I-4
  Includes auto start-stop technology.
- Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic
- 3.58 Non-Limited Slip Rear Axle
- Tires: P255/65R18 AS BSW
  Includes mini spare.
- Wheels: 18" Sparkle Silver-Painted Aluminum
- Unique Heated Cloth Captain's Chairs
  Includes 10-way power driver (power function for tilt, lumbar and recline) and 4-way power
passenger with manual recline.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo
  Includes MP3 capability, 6 speakers, speed-compensated volume, SiriusXM with 360L and 3-
month prepaid subscription (service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii), Ford digital experience
with 13.2" color LCD touchscreen in IP center-stack, Alexa built-in, Google Assistant, Google Maps
and Google Play, pinch-to-zoom capability, 911 Assist, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto wireless
compatibility. Note: SiriusXM services require a subscription, sold separately by SiriusXM after the
trial period. Your SiriusXM service will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide
to subscribe. If you decide to continue service, the subscription plan chosen will automatically
renew and be charged according to your chosen payment method at the then-current rates. Fees
and taxes apply. See the SiriusXM customer agreement and privacy policy at
**********.siriusxm.com/ ***.siriusxm.com for full terms and how to cancel, which includes online
methods or calling 1-866-635-2349. Available in the 48 contiguous United States, D.C., and Puerto
Rico (with coverage limits and capable receiver). Visit http://www.siriusxm.com/FAQS for most
current service area information. Availability of some services and features is subject to device
capabilities and location restrictions. All fees, content and features are subject to change. SiriusXM,
Pandora and all related logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Radio Inc. and its respective
subsidiaries.

Powertrain

99H Engine: 2.3L EcoBoost I-4 Included

Includes auto start-stop technology.

44T Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic Included

STDAX 3.58 Non-Limited Slip Rear Axle Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: P255/65R18 AS BSW Included

Includes mini spare.

1



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

STDWL Wheels: 18" Sparkle Silver-Painted
Aluminum

Included

Seats & Seat Trim

8 Unique Heated Cloth Captain's
Chairs

Included

Includes 10-way power driver (power function for tilt, lumbar and recline) and 4-way power
passenger with manual recline.

Other Options

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

119WB 119.1" Wheelbase STD

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo Included

Eligible 2025 model-year vehicle receive complimentary access to 3-years of
Alexa built-in and 1-year of Ford premium connectivity connected service plan
enabling Google Assistant, Google Maps and Google Play which begins on the
new warranty start date. Evolving technology/cellular networks/vehicle
capability may limit functionality and prevent operation of connected features.
Includes MP3 capability, 6 speakers, speed-compensated volume, SiriusXM with 360L and 3-month
prepaid subscription (service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii), Ford digital experience with
13.2" color LCD touchscreen in IP center-stack, Alexa built-in, Google Assistant, Google Maps and
Google Play, pinch-to-zoom capability, 911 Assist, Apple CarPlay and Android Auto wireless
compatibility. Note: SiriusXM services require a subscription, sold separately by SiriusXM after the
trial period. Your SiriusXM service will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide
to subscribe. If you decide to continue service, the subscription plan chosen will automatically
renew and be charged according to your chosen payment method at the then-current rates. Fees
and taxes apply. See the SiriusXM customer agreement and privacy policy at
**********.siriusxm.com/ ***.siriusxm.com for full terms and how to cancel, which includes online
methods or calling 1-866-635-2349. Available in the 48 contiguous United States, D.C., and Puerto
Rico (with coverage limits and capable receiver). Visit http://www.siriusxm.com/FAQS for most
current service area information. Availability of some services and features is subject to device
capabilities and location restrictions. All fees, content and features are subject to change. SiriusXM,
Pandora and all related logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Radio Inc. and its respective
subsidiaries.

16A Front & 2nd Rows Floor Liners w/o
Carpet Floor Mats

$160.00

Deletes standard carpet floor mats.

Emissions

425 50 State Emissions System STD

Interior Color

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

8H_02 Dark Gray/Onyx w/Unique Heated
Cloth Captain's Chairs

N/C

Fleet Options

YZ_02 Oxford White N/C

Upfit Options

BuyBoard GOOD BUY CONTRACT $300.00
CONTRACT 724-23

SUBTOTAL $40,315.00

Destination Charge $1,595.00

TOTAL $41,910.00

3



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing
Base Vehicle Price $39,855.00
Options $160.00
Colors $0.00
Upfitting $300.00
Fleet Discount $0.00
Fuel Charge $0.00
Destination Charge $1,595.00
Subtotal $41,910.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description MSRP
01 flt DISCOUNT AND  CONCESSION -$1,932.00
Total $39,978.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs
Dimensions

• Conventional Capacity: 5,300 lbs. • GCWR: 10,000 lbs.
• Front brake diameter: 13.6" • Rear brake diameter: 12.6"
• Vehicle body length: 198.8" • Vehicle body width: 78.9"
• Vehicle body height: 69.6" • Wheelbase: 119.1"
• Turning radius (to curb): 19.4' • Front track: 66.9"
• Rear track: 66.9" • Interior rear cargo volume: 16.3 cu.ft.
• Interior rear cargo volume with seats folded: 46.0

cu.ft.
• Total passenger volume: 152.9 cu.ft.

• Headroom first-row: 40.7" • Headroom second-row: 40.5"
• Headroom third-row: 38.9" • Leg room first-row: 43.0"
• Leg room second-row: 39.0" • Leg room third-row: 32.2"
• Shoulder room first-row: 62.1" • Shoulder room second-row: 61.9"
• Shoulder room third-row: 54.6" • Hip room first-row: 59.2"
• Hip room second-row: 59.1" • Hip room third-row: 40.9"

Powertrain
• Spark ignition system • EcoBoost 2.3L I-4 gasoline direct injection, DOHC,

variable valve control, intercooled turbo, engine with
300HP

• Engine cylinders: I-4 • Horsepower: 300 HP@5500  RPM
• Torque: 310 lb.-ft.@3500 RPM • Radiator
• Auto stop-start engine • Driver selectable drivetrain mode
• 10-speed automatic • Rear-wheel drive
• Recommended fuel: premium unleaded • Easy Fuel capless fuel filler
• All-speed ABS and driveline traction control

Fuel Economy and Emissions
• Fuel economy (city/highway/combined): 21 mpg/28

mpg/24 mpg
• Fuel economy city: 21 mpg

• Fuel economy combined: 24 mpg • Fuel economy highway: 28 mpg
• Gasoline secondary fuel type • LEV3-ULEV50 emissions

Suspension and Handling
• Standard ride suspension • Gas-pressurized front shock absorbers
• Gas-pressurized rear shock absorbers

Driveability

5



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• 4-wheel disc brakes • Front and rear ventilated disc brakes
• 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes • Four channel ABS brakes
• Electronic parking brake • Ford Co-Pilot360 - Post Collision Braking automatic

post-collision braking system
• Automatic brake hold • Brake assist system
• Hill Start Assist • Independent front suspension
• Strut front suspension • Front anti-roll bar
• Front coil springs • Independent rear suspension
• Rear anti-roll bar • Multi-link rear suspension
• Speed sensitive power steering • Electric power-assist steering system
• Rack-pinion steering • Driver selectable steering effort
• 2-wheel steering system

Body Exterior
• Trailer wiring harness • 4 doors
• Roof rails • Clearcoat paint
• Monotone paint • Black bodyside cladding
• Black wheel well trim • Black side window trim
• Black door handles • Black windshield trim
• Black rear window trim • Body-coloured front bumper
• Body-coloured rear bumper • Metal-look front bumper insert
• Black rear bumper rub strip • Black grille with chrome accents
• Standard style side mirrors • Black door mirrors
• Conventional left rear passenger door • Conventional right rear passenger door
• Power liftgate rear cargo door • Active grille shutters
• P255/65RH18 AS BSW front and rear tires • 18 x 7.5-inch front and rear silver aluminum wheels

Convenience
• Power door locks with 2 stage unlocking • Keyfob activated door locks
• All-in-one remote fob and ignition key • Auto-locking doors
• Power tailgate/rear door lock • Cruise control with steering wheel mounted controls
• Adaptive cruise control with stop and go • Keyfob trunk control
• FordPass Connect smart device vehicle start control • Day/Night rearview mirror
• Power first-row windows • Full floor console
• Driver foot rest • Power cargo area access release
• Heated rear wiper park • Rear window defroster
• Fixed rear windshield • Fixed interval rear windshield wipers
• Front beverage holders • Locking glove box
• 10 beverage holders • 2 seatback storage pockets

6



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Driver and passenger door bins • Rear door bins
• Rear beverage holders • Retained accessory power
• Trip computer • Over the air updates
• PRND in IP

Comfort
• Automatic climate control • Dual-zone front climate control
• Rear climate control system with separate controls • Cabin air filter
• Rear under seat climate control ducts • Voice-activated climate control
• Rear headliner/pillar climate control ducts • Cloth headliner material
• Full headliner coverage • Cloth door trim insert
• Full carpet floor covering * Rubber front and rear floor mats

• Full floor coverage • Cloth rear seat upholstery
• Carpet rear seatback upholstery • Cloth rear seat upholstery
• Carpet third-row seatback upholstery • Leather steering wheel
• Manual tilting steering wheel • Manual telescopic steering wheel

Seats and Trim
• Seating capacity: 6 • Bucket front seats
• Driver seat with 8-way directional controls • Front passenger seat with 4-way directional controls
• Height adjustable front seat head restraints • Manual front seat head restraint control
• Front seat center armrest • Power reclining driver seat
• Power height adjustable driver seat • Power driver seat fore/aft control
• Power driver seat cushion tilt • Manual reclining passenger seat
• Power height adjustable control passenger seat • Power passenger seat fore/aft control
• Fixed second-row seats • Second-row captains' chairs
• Second-row seats with manual fore and aft • Height adjustable rear seat head restraints
• Driver seat with 2-way power lumbar • Cloth front seat upholstery
• Heated driver and front passenger seats • Fixed third-row seats
• 50-50 folding third-row passenger seat • Front facing third-row seat
• Manual fold into floor third-row seat • Height adjustable third-row head restraints
• Manual third-row head restraint control • 2 third-row head restraints
• Third-row bench seat • Piano black console insert

Entertainment Features
• 2 total number of 1st row displays • 13.2 inch primary display
• Primary touchscreen display • SiriusXM AM/FM/Satellite radio

* AM/FM/satellite • In-vehicle audio

7



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• AM radio • FM radio
• SiriusXM satellite radio • Seek scan
• External memory control • Internal storage capability
• Internet radio capability • 3 month satellite trial subscription
• Standard grade speakers • Speakers number: 6
• Steering wheel mounted audio controls • SYNC 3 voice activated audio controls
• Speed sensitive volume • Bluetooth wireless audio streaming
• Integrated roof audio antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation
• Piano black and metal-look instrument panel insert • Digital/analog instrumentation display
• Configurable instrumentation gauges • Trip odometer
• Full gauge cluster screen • In-radio display clock
• Compass • Exterior temperature display
• ECO feedback display gauge • Driver information center
• Tachometer • Engine/electric motor temperature gauge
• Oil level gauge • Gauge cluster display size (inches): 12.30
• Deep tinted windows • Reflector headlights
• LED low and high beam headlights • Autolamp auto on/off headlight control
• Multiple enclosed headlights • Delay-off headlights
• Auto High Beam auto high-beam headlights • DRL preference setting
• Variable intermittent front windshield wipers • Speed sensitive wipers
• Illuminated entry • Front reading lights
• Rear reading lights • Variable instrument panel light
• Illuminated ignition switch • LED daytime running lights
• High mounted center stop light • Remote activated perimeter approach lighting with

puddle lights
• LED brake lights • Fade interior courtesy lights

Technology and Telematics
• 911 Assist emergency SOS system via mobile

device
• Bluetooth handsfree wireless device connectivity

• Apple CarPlay/Android Auto smart device wireless
mirroring

• FordPass App mobile app access

• FordPass Connect 5G mobile hotspot internet
access

• 8 USB ports

Safety and Security
• Driver front impact airbag • Seat mounted side impact driver airbag

8



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Safety Canopy System curtain first, second and

third-row overhead airbags
• Passenger front impact airbag

• Seat mounted side impact front passenger airbag • Airbag occupancy sensor
• Driver and passenger side knee airbag • 8 airbags
• Front height adjustable seatbelts • Front seatbelt pretensioners
• 2  seatbelt pre-tensioners • SecuriLock immobilizer
• Remote panic alarm • Lane Keeping Alert
• BLIS (Blind Spot Information System) • Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection
• Rear Cross-Traffic Braking collision mitigation • Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection
• Driver Alert • Following distance alert
• External exit warning system • Evasive Steering Assist evasion assist system
• MyKey restricted driving mode • Level 2 - partial automation SAE Autonomy
• Front cross traffic mitigation • Rear camera with washer
• AdvanceTrac w/Roll Stability Control electronic

stability control system with anti-rollover
• Reverse Sensing System rear parking sensors

• Manual rear child safety door locks

Dimensions

General Weights
Curb weight 4,344 lbs.

Trailering Weights
Conventional capacity 5,300 lbs. GCWR 10,000 lbs.

Off Road
Min ground clearance 7.6" Loading floor height 32.8 "
Approach angle 20.1 Departure angle 22.0

Exterior Measurements
Vehicle body length 198.8" Vehicle body width 78.9"
Vehicle body height 69.6" Wheelbase 119.1"
Front brake diameter 13.6" Rear brake diameter 12.6"
Front track 66.9" Rear track 66.9"
Turning radius (to curb) 19.4'

Interior Measurements
Interior rear cargo volume 16.3 cu.ft. Interior cargo area height 32.8 "
Interior cargo length 84.1 " Interior cargo area min width 47.6 "
Interior cargo area max width 64.5 " Interior rear cargo volume with seats folded 46.0

cu.ft.
Length to rear seat 49.8 " Length to 3rd row seat 20.8 "

9



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Interior Volume

Total passenger volume 152.9 cu.ft.

Headroom
Headroom first-row 40.7" Headroom second-row 40.5"
Headroom third-row 38.9"

Legroom
Leg room first-row 43.0" Leg room second-row 39.0"
Leg room third-row 32.2"

Shoulder Room
Shoulder room first-row 62.1" Shoulder room second-row 61.9"
Shoulder room third-row 54.6"

Hip Room
Hip room first-row 59.2" Hip room second-row 59.1"
Hip room third-row 40.9"

Powertrain

Engine
Engine EcoBoost 2.3L I-4 gasoline direct
injection, DOHC, variable valve control,
intercooled turbo, engine with 300HP

Valves per cylinder 4

Engine cylinders I-4 Engine location Front mounted engine
Ignition Spark ignition system Engine mounting direction Longitudinal mounted

engine
Engine block material Aluminum engine block Cylinder head material Aluminum cylinder head

Engine Specs
Displacement 2.3L cc 140 cu.in.
Bore 3.44" Stroke 3.7"
Compression ratio 10.0 SAEJ1349 AUG2004 compliant

Engine Power
Horsepower 300 HP@5500  RPM Torque 310 lb.-ft.@3500 RPM

Alternator
Alternator type Regenerative alternator

Battery
Battery type Lead acid battery Battery run down protection Battery run down

protection

10



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Engine Extras

Radiator Radiator Start-stop engine Auto stop-start engine
Drivetrain selectable Driver selectable drivetrain
mode

Transmission
Transmission 10-speed automatic Transmission electronic control Transmission

electronic control
Overdrive transmission Overdrive transmission Lock-up transmission Lock-up transmission
First gear ratio 4.714 Second gear ratio 2.997
Third gear ratio 2.149 Fourth gear ratio 1.769
Fifth gear ratio 1.521 Sixth gear ratio 1.275
Reverse gear ratio 4.885 Seventh gear ratio 1
Eighth gear ratio 0.853 Ninth gear ratio 0.689
Tenth gear ratio 0.636 Selectable mode transmission Terrain

Management System selectable mode
transmission

Drive Type
Drive type Rear-wheel drive

Drivetrain
Axle ratio 3.58

Exhaust
Tailpipe Stainless steel quasi-dual exhaust

Fuel
Fuel type premium unleaded

Fuel Tank
Capless fuel filler Easy Fuel capless fuel filler Fuel tank capacity 18.60 gal.

Drive Feature
Traction control All-speed ABS and driveline
traction control

Fuel Economy and Emissions

Fuel Economy
Secondary fuel type Gasoline secondary fuel
type

Fuel economy combined 24 mpg

Fuel economy city 21 mpg Fuel economy highway 28 mpg

11



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Fuel economy (city/highway/combined) 21 mpg/28
mpg/24 mpg

Emissions
Emissions LEV3-ULEV50 emissions Emissions tiers Tier 3 Bin 50 emissions

Green Values
Energy Impact Score (Barrels per year) 12.4 Carbon FP / Tailpipe and upstream total GHG (CO2,

tons per year) 7.4

Suspension and Handling

Suspension
Suspension Standard ride suspension Front shock absorbers Gas-pressurized front

shock absorbers
Rear shock absorbers Gas-pressurized rear
shock absorbers

Driveability

Brakes
Brake type 4-wheel disc brakes Ventilated brakes Front and rear ventilated disc

brakes
ABS brakes Four channel ABS brakes Electronic parking brakeElectronic parking brake
ABS brakes 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes Post collision braking system Ford Co-Pilot360 -

Post Collision Braking automatic post-
collision braking system

Brake Assistance
Hill start assist Hill Start Assist Brake assist system Brake assist system

Front Suspension
Front anti-roll Front anti-roll bar Suspension ride type front Independent front

suspension
Suspension type front Strut front suspension

Front Spring
Regular front springs Regular front springs Springs front Front coil springs

Rear Spring
Springs rear Rear coil springs Rear springs Regular grade rear springs

Rear Suspension
Rear anti-roll Rear anti-roll bar Suspension type rear Multi-link rear suspension

12



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Suspension ride type rear Independent rear
suspension

Steering
Steering Electric power-assist steering system Steering type Rack-pinion steering
Speed sensitive steering Speed sensitive power
steering

Driver selectable steering effort Driver selectable
steering effort

Steering type number of wheels 2-wheel steering
system

Exterior

Front Wheels
Front wheels diameter 18" Front wheels width 7.5"

Rear Wheels
Rear wheels diameter 18" Rear wheels width 7.5"

Front And Rear Wheels
Appearance silver Material aluminum

Front Tires
Aspect 65 Diameter 18"
Sidewalls BSW Speed H
Tread AS Type P
Width 255mm

Rear Tires
Aspect 65 Diameter 18"
Sidewalls BSW Speed H
Tread AS Type P
Width 255mm

Body Exterior

Trailering
Towing capability Trailer towing capability Towing class Class III tow rating
Towing hitch Trailer hitch Towing wiring harness Trailer wiring harness
Towing trailer sway Trailer sway control Trailer light malfunction warning Trailer light

malfunction warning

Exterior Features
Number of doors 4 doors

13



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Body

Body panels Galvanized steel and aluminum
body panels with side impact beams

Spare Tire
Spare tire Compact spare tire with steel wheel Spare tire locationSpare tire mounted under the

cargo floor

Aerodynamics
Spoiler Rear lip spoiler

Convenience

Door Locks
Door locks Power door locks with 2 stage
unlocking

Keyfob door locks Keyfob activated door locks

All-in-one keyAll-in-one remote fob and ignition
key

Auto door locks Auto-locking doors

Tailgate control Power tailgate/rear door lock

Cruise Control
Cruise control Cruise control with steering
wheel mounted controls

Adaptive cruise control Adaptive cruise control
with stop and go

Key Fob Controls
Keyfob cargo controls Keyfob trunk control Fob remote vehicle controls FordPass Connect

smart device vehicle start control

Rear View Mirror
Day/Night rearview mirror Day/Night rearview
mirror

Exterior Mirrors
Door mirrors Power door mirrors Folding door mirrors Manual folding door mirrors
Heated door mirrors Heated driver and
passenger side door mirrors

Front Side Windows
First-row windows Power first-row windows

Floor Console
Floor console Full floor console Floor console storage Covered floor console

storage

14



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Overhead Console

Overhead console Mini overhead console Overhead console storage Overhead console
storage

Driver Visor
Visor driver mirror Driver visor mirror Visor illuminated driver mirror Illuminated driver

visor mirror
Visor driver expandable coverage Driver visor with
expandable coverage

Passenger Visor
Visor passenger mirror Passenger visor mirror Visor illuminated passenger mirror Illuminated

passenger visor mirror
Visor passenger expandable coverage Passenger
visor with expandable coverage

Power Outlets
12V power outlets 4 12V power outlets

Cargo Features
Trunk hatch Trunk/hatch auto-latching Cargo tie downs Cargo area tie downs
Cargo light Cargo area light Concealed cargo storage Cargo area concealed

storage

Cargo Trim
Cargo floor type Carpet cargo area floor Trunk lid trim Plastic trunk lid trim

Pedals
Driver foot rest Driver foot rest

Remote Releases
Cargo access Power cargo area access
release

Rear Windshield
Rear window defroster Rear window defroster Rear windshield Fixed rear windshield
Rear windshield wipers Fixed interval rear
windshield wipers

Heated wiper area Heated rear wiper park

Storage
Door bins front Driver and passenger door bins Door bins rear Rear door bins
Number of beverage holders10 beverage holders Beverage holders Front beverage holders
Beverage holders rear Rear beverage holders Glove box Locking glove box

15



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Seatback storage pockets 2 seatback storage
pockets

Windows Feature
One-touch up window Driver and passenger
one-touch up windows

One-touch down window Driver and passenger
one-touch down windows

Windows Rear Side
Second-row windows Power second-row
windows

Third-row windows Fixed third-row windows

Miscellaneous
Trip computer Trip computer PRND in IP PRND in IP
Accessory power Retained accessory power Over the air updates Over the air updates

Comfort

Climate Control
Climate control Automatic climate control Rear headliner/pillar ducts Rear headliner/pillar

climate control ducts
Dual-zone front climate control Dual-zone front
climate control

Cabin air filter Cabin air filter

Rear climate controlRear climate control system
with separate controls

Voice activated climate control Voice-activated
climate control

Rear under seat ducts Rear under seat climate
control ducts

Headliner
Headliner material Cloth headliner material Headliner coverage Full headliner coverage

Door Trim
Door trim insert Cloth door trim insert Door panel insert Piano black and metal-look

door panel insert

Floor Trim
Floor covering Full carpet floor covering Floor coverage Full floor coverage

* Floor mats Rubber front and rear floor mats

Second-Row Seat Trim
Rear seat upholstery Cloth rear seat upholstery Rear seatback upholstery Carpet rear seatback

upholstery

Third-Row Seat Trim

16



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Third-row seat upholstery Cloth rear seat
upholstery

Third-row seatback upholstery Carpet third-row
seatback upholstery

Steering Wheel
Steering wheel material Leather steering wheel Steering wheel telescopic Manual telescopic

steering wheel
Steering wheel tilt Manual tilting steering wheel

Seats and Trim

Seat Capacity
Seating capacity 6

Front Seats
Driver seat direction Driver seat with 8-way
directional controls

Height adjustable driver seat Power height
adjustable driver seat

Driver seat fore/aft control Power driver seat
fore/aft control

Driver seat cushion tiltPower driver seat cushion
tilt

Passenger seat direction Front passenger seat
with 4-way directional controls

Split front seats Bucket front seats

Reclining passenger seat Manual reclining
passenger seat

Height adjustable passenger seat Power height
adjustable control passenger seat

Passenger seat fore/aft control Power passenger
seat fore/aft control

Front head restraints Height adjustable front
seat head restraints

Front head restraint control Manual front seat
head restraint control

Armrests front center Front seat center armrest

Reclining driver seat Power reclining driver seat

Rear Seats
Second-row seats Second-row captains' chairs Rear seats fixed or removable Fixed second-row

seats
Reclining second-row rear seats Manual reclining
second-row seats

Rear seat direction Front facing rear seat

Rear seat folding position Fold forward second-
row seatback

Fore and aft seat Second-row seats with
manual fore and aft

Rear head restraints Height adjustable rear seat
head restraints

Rear head restraint control Manual rear seat
head restraint control

Number of rear head restraints 2 rear seat head
restraints

Armrests rear mounted Second-row outboard-
only mounted armrests

Lumbar Seats
Driver lumbar Driver seat with 2-way power
lumbar

17



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Front Seat Trim

Front seat upholstery Cloth front seat upholstery Front seatback upholstery Cloth front seatback
upholstery

Heated Front Seats
Heated front seats Heated driver and front
passenger seats

Third-Row Seats
Bench seats Third-row bench seat Third-row seat fixed or removable Fixed third-row

seats
Third-row seats folding 50-50 folding third-row
passenger seat

Third-row head restraint control Manual third-row
head restraint control

Third-row seat facing Front facing third-row seat Third-row fold into floor seats Manual fold into
floor third-row seat

Third-row head restraints Height adjustable third-
row head restraints

Third-row head restraint number 2 third-row head
restraints

Interior Accents
Interior accents Chrome and metal-look interior
accents

Console Trim
Console insert material Piano black console
insert

Entertainment Features

Displays
Primary touchscreen display Primary touchscreen
display

Number of first-row displays 2 total number of 1st
row displays

Primary display size 13.2 inch primary display

Radio Features
Internal storage Internal storage capability External memory External memory control
Seek scan Seek scan Internet radio capability Internet radio capability

Speakers
Speakers Standard grade speakers Speakers number 6

Audio Features
Steering mounted audio control Steering wheel
mounted audio controls

Speed sensitive volume Speed sensitive volume

18



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Voice activated audio SYNC 3 voice activated
audio controls

Wireless streaming Bluetooth wireless audio
streaming

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

Instrument Panel Trim
Panel insert Piano black and metal-look
instrument panel insert

Instrumentation
Trip odometer Trip odometer Instrumentation display Digital/analog

instrumentation display
Configurable instrumentation gauges Configurable
instrumentation gauges

Instrumentation Displays
Temperature display Exterior temperature
display

Driver information center Driver information
center

Clock In-radio display clock Compass Compass
Eco feedback ECO feedback display gauge

Instrumentation Gauges
Tachometer Tachometer Oil level gauge Oil level gauge
Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge

Gauge cluster display size (inches) 12.30

Instrumentation Warnings
Engine temperature warning Engine temperature
warning

Oil pressure warning Oil pressure warning

Low fuel warning Low fuel warning Low washer fluid warning Low washer fluid
warning

Low brake fluid warning Low brake fluid warning Battery charge warning Battery charge warning
Headlights on reminder Headlights on reminder Key in vehicle warning Key in vehicle warning
Bulb warning Bulb failure warning Door ajar warning Door ajar warning
Trunk warning Rear cargo ajar warning Service interval warning Intelligent Oil-Life

Monitor service interval indicator
Low tire pressure warning Tire specific low air
pressure warning

Transmission fluid temperature
warning Transmission fluid temp warning

Glass
Tinted windows Deep tinted windows

19



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Headlights

Headlights LED low and high beam headlights Headlight type Reflector headlights
Auto headlights Autolamp auto on/off headlight
control

Multiple headlights Multiple enclosed headlights

Delay off headlights Delay-off headlights Auto high-beam headlights Auto High Beam auto
high-beam headlights

DRL preference setting DRL preference setting

Front Windshield
Wipers Variable intermittent front windshield
wipers

Speed sensitive wipers Speed sensitive wipers

Interior Lighting
Illuminated entry Illuminated entry Illuminated ignition switch Illuminated ignition

switch
Variable panel light Variable instrument panel
light

Front reading lights Front reading lights

Rear reading lights Rear reading lights

Lights
Running lights LED daytime running lights Interior courtesy lights Fade interior courtesy

lights
LED brake lights LED brake lights High mount stop light High mounted center stop

light

Technology and Telematics

Connectivity
Handsfree Bluetooth handsfree wireless
device connectivity

Smart device integration Apple CarPlay/Android
Auto smart device wireless mirroring

Emergency SOS 911 Assist emergency SOS
system via mobile device

Internet Access
Internet access FordPass Connect 5G mobile
hotspot internet access

USB Ports
USB ports 8 USB ports

Safety and Security

Airbags

20



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Front impact airbag driver Driver front impact
airbag

Number of airbags 8 airbags

Front impact airbag passenger Passenger front
impact airbag

Knee airbag Driver and passenger side knee
airbag

Front side impact airbag driver Seat mounted side
impact driver airbag

Front side impact airbag passenger Seat mounted
side impact front passenger airbag

Occupancy sensor Airbag occupancy sensor Overhead airbags Safety Canopy System
curtain first, second and third-row overhead
airbags

Seatbelts
Height adjustable seatbelts Front height
adjustable seatbelts

Seatbelt pretensioners Front seatbelt
pretensioners

Seatbelt pretensioners number 2  seatbelt pre-
tensioners

Security System
Immobilizer SecuriLock immobilizer Remote panic alarm Remote panic alarm

Active Driving Assistance
Lane departure Lane Keeping Alert Exit warning External exit warning system
Blind spot BLIS (Blind Spot Information
System)

Forward collision warning Pre-Collision Assist
with Pedestrian Detection

Rear collision warning Rear Cross-Traffic
Braking collision mitigation

Pedestrian detection Pre-Collision Assist with
Pedestrian Detection

Driver attention monitor Driver Alert Distance alert Following distance alert
Evasion assist system Evasive Steering Assist
evasion assist system

Restricted driving mode MyKey restricted driving
mode

SAE Autonomy Level 2 - partial automation
SAE Autonomy

Front cross traffic warning Front cross traffic
mitigation

Cameras
Rear camera Rear camera with washer

Traction Control
Electronic stability control AdvanceTrac w/Roll
Stability Control electronic stability control
system with anti-rollover

Parking Sensors
Parking sensors Reverse Sensing System rear
parking sensors

21



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Occupant Safety

Child door locks Manual rear child safety door
locks

22



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2025 Explorer 4dr 4x2 Active (K7D)
Price Level: 545 | Quote ID: txcty25k7d

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic Warranty
Basic warranty 36 months/36,000 miles

Powertrain Warranty
Powertrain warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation
Corrosion perforation warranty 60 months/unlimited

Roadside Assistance Warranty
Roadside warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

Accessories Warranty
Accessories warranty 36 months/36,000 miles

23



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x2 XLT (U1H)
Price Level: 435 | Quote ID: txcty25u1h

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

U1H Base Vehicle Price (U1H) $59,695.00

Packages

200A Equipment Group 200A Standard
Package

N/C

Includes:
- Engine: 3.5L EcoBoost V6
- Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic w/SelectShift
- 3.31 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 7,200 lbs
- Tires: P275/65R18 AT
- Wheels: 18" Machined-Face Aluminum
  Includes magnetic-painted pockets.
- Cloth Front Captain's Chairs
  8-passenger seating. Includes 8-way power driver seat (power function for tilt and lumbar, manual
recline), 4-way manual passenger seat (fore/aft, recline, lumbar) and 2-way manually adjustable
head restraints.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3 Capable
  Includes speed-compensated volume and 6 speakers, connected navigation with 1-year trial,
pinch-to-zoom capability, live traffic, predictive destinations and route guidance and one box
search.
  - SiriusXM w/360L
  Includes super categories/live sports categories, 'For You' recommendations, SiriusXM lister
profiles and three (3)-month prepaid subscription. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii.
Trial length and service availability may vary by model, model year or trim. SiriusXM audio and data
services each require a subscription sold separately, or as a package, by Sirius XM Inc. Your
SiriusXM service will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide to subscribe. If
you decide to continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically
renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment method at then-current
rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. See SiriusXM
customer agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees and programming subject to
change. Not all vehicles or devices are capable of receiving all services offered by SiriusXM.
Current information and features may not be available in all locations, or on all receivers. Satellite
and streaming lineups vary slightly. Sirius, XM, SiriusXM and all related marks and logos are
trademarks of Sirius XM Inc.
  - SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognition
  Includes 12" LCD capacitive touchscreen with swipe capability, wireless phone connection, cloud
connected, AppLink with app catalog, 911 assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
compatibility, digital owners manual and conversational voice command recognition.

Powertrain

998 Engine: 3.5L EcoBoost V6 Included

44U Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic
w/SelectShift

Included

X15 3.31 Axle Ratio Included

1



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x2 XLT (U1H)
Price Level: 435 | Quote ID: txcty25u1h

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

STDGV GVWR: 7,200 lbs Included

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: P275/65R18 AT Included

STDWL Wheels: 18" Machined-Face
Aluminum

Included

Includes magnetic-painted pockets.

Seats & Seat Trim

B Cloth Front Captain's Chairs Included

8-passenger seating. Includes 8-way power driver seat (power function for tilt and lumbar, manual
recline), 4-way manual passenger seat (fore/aft, recline, lumbar) and 2-way manually adjustable
head restraints.

Other Options

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

122WB 122" Wheelbase STD

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3
Capable

Included

Includes speed-compensated volume and 6 speakers, connected navigation with 1-year trial, pinch-
to-zoom capability, live traffic, predictive destinations and route guidance and one box search.

Includes:
- SiriusXM w/360L
  Includes super categories/live sports categories, 'For You' recommendations, SiriusXM lister
profiles and three (3)-month prepaid subscription. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii.
Trial length and service availability may vary by model, model year or trim. SiriusXM audio and data
services each require a subscription sold separately, or as a package, by Sirius XM Inc. Your
SiriusXM service will automatically stop at the end of your trial unless you decide to subscribe. If
you decide to continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically
renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment method at then-current
rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. See SiriusXM
customer agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees and programming subject to
change. Not all vehicles or devices are capable of receiving all services offered by SiriusXM.
Current information and features may not be available in all locations, or on all receivers. Satellite
and streaming lineups vary slightly. Sirius, XM, SiriusXM and all related marks and logos are
trademarks of Sirius XM Inc.
- SYNC 4 w/Enhanced Voice Recognition
  Includes 12" LCD capacitive touchscreen with swipe capability, wireless phone connection, cloud
connected, AppLink with app catalog, 911 assist, wireless Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
compatibility, digital owners manual and conversational voice command recognition.

47C 1st & 2nd Row Floor Liners w/o
Carpet Mats

$160.00

Deletes standard color-keyed carpet floor mats - front and second rows.

2



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x2 XLT (U1H)
Price Level: 435 | Quote ID: txcty25u1h

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

Emissions

425 50 States Emissions System STD

Exterior Color

UM_03 Agate Black Metallic N/C

Interior Color

BH_01 Black Onyx w/Cloth Front Captain's
Chairs

N/C

Upfit Options

BuyBoard Buy Board Fee CONTRACT 724-23 $400.00
CONTRACT 724-23

09 price increa 2025 price increase $1,000.00

SUBTOTAL $61,255.00

Destination Charge $1,995.00

TOTAL $63,250.00

3



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x2 XLT (U1H)
Price Level: 435 | Quote ID: txcty25u1h

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing
Base Vehicle Price $59,695.00
Options $160.00
Colors $0.00
Upfitting $1,400.00
Fleet Discount $0.00
Fuel Charge $0.00
Destination Charge $1,995.00
Subtotal $63,250.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description MSRP
01 flt DISCOUNT AND  CONCESSION -$5,574.00
Total $57,676.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information. 
Note:  Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option
pricing may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See
salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Ed Miller
11/04/2024 Chastang Ford | 6200 N. Loop East Houston Texas | 770261936

2024 Expedition 4dr 4x2 XLT (U1H)
Price Level: 435 | Quote ID: txcty25u1h

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic Warranty
Basic warranty 36 months/36,000 miles

Powertrain Warranty
Powertrain warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation
Corrosion perforation warranty 60 months/unlimited

Roadside Assistance Warranty
Roadside warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

5



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (a)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Consider and take action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 2024-26 for recommended
speed zones for FM 646 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation.
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 2024-26 for recommended
speed zones for FM 646 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and
traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation, TxDOT recommends the following
speed limits be fixed by ordinance for vehicles traveling on the named streets and highways,
towit:

Along FM 646 from the west City limit of the City of Texas City to the east City limit of the City
of Texas City, a distance of approximately 1.294 miles, the speed limit shall be 50 mph.  

RECOMMENDATION
Upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent professional traffic
operations engineer (P.T.O.E.) the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and
highways.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
FM 646 Speed Concurrence Letter 
Ordinance 















ORDINANCE NO. 2024-26

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, ALTERING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS ESTABLISHED FOR
VEHICLES UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 545.356 AND 545.353 OF THE
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE, ON CERTAIN STREETS AND HIGHWAYS OR
PARTS THEREOF WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF TEXAS
CITY, AS SET OUT IN THIS ORDINANCE, TO WIT: SPEED ZONES FOR FM 646 AS
RECOMMENDED BY TXDOT ON THE BASIS OF AN ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC
INVESTIGATION; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $1000.00 FOR THE
VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE, A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 545.356, Texas Transportation Code, provides that whenever the
governing body of the City shall determine, upon the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation, that any prima facie speed therein set forth is greater or less than is reasonable or
safe under the conditions found to exist at any intersection or other place or upon any part of a
street or highway within the City, taking into consideration the width and condition of the
pavement and other circumstances on such portion of said street or highway, as well as the usual
traffic thereon, said governing body may determine and declare a reasonable and safe prima facie
speed limit thereat or thereon by the passage of an Ordinance, which shall be effective when
appropriate signs giving notice thereof are erected at such intersection or other place or part of
the street or highway; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation conducted a speed zone study and
recommends speed limits to be altered along FM 646 from the west City limit of the City of
Texas City to the east City limit of the City of Texas City, a distance of approximately 1.294
miles; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City agrees it is in the best
interest of the citizens of Texas City to determine and declare such designated areas as suggested
by the Texas Department of Transportation as outlined in “Exhibit A”.

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  Upon the basis of the Texas Department of Transportation speed zone
study made as authorized by the provisions of section 545.356 of the Texas Transportation Code,
the following prima facie speed limits hereafter indicated for vehicles are hereby determined and
declared to be reasonable and safe; and such speed limits are hereby fixed at the rate of speed
indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and highways, or parts thereof, described
as follows:

(1)   Along FM 646 from the west City limit of the City of Texas City to the east
City limit of the City of Texas City, a distance of approximately 1.294 miles, the
speed limit shall be 50 mph.



2

SECTION 2: Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be fined in a sum not more
than One Thousands Dollars ($1000.00).

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of
this Ordinance are hereby repealed.  In the event any section, clause, sentence, paragraph, or part
of this Ordinance shall be for any reason adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, such invalidity shall not affect, invalidate, or impair the remainder of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: That this Ordinance shall be read on three (3) separate days and shall
become effective upon its final reading, passage, and adoption.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed upon the date of its
introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption and publication
by caption only in the official newspaper of the City.

PASSED ON FIRST READING this 16th day of October 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________ ______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



3

PASSED ON SECOND READING this 6th day of November 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________ ______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney

PASSED AND FINALLY ADOPTED this 20th day of November 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________ ______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (7) (b)        
Meeting Date: 11/06/2024  
Chapter 37, Section 16 - Signatures and seals: electronic, digital, and facsimile.
Submitted For: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary 
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Authorize the use and acceptance of electronic, digital, or facsimile signatures for city
transactions, relating to business, commercial, or governmental affairs, in accordance with the
city’s policies. 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Except for Resolutions, Ordinances, Minutes and some contracts, which will still require wet
signatures, E-signatures offer convenience, efficiency, and environmental benefits such as
reducing paper in circulation. They are also helpful in conducting City business in
emergencies. Currently, staff members and contractors use e-signatures through Docu-Sign
and PDF Signature, but the City has not legally recognized that as a way to transact business.
The addition to the Texas City Code of Ordinance will read as follows:

Signatures and seals: electronic, digital, and facsimile.
(a) Signatures.
(1) Authorization.
The City Commission authorizes the use and acceptance of electronic, digital, or facsimile
signatures for city transactions, relating to business, commercial, or governmental affairs, in
accordance with the city’s policy, and state, federal, or other law, as may be amended.
(b) Seals.
(1) Notary public seal of office and other professional seals.
The City Commission authorizes the use and acceptance of an electronic, digital, or facsimile
notary public seal of office (“notary seal”), and other professional seals for city electronic
transactions, relating to business, commercial, or governmental affairs, in accordance with the
city’s rules and state law, as may be amended.
(2) City corporate seal.
The City Commission authorizes the use of an electronic, digital, or facsimile corporate seal
(“city seal”) by the city secretary or his/her designee for electronic transactions, relating to
business, commercial, or governmental affairs, in accordance with the city charter, the city’s
policies, and state law, as may be amended.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the use and acceptance of electronic, digital, or facsimile signatures for city
transactions, relating to business, commercial, or governmental affairs, in accordance with the
city’s policies.  

Fiscal Impact



Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Ordinance 



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-27

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXAS CITY CODE OF ORDINANCE
TITLE III ENTITLED "ADMINISTRATION," CHAPTER 37, ADDING
SECTION 16 - SIGNATURES AND SEALS: ELECTRONIC, DIGITAL, AND
FACSIMILE; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS FINAL PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, except for Resolutions, Ordinances, Minutes and some contracts, which
will still require wet signatures, E-signatures offer convenience, efficiency, and environmental
benefits such as reducing paper in circulation.; and

WHEREAS, they are also helpful in conducting City business in emergencies. Currently,
staff members and contractors use e-signatures through Docu-Sign and PDF Signature, but the
City has not legally recognized that as a way to transact business; and

WHEREAS, the addition to the Texas City Code of Ordinance will read as follows:

Signatures and seals: electronic, digital, and facsimile.
(a) Signatures.
(1) Authorization.
The City Commission authorizes the use and acceptance of electronic, digital, or

facsimile signatures for city transactions relating to business, commercial, or governmental
affairs in accordance with the city’s policy and state, federal, or other law, as may be amended.

(b) Seals.
(1) Notary public seal of office and other professional seals.
The City Commission authorizes the use and acceptance of an electronic, digital, or

facsimile notary public seal of office (“notary seal”) and other professional seals for city
electronic transactions relating to business, commercial, or governmental affairs in accordance
with the city’s rules and state law, as may be amended.

(2) City corporate seal.
The City Commission authorizes the use of an electronic, digital, or facsimile corporate

seal (“city seal”) by the city secretary or his/her designee for electronic transactions relating to
business, commercial, or governmental affairs, in accordance with the city charter, the city’s
policies, and state law, as may be amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are
hereby found to be true and correct.

SECTION 2: That the chief executive officer shall file or cause to be filed a copy of this
budget amendment in the office of the Galveston County Clerk.

SECTION 3: That this Ordinance shall be passed and adopted on the date of its final
third reading and passage and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption.



PASSED ON FIRST READING this 6th day of November 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney

PASSED ON SECOND READING this 20th day of November 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney

PASSED AND FINALLY ADOPTED this 4th day of December 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________ ______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson



City Secretary City Attorney


	Agenda
	AI 7491 Resolution No. 2024-142, confirming Mayor Johnson's appointment of Nicole Miller as the Director of Recreation and Tourism.
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7489 Appointment of the New Fire Chief
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 74907490
	       ATT_October 16, 2024 Minutes
	AI 7482 Reappointment of Municipal Court Judges
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7484 2025 Board Election Ballot- Galveston Central Appraisal District
	       ATT_Ballot
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES
	CANDIDATES

	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	AI 7479 Replacement of three air conditioning units in the library
	       ATT_5-ton WSHP quote
	       ATT_8 ton WSHP quote 
	       ATT_8 ton WSHP quote - second unit
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7483 Purchase of  new 2024 Ford Maverick for Building Inspections Department
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_EXHIBIT A
	AI 7485 Utilities Department Purchase of Hydro-Excavation Truck
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_EXHIBIT A
	AI 7487 Reject all bids received for Bid No. 2024-461 Sheet Pile Replacement Project for Pump Stations A & B
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7488 Approval for Payment of TCEQ Water System Fee (COTC) for up to $65,000.00
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7494 Appointing Angela Moreno to Library Board
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7492 Amending the City's Social Media Policy
	       ATT_Senate Bill
	       ATT_Current Policy
	       ATT_Proposed Policy
	Social Media Policy-01
	Social Media Policy-02
	Social Media Policy-03
	Social Media Policy-06
	Social Media Policy-04
	Social Media Policy-05

	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7497 Replacement of 40-Year-Old Fuel System at Pump Station B
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7493 Consider and take action regarding the Master Plan for Marlow Lake North Subdivision
	       ATT_Staff Report - Marlow Lake North - Planning Board Meeting 02-07-2022
	ADPB1CD.tmp
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADP6E39.tmp
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:   

	ADPF974.tmp
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:   

	ADP4921.tmp
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

	Lago Mar - Tropicos - Detailed Site Plan_20220114.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	DETAILED SITE PLAN


	ADP116A.tmp
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:


	       ATT_Staff Report - Marlow Lake North - Zoning Commission Meeting 2.22.2022
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7498 Award contract for RFP #2024-460 to LAN, Inc.
	       ATT_LAN, Inc. Proposal
	       ATT_Executed Grant Contract
	1.01 Scope of Project and Subaward
	1.02 Contract Documents
	1.03 Guidance Documents
	1.04 Definitions
	1.05 Interpretive Provisions
	2.01 Reimbursement Requests
	2.02 Timely Expenditures
	2.03 Program Income
	2.04 Subaward Offer Subject to Cancellation
	3.01 Duration of Contract and Extension of Term
	3.02 Early Termination
	3.03 Events of Default
	3.04 Remedies; No Waiver
	4.01 Submissions – Generally
	4.02 Reporting Requirements
	4.03 HUD Contract Reporting Requirement
	5.01 Federal Funding
	5.02 State Funding
	5.03 Recapture of Funds
	5.04 Overpayment and Disallowed Costs
	6.01 Ownership and Intellectual Property
	6.02 Non-endorsement by State and the United States
	6.03 Disclaimer Required
	7.01 Books and Records
	7.02 Inspection and Audit
	7.03 Period of Retention

	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7499 Authorize signatories for Texas GLO Contractual & Financial Documents
	       ATT_D253 Updated Authorized Signatories Form
	       ATT_D373 Updated Authorized Signatories Form
	       ATT_E175 Updated Authorized Signatories Form
	       ATT_E800 Updated Authorized Signatories Form
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7500 Police Department FY25' fleet purchase
	       ATT_Police fleet purchase FY25' (final)
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7501 Chief Financial Officer
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	tx city 25 r9b 110424.pdf
	tx cty 25 k7d 110424.pdf
	tx cty 25 u1h 110424.pdf

	AI 7458 Consider and take action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 2024-26 for recommended speed zones for FM 646 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation.
	       ATT_FM 646 Speed Concurrence Letter
	       ATT_Ordinance
	AI 7408 Chapter 37, Section 16 - Signatures and seals: electronic, digital, and facsimile.
	       ATT_Ordinance

		2024-08-30T16:14:00-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




